
 

 

CITY OF FULSHEAR 
“FIND YOUR FUTURE IN FULSHEAR” 

30603 FM 1093 WEST/ PO BOX 279 ~ FULSHEAR, TEXAS 77441 
PHONE: 281-346-1796 ~ FAX: 281-346-2556 

WWW.FULSHEARTEXAS.GOV 
 

CITY COUNCIL: 

MAYOR: Aaron Groff   MAYOR PRO-TEM: Kaye Kahlich COUNCIL MEMBER: Kent Pool 
COUNCIL MEMBER: Kevin White COUNCIL MEMBER: Debra Cates COUNCIL MEMBER: Lisa Martin 
COUNCIL MEMBER: Joel Patterson COUNCIL MEMBER: John Kelly 
 
 

STAFF: 

CITY MANAGER: Jack Harper      CITY SECRETARY: Kimberly Kopecky  CITY ATTORNEY: J. Grady Randle 

 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

APRIL 21, 2020 
  
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF A SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR TO BE HELD 

BY VIDEOCONFERENCE ON TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2020 AT 7:00 P.M., FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

CONSIDERING THE FOLLOWING ITEMS. AUDIO, AND TO THE EXTENT FEASIBLE, VIDEO OF THE 

MEETING WILL BE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC VIA THE FOLLOWING FREE-OF-CHARGE 

VIDEOCONFERENCE LINK: 

[ https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/164450981 ] 

 

The above videoconference link allows for two-way communication with members of the public; 

however, to avoid disruption of the meeting by channel noise, audio feedback loops, or excessive 

background noise, members of the public may be muted by the presiding officer or the officer’s 

designee except during the citizen’s comments portion of the agenda. A recording of the meeting will be 

made available to the public. 

 “Incidental Meeting Notice: A quorum of the City of Fulshear City Council, Planning & Zoning Commission, City of Fulshear 

Development Corporation (Type A), Fulshear Development Corporation (Type B), Parks & Recreation Commission, Historic 

Preservation & Museum Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustment, or any or all of these, may be in attendance at the meeting 

specified in the foregoing notice, which attendance may constitute a meeting of such governmental body or bodies as defined 

by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. Therefore, in addition to the foregoing notice, notice is 

hereby given of a meeting of each of the above-named governmental bodies, the date, hour, place, and subject of which is the 

same as specified in the foregoing notice.” 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

http://www.fulsheartexas.gov/
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/164450981


 

2 
 

II. QUORUM & ROLL CALL 

III. INVOCATION- CHARLES ABERNATHY 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG-I PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND TO THE REPUBLIC FOR WHICH IT STANDS, ONE NATION 
UNDER GOD, INDIVISIBLE, WITH LIBERTY AND JUSTICE FOR ALL. 

 

V. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE TEXAS FLAG –HONOR THE TEXAS FLAG; I PLEDGE 
ALLEGIANCE TO THEE, TEXAS, ONE STATE UNDER GOD, ONE AND INDIVISIBLE 

 

VI. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS-THIS IS AN OPPORTUNITY FOR CITIZENS TO SPEAK TO COUNCIL 
RELATING TO AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.   SPEAKERS ARE ADVISED THAT 
COMMENTS CANNOT BE RECEIVED ON MATTERS WHICH ARE THE SUBJECT OF A PUBLIC 
HEARING ONCE THE HEARING HAS BEEN CLOSED.   SPEAKERS ARE REQUIRED TO REGISTER IN 
ADVANCE AND MUST LIMIT THEIR COMMENTS TO THREE (3) MINUTES. 

 
VII. CITY’S MANAGER’S REPORT – BRIEFINGS OR UPDATES MAY BE PROVIDED REGARDING CITY 

SERVICES, ADMINISTRATIVE/PERSONNEL MATTERS, REAL ESTATE/DEVELOPMENT, 
INFRASTRUCTURE, EVENTS, REGULATIONS, COMMUNITY AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
RELATIONS ISSUES. 

A. UPDATE ON CITY RESPONSE TO COVID-19 

B. DISCUSSION ON UPCOMING BOARDS & COMMISSIONS VACANCIES 

 

VIII. CONSENT ITEMS-ITEMS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED ROUTINE 
AND ARE GENERALLY ENACTED IN ONE MOTION, THE EXCEPTION TO THIS RULE IS THAT A 
COUNCIL MEMBER(S) MAY REQUEST ONE OR MORE ITEMS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE 
CONSENT AGENDA FOR A SEPARATE DISCUSSION AND ACTION. 

A. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS HELD ON 

MARCH 17, 2020 (REGULAR) AND MARCH 24, 2020 (SPECIAL) 

B. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 

GENERAL &UTILITY FUNDS 

C. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF STREET DEDICATION, UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND 

SECURITY AGREEMENT FOR POLO RANCH BOULEVARD, PHASE 1 FROM MUD 174 

D. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF STREET DEDICATION, UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND 

SECURITY AGREEMENTS FOR POLO RANCH BLVD PH2 AND LOU WATERS PARKWAY 

FROM MUD 174 

E. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF STREET DEDICATION, UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND 

SECURITY AGREEMENTS FOR POLO RANCH SECTION 4 FROM MUD 174 

F. CONSENT AND APPROVAL TO ACCEPT AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE 

GRANDIN ENERGY UTILITY EASEMENT DEDICATION 



 

3 
 

G. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULSHEAR SCHOOL ROAD AND SCHOOL HILL ROAD 

STREET DEDICATION PRELIMINARY PLAT 

H. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF BONTERRA AT CROSS CREEK RANCH SECTION 12 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 

I. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE JORDAN RANCH STREET DEDICATION NO. 8 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 

J. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE JORDAN RANCH STREET DEDICATION NO. 9 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 

K. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION 9 FINAL 

PLAT 

L. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION 10 FINAL 

PLAT 

M. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 14 FINAL PLAT 

N. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 21 PRELIMINARY PLAT 

O. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 27 PRELIMINARY PLAT 

P. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 15 PRELIMINARY PLAT 

IX. BUSINESS 
A. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 2020-462, A RESOLUTION 

CONSENTING TO THE CONTINUATION OR RENEWAL OF THE DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER 

FOR PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY EXECUTED BY THE MAYOR ON MARCH 19, 2020 AND 

CONTINUED ON MARCH 24, 2020, FOR A PERIOD OF MORE THAN SEVEN DAYS 

B. CONSIDERATON AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1324, AN 

ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS IN CITY PARKS 

C. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1325 

REGARDING FY20 OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET AMENDMENT “2” 

D. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS UPDATE 

 
X. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RELATING TO ABSENCES- IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

SECTION 3.10 (d) OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR HOME-RULE CHARTER, PAST ABSENCES DUE TO 
SICKNESS MAY BE EXCUSED, AND LEAVES OF ABSENCE FOR FUTURE ABSENCES MAY BE 
GRANTED. ANY ACTION TO EXCUSE A PAST ABSENCE IS DEEMED TO INCLUDE A FINDING 
THAT THE ABSENCE WAS DUE TO SICKNESS UNLESS THE ACTION INDICATES OTHERWISE. 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
NOTE:   IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT, AND TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE, THIS 

FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES ARE AVAILABLE.   REQUESTS FOR 

ACCOMMODATIONS OR INTERPRETIVE SERVICE MUST BE MADE AT LEAST 48 BUSINESS HOURS PRIOR TO THIS 

MEETING.   PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT 281-346-1796 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. 

I, KIMBERLY KOPECKY, CITY SECRETARY OF THE CITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE NOTICE OF MEETING 

AND AGENDA FOR THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS WAS POSTED ON APRIL 16, 2020 BY 5:00 

P.M. IN PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE AT ALL TIMES TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC, IN COMPLIANCE WITH 

CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 



 

4 
 

 

________________________________________ 

KIMBERLY KOPECKY, CITY SECRETARY 

kkopecky
Typewriter
Kimberly Kopecky



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.A.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/2/2020 DEPARTMENT: Administration

PREPARED BY: Kimberly Kopecky PRESENTER: Kimberly Kopecky
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES FROM CITY COUNCIL
MEETINGS HELD ON MARCH 17, 2020 (REGULAR) AND MARCH 24, 2020 (SPECIAL)

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City Secretary has prepared the attached minutes from March 17, 2020 (regular) and March 24, 2020 (special) meetings.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the City Council approve the minutes as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Draft Minutes 4/2/2020 Cover Memo

Page 5 of 144



 

 

CITY OF FULSHEAR 
“FIND YOUR FUTURE IN FULSHEAR” 

30603 FM 1093 WEST/ PO BOX 279 ~ FULSHEAR, TEXAS 77441 
PHONE: 281-346-1796 ~ FAX: 281-346-2556 

WWW.FULSHEARTEXAS.GOV 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL: 

MAYOR: Aaron Groff   MAYOR PRO-TEM: Kaye Kahlich COUNCIL MEMBER: Kent Pool 
COUNCIL MEMBER: Kevin White COUNCIL MEMBER: Debra Cates COUNCIL MEMBER: Lisa Martin 
COUNCIL MEMBER: Joel Patterson COUNCIL MEMBER: John Kelly 
 
 

STAFF: 

CITY MANAGER: Jack Harper      CITY SECRETARY: Kimberly Kopecky  CITY ATTORNEY: J. Grady Randle 

 CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

MARCH 17, 2020 
  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

A REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY MAYOR GROFF AT THE 
IRENE STERN COMMUNITY CENTER, 6920 KATY FULSHEAR ROAD, FULSHEAR, TEXAS AT 7:00 
P.M. A QUORUM WAS PRESENT. 

II. QUORUM & ROLL CALL 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: 
AARON GROFF, MAYOR 
JOEL PATTERSON 
DEBRA CATES 
KEVIN WHITE 
LISA MARTIN 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: 
KENT POOL (EXCUSED) 
KAYE KAHLICH (EXCUSED) 
JOHN KELLY (EXCUSED) 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT: 
JACK HARPER 
KIMBERLY KOPECKY 
JOHN MICHAEL PENA 
SHARON VALIANTE 

Page 6 of 144

http://www.fulsheartexas.gov/


 

2 
 

WES VELA 
BYRON BROWN 
ZACH GOODLANDER 
FELIX VARGAS 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 

         BRYAN THOMAS 
         MIKE SHELTON 
  

III. INVOCATION- DR. DALE OLSON, FAMILY HOPE 
 
MAYOR GROFF GAVE THE INVOCATION. 
 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG-I PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND TO THE REPUBLIC FOR WHICH IT STANDS, ONE NATION 
UNDER GOD, INDIVISIBLE, WITH LIBERTY AND JUSTICE FOR ALL. 

V. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE TEXAS FLAG –HONOR THE TEXAS FLAG; I PLEDGE 
ALLEGIANCE TO THEE, TEXAS, ONE STATE UNDER GOD, ONE AND INDIVISIBLE 

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG AND THE TEXAS FLAG WERE LED BY MAYOR 
GROFF. 

VI. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS-THIS IS AN OPPORTUNITY FOR CITIZENS TO SPEAK TO COUNCIL 
RELATING TO AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.   SPEAKERS ARE ADVISED THAT 
COMMENTS CANNOT BE RECEIVED ON MATTERS WHICH ARE THE SUBJECT OF A PUBLIC 
HEARING ONCE THE HEARING HAS BEEN CLOSED.   SPEAKERS ARE REQUIRED TO REGISTER 
IN ADVANCE AND MUST LIMIT THEIR COMMENTS TO THREE (3) MINUTES. 
 
THERE WERE NO CITIZEN COMMENTS. 

 
 

VII. CITY’S MANAGER’S REPORT – BRIEFINGS OR UPDATES MAY BE PROVIDED REGARDING 
CITY SERVICES, ADMINISTRATIVE/PERSONNEL MATTERS, REAL ESTATE/DEVELOPMENT, 
INFRASTRUCTURE, EVENTS, REGULATIONS, COMMUNITY AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
RELATIONS ISSUES.  
 
A. UPDATE ON CITY RESPONSE TO COVID-19 

JACK HARPER GAVE UPDATE ON HOW QUICKLY THE SITUATION IS CHANGING AND NEW 
POLICIES THE CITY IS INSTITUTING. FELIX VARGAS GAVE AN UPDATE ON FORT BEND 
COUNTY ACTIONS. 

 

VIII. CONSENT ITEMS-ITEMS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED ROUTINE 
AND ARE GENERALLY ENACTED IN ONE MOTION, THE EXCEPTION TO THIS RULE IS THAT A 
COUNCIL MEMBER(S) MAY REQUEST ONE OR MORE ITEMS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE 
CONSENT AGENDA FOR A SEPARATE DISCUSSION AND ACTION. 

 

Page 7 of 144



 

3 
 

A. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES FROM CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 

HELD ON FEBRUARY 11, 2020 (SPECIAL), FEBRUARY 17, 2020 (JOINT), FEBRUARY 18, 

2020 (SPECIAL), AND FEBRUARY 18, 2020 (REGULAR) 

B. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE CERTIFICATION OF UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES AND 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1323, AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THAT THE UNOPPOSED 

CANDIDATES ARE DULY ELECTED; CANCELLING THE MAY 2, 2020 GENERAL MUNICIPAL 

ELECTION 

C. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ACCEPT THE MONTHLY FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS FOR THE GENERAL & UTILITY FUNDS 

D. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE DEPOSITORY POLICY- 

RESOLUTION 2020-458 

E. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF STREET DEDICATION, UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND 

SECURITY AGREEMENT FOR FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK, SECTION 14 PHASE 1A 

FORM MUD 1 

F. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE JORDAN RANCH SECTION 20 FINAL PLAT 

G. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE JORDAN RANCH SECTION 21 FINAL PLAT 

H. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE JORDAN RANCH SECTION 23 FINAL PLAT 

I. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE JORDAN RANCH SECTION 24 FINAL PLAT 

J. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 14 PRELIMINARY PLAT 

K. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION 9 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 

L. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION 10 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 

M. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE POLO RANCH SECTION 7 FINAL PLAT 

N. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULSHEAR BEND DRIVE EXTENSION NO. 4 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 

O. CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FOSTER CROSSING PRELIMINARY PARTIAL REPLAT 

NO. 2 

 

  JOEL PATTERSON ASKED TO PULL CONSENT ITEM A FOR DISCUSSION. 

  DEBRA CATES ASKED TO PULL CONSENT ITEM O FOR DISCUSSION. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER PATTERSON TO APPROVE CONSENT ITEMS B-

N. IT WAS SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER WHITE. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE 

FOLLOWING VOTE: 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 

CONSENT ITEM A 

Page 8 of 144



 

4 
 

THE WORD “DAYS” WAS LEFT OFF OF PAGE 5 OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

ON FEBRUARY 11, 2020. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER PATTERSON TO APPROVE CONSENT ITEM 

“A” WITH THE CORRECTION MADE. IT WAS SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES. 

THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 

CONSENT ITEM O 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES TO DENY APPROVAL OF CONSENT 

ITEM “O” (FOSTER CROSSING PRELIMINARY PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 2). IT WAS SECONDED 

BY COUNCIL MEMBER WHITE. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 

PER JACK HARPER, BUSINESS ITEMS C-F HAVE BEEN POSTPONED FROM THIS AGENDA. 

THE EXECUTIVE SESSION HAS ALSO BEEN PULLED FROM THE AGENDA. 

IX. BUSINESS 
A. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1322, AN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2003-905, PROVIDING FOR INTERIM 
CHANGES TO ADOPT ATLAS 14 DRAINAGE CRITERIA 
 
SHARON VALIANTE INTRODUCED MARK VOGLER WITH FORT BEND COUNTY DRAINAGE. 
HE GAVE A BRIEF HISTORY ON ATLAS 14 AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS FROM CITY 
COUNCIL. 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 
2020-1322, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2003-905, PROVIDING FOR 
INTERIM CHANGES TO ADOPT ATLAS 14 DRAINAGE CRITERIA. IT WAS SECONDED BY 
COUNCIL MEMBER WHITE. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 
 

Page 9 of 144



 

5 
 

B. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ACCEPT FY2019 COMPREHENSIVE 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
WES VELA INTRODUCED MIKE BROTHERTON OF BELT HARRIS. HE GAVE A BRIEF 
OVERVIEW OF THE REPORT. THIS REPORT GIVES A CLEAN UNMODIFIED OPINION. HE 
ANSWERED QUESTIONS FROM CITY COUNCIL.  
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES TO ACCEPT THE FY2019 
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. IT WAS SECONDED BY COUNCIL 
MEMBER PATTERSON. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 
C. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-453, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 

FULSHEAR AUTHORIZING PROJECTS OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION (CDC), A TYPE “A” ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SALES TAX 
CORPORATION (1ST READING) 

D. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-454, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 

FULSHEAR AUTHORIZING PROJECTS OF THE FULSHEAR DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(FDC), A TYPE “B” ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SALES TAX CORPORATION (1ST READING) 
E. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-453, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 

FULSHEAR AUTHORIZING PROJECTS OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION (CDC), A TYPE “A” ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SALES TAX CORPORATION 

(2ND READING) 
F. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-454, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 

FULSHEAR AUTHORIZING PROJECTS OF THE FULSHEAR DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

(FDC), A TYPE “B” ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SALES TAX CORPORATION (2ND READING) 
 
BUSINESS ITEMS C-F PULLED FROM THIS AGENDA. 
 

G. PRESENTATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2020-457 A 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS REPEALING AND 

REPLACING RESOLUTION NO. 2020-452 AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDING FOR RIFLE-RESISTANT BODY ARMOR FOR THE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT UNDER A GRANT PROVIDED BY THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 

OF TEXAS, CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION 
 
THIS ITEM WAS APPROVED AT LAST COUNCIL MEETING. THERE WAS ONE ITEM 

INCORRECT. THE AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL NEEDS TO BE THE CITY MANAGER (NOT POLICE 

CHIEF). 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2020-
457, REPEALING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION NO. 2020-452. IT WAS SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER WHITE. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 

Page 10 of 144



 

6 
 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 
H. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A CHANGE ORDER TO THE 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR PROJECT W18K & W18E 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES TO APPROVE A CHANGE ORDER TO 

THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR PROJECT W18K & W18E IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$74,269. IT WAS SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER WHITE. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY 

THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 
 

I. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2020-459 

CONSENTING TO THE FORMATION OF THE THPID AND APPROVING THE AMENDED AND 

RESTATED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR THE TEXAS HERITAGE PARKWAY 

CONSTRUCTION 
 
SHARON VALIANTE PRESENTED THIS ITEM TO CITY COUNCIL AND ANSWERED 

QUESTIONS. (FOR FULL DISCUSSION, REQUEST AUDIO) 
 
A MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES. IT WAS 

SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER WHITE.  
 
A MOTION TO AMEND TO POSTPONE UNTIL THE NEXT MEETING WAS MADE BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER PATTERSON. THERE WAS FURTHER DISCUSSION BY COUNCIL. COUNCIL 

MEMBER PATTERSON WITHDREW HIS MOTION TO AMEND. 
 
ORIGINAL MOTION: 
A MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES. IT WAS 

SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER WHITE. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE 

FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 

 
J. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A MATRIX OF CONSULTANTS TO 

PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES – GENERAL 
 

Page 11 of 144



 

7 
 

SHARON VALIANTE PRESENTED THIS ITEM TO COUNCIL. SHE RECEIVED 23 STATEMENTS 

OF QUALIFICATIONS. SHARON VALIANTE, ZACH GOODLANDER, AND DAN MCGRAW 

WERE THE STAFF MEMBERS THAT ANALYZED THEM AND CREATED A MATRIX.  
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES TO APPROVE A MATRIX OF 

CONSULTANTS TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-GENERAL. IT WAS SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER WHITE. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 
AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 
 

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
A. EXECUTIVE SESSION- PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS 

ACT (CHAPTER 551, GOVERNMENT CODE), CONSULT WITH THE CITY ATTORNEY ON A 
MATTER IN WHICH THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY TO THE GOVERNING BODY UNDER 
THE TEXAS DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT OF THE STATE BAR OF 
TEXAS CLEARLY CONFLICTS WITH THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT; PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 551.072 OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT, DELIBERATE CONCERNING THE 
PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE, OR VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION WAS PULLED FROM THIS AGENDA. 

 
XI. ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
THERE WAS NO EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
 

XII. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RELATING TO ABSENCES- IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTION 3.10 (d) OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR HOME-RULE CHARTER, PAST ABSENCES DUE 
TO SICKNESS MAY BE EXCUSED, AND LEAVES OF ABSENCE FOR FUTURE ABSENCES MAY BE 
GRANTED. ANY ACTION TO EXCUSE A PAST ABSENCE IS DEEMED TO INCLUDE A FINDING 
THAT THE ABSENCE WAS DUE TO SICKNESS UNLESS THE ACTION INDICATES OTHERWISE. 
 
DUE TO CONTINUITY OF BUSINESS (BECAUSE OF COVID-19), COUNCIL WAS ASKED FOR 
VOLUNTEERS TO REFRAIN FROM ATTENDING THIS MEETING DUE TO EXTENUATING 
CIRCUMSTANCES. MAYOR PRO-TEM KAHLICH AND COUNCIL MEMBER KELLY AGREED. 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER PATTERSON TO APPROVE THE ABSENCES OF 
MAYOR PRO-TEM KAHLICH AND COUNCIL MEMBER JOHN KELLY. IT WAS SECONDED BY 
COUNCIL MEMBER WHITE. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 

Page 12 of 144



 

8 
 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER PATTERSON TO ADJOURN. IT WAS SECONDED 

BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: NONE 

NAYS: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 

COUNCIL WENT BACK TO XII. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RELATING TO 

ABSENCES TO EXCUSE THE ABSENCES OF MAYOR PRO-TEM KAHLICH AND COUNCIL 

MEMBER JOHN KELLY. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER PATTERSON TO ADJOURN. IT WAS SECONDED 

BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, MARTIN, PATTERSON, AND WHITE 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS KAHLICH, KELLY, AND POOL 

 

 

MAYOR GROFF ADJOURNED THE MEETING AT 9:14 P.M. 

 

 

      ________________________________ 

       AARON GROFF, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________________ 

KIMBERLY KOPECKY, CITY SECRETARY 

Page 13 of 144



 

 

CITY OF FULSHEAR 
“FIND YOUR FUTURE IN FULSHEAR” 

30603 FM 1093 WEST/ PO BOX 279 ~ FULSHEAR, TEXAS 77441 
PHONE: 281-346-1796 ~ FAX: 281-346-2556 

WWW.FULSHEARTEXAS.GOV 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL: 

MAYOR: Aaron Groff   MAYOR PRO-TEM: Kaye Kahlich COUNCIL MEMBER: Kent Pool 
COUNCIL MEMBER: Kevin White COUNCIL MEMBER: Debra Cates COUNCIL MEMBER: Lisa Martin 
COUNCIL MEMBER: Joel Patterson COUNCIL MEMBER: John Kelly 
 
 

STAFF: 

CITY MANAGER: Jack Harper      CITY SECRETARY: Kimberly Kopecky  CITY ATTORNEY: J. Grady Randle 

 SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

MARCH 24, 2020 
  
Notice Pertaining to Disaster Declaration: Pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, and by 

virtue of this notice, members of the public are hereby deemed authorized by law to occupy the Irene Stern Community Center, 

6920 Katy Fulshear Road, Fulshear, Texas, for the duration of the meeting noticed herein, in accordance with Section 6 of the 

Declaration of Local Disaster for Public Health Emergency executed by the Mayor of Fulshear, Texas, on March 19, 2020; 

provided, however, that attendance by members of the public at such meeting shall be subject to Order No. 1 of Executive 

Order GA-08, executed by the Governor of the State of Texas on March 19, 2020, which states, in part, “every person in Texas 

shall avoid social gatherings in groups of more than 10 people.” 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

A SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY MAYOR GROFF AT THE IRENE 
STERN COMMUNITY CENTER, 6920 KATY FULSHEAR ROAD, FULSHEAR, TEXAS AT 7:02 P.M. A 
QUORUM WAS PRESENT. 

II. QUORUM & ROLL CALL 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: 
AARON GROFF, MAYOR 
KAYE KAHLICH, MAYOR PRO-TEM 
JOEL PATTERSON 
DEBRA CATES 
JOHN KELLY 
LISA MARTIN 

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Page 14 of 144

http://www.fulsheartexas.gov/


 

2 
 

KEVIN WHITE 
KENT POOL (EXCUSED) 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT: 
BYRON BROWN 
JOHN DAVISON 
CHIEF SEYMOUR 
FELIX VARGAS 
 

III. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS- THIS IS AN OPPORTUNITY FOR CITIZENS TO SPEAK TO COUNCIL 
RELATING TO AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS.   SPEAKERS ARE ADVISED THAT 
COMMENTS CANNOT BE RECEIVED ON MATTERS WHICH ARE THE SUBJECT OF A PUBLIC 
HEARING ONCE THE HEARING HAS BEEN CLOSED.   SPEAKERS ARE REQUIRED TO REGISTER IN 
ADVANCE AND MUST LIMIT THEIR COMMENTS TO THREE (3) MINUTES. 

 

THERE WERE NO CITIZEN COMMENTS. 
 
BRYAN THOMAS SENT AN EMAIL TO ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS. 
 
**MAYOR GROFF READ THE DISASTER NOTICE FROM THE TOP OF THE AGENDA** 

 

IV. BUSINESS 

A. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 2020-460, A 

RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO THE CONTINUATION OR RENEWAL OF THE 

DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER FOR PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY EXECUTED BY 

THE MAYOR ON MARCH 19, 2020, FOR A PERIOD OF MORE THAN SEVEN DAYS 

 

BYRON BROWN PRESENTED THIS ITEM TO CITY COUNCIL AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO-TEM KAHLICH TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 

2020-460, CONSENTING TO THE CONTINUATION OF THE DECLARATION OF LOCAL 

DISASTER FOR PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY UNTIL APRIL 23, 2020. IT WAS SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER MARTIN. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, KAHLICH, KELLY, MARTIN, AND PATTERSON 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBER POOL AND WHITE 

 

B. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2020-459, 

CONSENTING TO THE FORMATION OF THE THPID AND APPROVING THE AMENDED 

AND RESTATED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR THE TEXAS HERITAGE PARKWAY 

CONSTRUCTION 

 

Page 15 of 144



 

3 
 

RICH MULLER PRESENTED THIS ITEM TO CITY COUNCIL. THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO 

HOMES/RESIDENCES WITHIN THE PID. HE ANSWERED QUESTIONS OF CITY COUNCIL. 

COUNCIL MEMBER CATES REQUESTS PERIODIC UPDATES ON THE PROJECT. RICH 

MULLER PERSONALLY COMMITS TO UPDATING COUNCIL (IN PERSON OR BY HAVING 

SOMEONE UPDATE COUNCIL QUARTERLY). (FOR FULL COMMENTARY, REQUEST AUDIO) 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO-TEM KAHLICH TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 

2020-459, CONSENTING TO THE FORMATION OF THE THPID AND APPROVING THE 

AMENDED AND RESTATED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR THE TEXAS HERITAGE 

PARKWAY CONSTRUCTION. IT WAS SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER PATTERSON. THE 

MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, KAHLICH, KELLY, MARTIN, AND PATTERSON 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBER POOL AND WHITE 

 

V. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RELATING TO ABSENCES 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 3.10 (d) OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR HOME-RULE CHARTER, 
PAST ABSENCES DUE TO SICKNESS MAY BE EXCUSED, AND LEAVES OF ABSENCE FOR 
FUTURE ABSENCES MAY BE GRANTED. ANY ACTION TO EXCUSE A PAST ABSENCE IS 
DEEMED TO INCLUDE A FINDING THAT THE ABSENCE WAS DUE TO SICKNESS UNLESS THE 
ACTION INDICATES OTHERWISE. 
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO-TEM KAHLICH TO APPROVE THE ABSENCE OF 

KENT POOL. IT WAS SECONDED BY COUNCIL MEMBER CATES. THE MOTION WAS 

CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, KAHLICH, KELLY, MARTIN, AND PATTERSON 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBER POOL AND WHITE  
 
**SPECIAL MEETINGS DO NOT REQUIRE EXCUSED ABSENCES. 
 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR PRO-TEM KAHLICH TO ADJOURN. IT WAS SECONDED BY 
COUNCIL MEMBER CATES. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS CATES, KAHLICH, KELLY, MARTIN, AND PATTERSON 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBER POOL AND WHITE  
 
 
              

Page 16 of 144



 

4 
 

____________________________ 
       AARON GROFF, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
KIMBERLY KOPECKY, CITY SECRETARY 

Page 17 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.B.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

3/31/2020 DEPARTMENT: Finance

PREPARED BY: Wes Vela PRESENTER: Wes Vela
SUBJECT:   CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION TO ACCEPT THE MONTHLY FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE GENERAL & UTILITY FUNDS

Expenditure Required:  N/A

Amount Budgeted:  N/A

Funding Account:  N/A

Additional Appropriation Required:  N/A

Funding Account:  N/A

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Presented are the General Fund, Utility Fund and CCR Reserve Fund monthly financial reports for the period ended February
29, 2020.  These reports represent the activity for five (5) months or 46.67% of the fiscal year. In the General Fund the total
revenues are reported at 66.40% of budget and total expenditures are reported at 26.24% which both are in line with our
expectations.
 
In the Utility Fund, revenues are 36.49% and expenses are at 31.57%. Please note that the water and sewer revenues are
reported one month in arrears.  The CCR Utility Reserve is also presented for your review.
 
 
General Fund   
 Feb-19 Feb-20
Revenues:  
Tax 67.25% 97.89%
License-Permit Revenue 36.94% 42.73%
Service Revenue 44.59% 53.51%
Fines-Forfeitures Revenue 45.73% 34.54%
Interest Earned 115.77% 50.44%
Other Revenue 120.16% 3.53%
Transfers 16.85% 28.31%
  

 48.17% 66.40%
  
Expenditures:  
Administration 25.61% 13.78%
Human Resources 0.00% 23.29%
Municipal Court 35.46% 31.27%
Finance 73.33% 38.99%

Page 18 of 144



Utility Services 30.88% 36.27%
Economic Development 28.45% 26.90%
Communications 19.40% 15.04%
Police 38.70% 37.78%
Emergency Management 14.19% 0.78%
Code Enforcement 33.50% 31.37%
Planning & Development 13.25% 36.59%
Builder Services 26.55% 29.82%
General Facilities 35.57% 27.87%
Public Works & Maint 41.89% 35.41%
Street Department 29.33% 24.38%
  

Total 36.36% 26.24%
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Utility Fund   
 Feb-19 Feb-20
Revenues:  
Service Revenue * 36.86%
Interest Revenue * 16.74%
Other Revenue * 51.49%
  

Total * 36.49%
  
Expenses:  
Non-Departmental * 35.19%
Transfers Out * 19.49%
  

Total * 31.57%

Utility Fund- CCR Reserve   
 Feb-19 Feb-20
Revenues:  
Interest Revenue 180.53% 192.33%
  

Total 279.01% 192.33%
  
Expenses:  
Non-Departmental 0.00% 0.00%
 .

Total 0.00% 0.00%

*FY19 Budget is not available for combined Utility
 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call me at 281.346.8805.

RECOMMENDATION

Page 19 of 144



 
Staff recommends the City Council accept the February 2020 monthly financial report as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Monthly Financial Report - February 2020 3/31/2020 Cover Memo

Page 20 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    1

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

FINANCIAL SUMMARY                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

                                                     BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  TAX & FRANCHISE FEES                           5,495,742.00   1,628,865.08   5,379,742.29    97.89     115,999.71

  LICENSE-PERMIT REVENUE                         2,186,081.00     183,925.58     934,101.48    42.73   1,251,979.52

  GRANT REVENUE                                          0.00           0.00         732.06     0.00 (       732.06)

  SERVICE REVENUE                                1,881,719.00     231,585.74   1,006,960.63    53.51     874,758.37

  FINES-FORFIETURES REVENUE                        254,700.00      17,775.48      87,980.34    34.54     166,719.66

  INTEREST EARNED                                  150,006.00      12,725.68      75,669.47    50.44      74,336.53

  OTHER REVENUE                                    449,000.00         902.47      15,860.94     3.53     433,139.06

  TRANSFERS                                      1,533,285.00           0.00     434,033.36    28.31   1,099,251.64

TOTAL REVENUES                                  11,950,533.00   2,075,780.03   7,935,080.57    66.40   4,015,452.43

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  Administration                                 5,306,064.00     109,173.21     731,431.35    13.78   4,574,632.65

  Human Resources                                  273,110.00      10,720.95      63,608.99    23.29     209,501.01

  Municipal Court                                  252,879.00      17,267.86      79,085.54    31.27     173,793.46

  Finance                                          619,149.00      49,676.22     241,413.92    38.99     377,735.08

  Utility Services                               1,312,398.00     119,528.41     475,982.92    36.27     836,415.08

  Economic Development                             388,710.00      26,367.38     104,555.28    26.90     284,154.72

  Communications                                    44,200.00       1,599.35       6,646.84    15.04      37,553.16

  Police Dept                                    2,978,569.00     210,427.67   1,125,198.62    37.78   1,853,370.38

  Emergency Management                              44,680.00          49.76         349.37     0.78      44,330.63

  Code Enforcement                                  95,849.00       6,714.88      30,064.51    31.37      65,784.49

  Planning & Development                           160,700.00      13,830.03      58,806.71    36.59     101,893.29

  Builder Services                               1,155,007.00      76,593.41     344,414.53    29.82     810,592.47

  General Facilities                               625,130.00      31,030.13     174,233.91    27.87     450,896.09

  Public Works & Maint                             550,600.00      40,886.54     194,945.09    35.41     355,654.91

  Streets                                          449,500.00       1,412.30     109,573.13    24.38     339,926.87

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                              14,256,545.00     715,278.10   3,740,310.71    26.24  10,516,234.29

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES             ( 2,306,012.00)  1,360,501.93   4,194,769.86          ( 6,500,781.86)

Page 21 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    2

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

REVENUES                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAX & FRANCHISE FEES

100-41101 Property Tax - Current Year            3,005,694.00   1,404,964.11   4,587,494.21   152.63 ( 1,581,800.21)

100-41102 Property Tax - Deliquent                  40,000.00       1,768.57      14,015.13    35.04      25,984.87

100-41103 Property Tax - Penlty & Intrst            11,000.00       1,139.02       7,960.31    72.37       3,039.69

100-41301 Sales & Use Tax Revenue                1,665,248.00     138,743.18     407,374.19    24.46   1,257,873.81

100-41302 Mixed Beverage Tax                        19,800.00           0.00       4,879.69    24.64      14,920.31

100-41501 Franchise Revenue - Electrical           450,000.00      38,575.93     203,413.44    45.20     246,586.56

100-41503 Franchise Revenue - Telecomm              42,000.00       6,065.14      51,790.33   123.31 (     9,790.33)

100-41504 Franchise Revenue - Cable TV             100,000.00      13,091.36      25,591.34    25.59      74,408.66

100-41506 Franchise Revenue - Gas                   56,000.00      13,970.66      21,732.66    38.81      34,267.34

100-41507 Credit Card Fees                          66,000.00       5,653.32      37,093.92    56.20      28,906.08

100-41508 Franchise Revenue -Solid Waste            40,000.00       4,893.79      18,397.07    45.99      21,602.93

   TOTAL TAX & FRANCHISE FEES                    5,495,742.00   1,628,865.08   5,379,742.29    97.89     115,999.71

LICENSE-PERMIT REVENUE

100-42002 Registration - HVAC                        8,755.00         200.00       4,400.00    50.26       4,355.00

100-42003 Registration - Bldg Contractor            52,000.00       5,200.00      23,700.00    45.58      28,300.00

100-42004 Registration - Irrigation                  1,236.00         550.94       1,101.88    89.15         134.12

100-42201 Permit - Electrical                            0.00          20.00          40.00     0.00 (        40.00)

100-42202 Permit - HVAC                             44,290.00       5,795.00      33,130.00    74.80      11,160.00

100-42203 Permit - Bldg Contractor               1,200,000.00      71,544.64     367,874.60    30.66     832,125.40

100-42204 Permit - Plumbing                         72,000.00       7,995.00      39,280.00    54.56      32,720.00

100-42205 Permit - Solicitation                        100.00           0.00          85.00    85.00          15.00

100-42207 Permit - Moving & Demolition                 100.00         135.00         170.00   170.00 (        70.00)

100-42208 Permit - Sign                              4,000.00         375.00       2,650.00    66.25       1,350.00

100-42209 Permit - Banner                            1,600.00         220.00       1,640.00   102.50 (        40.00)

100-42210 Permit - Alarm                            51,000.00       3,990.00      20,180.00    39.57      30,820.00

100-42300 Liquor License                             1,000.00          30.00         820.00    82.00         180.00

100-42700 Inspection Fees                          750,000.00      87,870.00     439,030.00    58.54     310,970.00

   TOTAL LICENSE-PERMIT REVENUE                  2,186,081.00     183,925.58     934,101.48    42.73   1,251,979.52

GRANT REVENUE

100-43101 GRANTS - POLICE                                0.00           0.00         732.06     0.00 (       732.06)

   TOTAL GRANT REVENUE                                   0.00           0.00         732.06     0.00 (       732.06)

SERVICE REVENUE

100-44000 Refund Revenue                               175.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         175.00

100-44001 NSF Fees                                     100.00          70.00         490.00   490.00 (       390.00)

100-44010 Plat Review Fees                               0.00       9,052.80      32,879.80     0.00 (    32,879.80)

100-44011 Plan Review Fees                         685,000.00     102,899.28     518,983.74    75.76     166,016.26

100-44100 Subdivision - Plat Fees                   30,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      30,000.00

100-44101 Subdiv. Infrustructure 1% Fee            575,000.00      63,344.94     255,797.85    44.49     319,202.15

100-44103 Commercial Plat Fees                       6,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       6,500.00

100-44250 Open Records Fees                            500.00          36.90         206.10    41.22         293.90

100-44251 Fingerprinting Fees                          500.00          70.00         240.00    48.00         260.00

100-44500 Penalties                                  6,500.00           0.00       3,059.04    47.06       3,440.96

100-44503 Sanitation Revenue                       367,444.00      34,923.39     116,635.37    31.74     250,808.63

100-44504 Recycle Revenue                          210,000.00      21,188.43      78,668.73    37.46     131,331.27

   TOTAL SERVICE REVENUE                         1,881,719.00     231,585.74   1,006,960.63    53.51     874,758.37

Page 22 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    3

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

REVENUES                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FINES-FORFIETURES REVENUE

100-45001 Court Fines & Forfeitures                 80,000.00       7,334.67      34,126.53    42.66      45,873.47

100-45002 Court Fees                               100,000.00       6,175.88      32,378.10    32.38      67,621.90

100-45003 Court Deferred Dispositions               72,500.00       4,137.50      20,648.70    28.48      51,851.30

100-45007 Court Time Payment Fees Local              1,000.00          85.12         451.13    45.11         548.87

100-45011 Court-City Justice Fee                     1,200.00          42.31         375.88    31.32         824.12

   TOTAL FINES-FORFIETURES REVENUE                 254,700.00      17,775.48      87,980.34    34.54     166,719.66

INTEREST EARNED

100-46000 Interest Revenue                         150,000.00      12,724.85      75,666.80    50.44      74,333.20

100-46001 PEG ACCT. INTEREST                             6.00           0.83           2.67    44.50           3.33

   TOTAL INTEREST EARNED                           150,006.00      12,725.68      75,669.47    50.44      74,336.53

OTHER REVENUE

100-47100 Candidate Filing Fee                         200.00          25.00         125.00    62.50          75.00

100-47102 TXGLO Grant Funds-D20E                   415,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     415,000.00

100-47103 Suspense - Bank Corrections                    0.00          96.13       1,452.55     0.00 (     1,452.55)

100-47200 Miscellaneous Revenue                          0.00           0.00       3,684.60     0.00 (     3,684.60)

100-47700 Comm Center -FTB Seniors                     800.00          88.84         363.79    45.47         436.21

100-47701 Community Center - Rental                 30,000.00         692.50      10,095.00    33.65      19,905.00

100-47702 Community Center - Security                2,000.00           0.00         140.00     7.00       1,860.00

100-47704 Community Center - Cleaning                1,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

   TOTAL OTHER REVENUE                             449,000.00         902.47      15,860.94     3.53     433,139.06

TRANSFERS

100-49550 XFER IN - COF UTLTY FUND 500           1,034,359.00           0.00     258,589.00    25.00     775,770.00

100-49560 XFER IN - 4/A EDC FUND 600               211,963.00           0.00      41,903.26    19.77     170,059.74

100-49562 Xfer In - 4/A Comm Events                 37,500.00           0.00      37,500.00   100.00           0.00

100-49570 XFER IN - 4/B EDC FUND 700               211,963.00           0.00      58,541.10    27.62     153,421.90

100-49572 Xfer In - 4/B Comm Events                 37,500.00           0.00      37,500.00   100.00           0.00

   TOTAL TRANSFERS                               1,533,285.00           0.00     434,033.36    28.31   1,099,251.64

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUE                                   11,950,533.00   2,075,780.03   7,935,080.57    66.40   4,015,452.43

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

Page 23 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    4

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Administration

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-120-5210-00 Salaries & Wages                 533,752.00      31,684.73     167,124.74    31.31     366,627.26

100-5-120-5210-02 Overtime                           1,000.00          72.43         531.36    53.14         468.64

100-5-120-5210-03 Auto Allowance                    10,800.00         461.54       3,046.18    28.21       7,753.82

100-5-120-5216-01 Mayor Compensation                 9,600.00         800.00       4,000.00    41.67       5,600.00

100-5-120-5216-02 Elected Officials Pay             25,200.00       2,100.00      10,500.00    41.67      14,700.00

100-5-120-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense               41,291.00       2,771.26      13,122.29    31.78      28,168.71

100-5-120-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits          53,143.00       8,705.59      25,726.60    48.41      27,416.40

100-5-120-5238-00 Retirement Contribution           39,699.00       2,613.18      16,159.10    40.70      23,539.90

100-5-120-5239-00 Worker's Compensation              1,316.00           0.00       1,310.00    99.54           6.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                           715,801.00      49,208.73     241,520.27    33.74     474,280.73

SUPPLIES

100-5-120-5311-00 Supplies                          15,000.00       1,353.77       2,277.40    15.18      12,722.60

100-5-120-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material          2,500.00          58.50          58.50     2.34       2,441.50

100-5-120-5315-00 Postage                            8,000.00          29.39         659.17     8.24       7,340.83

100-5-120-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment            7,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       7,500.00

100-5-120-5317-00 Commemoratives                     2,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

100-5-120-5326-00 Uniforms/Shirts                    1,115.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,115.00

100-5-120-5381-00 Meeting Expenses                   5,000.00           0.00       1,410.16    28.20       3,589.84

100-5-120-5382-00 Grants - Economic Development    278,348.00           0.00     278,348.00   100.00           0.00

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                  319,963.00       1,441.66     282,753.23    88.37      37,209.77

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-120-5411-00 Prof. Services - Legal           350,000.00      31,232.54     127,152.65    36.33     222,847.35

100-5-120-5411-10 Prof. Services - Consulting       50,000.00       7,500.00      27,902.76    55.81      22,097.24

100-5-120-5414-02 Keep Fulshear Beautiful           12,000.00           0.00       2,156.80    17.97       9,843.20

100-5-120-5414-03 Community Events                  75,000.00      11,716.18      27,031.18    36.04      47,968.82

100-5-120-5424-00 Elections                          5,000.00         100.00         100.00     2.00       4,900.00

100-5-120-5434-00 Telecommunications                 7,000.00         557.01       2,135.22    30.50       4,864.78

100-5-120-5461-04 Codification                       6,500.00           0.00       1,065.00    16.38       5,435.00

100-5-120-5468-01 Railroad Pipeline Rental             600.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

100-5-120-5469-01 Equipment Rental                   7,300.00       1,716.50       4,504.86    61.71       2,795.14

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      513,400.00      52,822.23     192,048.47    37.41     321,351.53

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-120-5520-00 Printing                             650.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         650.00

100-5-120-5526-00 Public Notices                     5,000.00         296.88       2,061.42    41.23       2,938.58

100-5-120-5526-01 County Recording Fees              3,500.00          42.13          44.13     1.26       3,455.87

100-5-120-5526-05 Open Records Expenses              4,250.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,250.00

100-5-120-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                 8,500.00       5,361.58       6,126.58    72.08       2,373.42

100-5-120-5528-00 Travel & Training                 30,000.00           0.00       6,877.25    22.92      23,122.75

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                              51,900.00       5,700.59      15,109.38    29.11      36,790.62

CAPITAL OUTLAY                                  _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

Page 24 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    5

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Administration

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TRANSFERS

100-5-120-5900-30 XFER OUT - Cap Proj Fd 300     3,705,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   3,705,000.00

   TOTAL TRANSFERS                               3,705,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   3,705,000.00

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Administration                            5,306,064.00     109,173.21     731,431.35    13.78   4,574,632.65

Page 25 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    6

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Human Resources

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-130-5210-00 Salaries & Wages                  95,592.00       7,353.20      36,766.00    38.46      58,826.00

100-5-130-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense                7,313.00         513.66       2,616.27    35.78       4,696.73

100-5-130-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits           8,857.00       1,486.63       6,466.46    73.01       2,390.54

100-5-130-5238-00 Retirement Contribution            7,031.00         575.76       2,978.59    42.36       4,052.41

100-5-130-5239-00 Worker's Compensation                242.00           0.00         242.00   100.00           0.00

100-5-130-5240-00 Unemployment                      11,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      11,000.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                           130,035.00       9,929.25      49,069.32    37.74      80,965.68

SUPPLIES

100-5-130-5311-00 Supplies                           2,500.00           0.00         162.97     6.52       2,337.03

100-5-130-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material            500.00           0.00         100.00    20.00         400.00

100-5-130-5316-00 Minor Tools and Equipment         14,000.00           0.00           7.55     0.05      13,992.45

100-5-130-5326-00 Uniforms/Shirts                       75.00           0.00           0.00     0.00          75.00

100-5-130-5381-05 Staff Relations                   15,000.00          32.00       3,292.34    21.95      11,707.66

100-5-130-5381-06 Staff Development Program          6,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       6,000.00

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                   38,075.00          32.00       3,562.86     9.36      34,512.14

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-130-5411-00 Prof. Services - Legal            50,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      50,000.00

100-5-130-5411-10 Prof. Services - Consulting       30,000.00         170.24       6,702.64    22.34      23,297.36

100-5-130-5411-16 EAP Services                       1,000.00           0.00         167.20    16.72         832.80

100-5-130-5434-00 Telecommunications                 1,000.00          49.76         149.82    14.98         850.18

100-5-130-5467-00 Testing/Backgrounds/Supp Serv      6,500.00          49.90          79.80     1.23       6,420.20

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       88,500.00         269.90       7,099.46     8.02      81,400.54

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-130-5515-00 Advertising                        1,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

100-5-130-5520-00 Printing                             500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

100-5-130-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                 1,500.00           0.00         343.00    22.87       1,157.00

100-5-130-5528-00 Travel & Training                  3,500.00         489.80       2,907.35    83.07         592.65

100-5-130-5531-01 Tuition Assistance Program        10,000.00           0.00         627.00     6.27       9,373.00

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                              16,500.00         489.80       3,877.35    23.50      12,622.65

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Human Resources                             273,110.00      10,720.95      63,608.99    23.29     209,501.01

Page 26 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    7

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Municipal Court

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-140-5210-00 Salaries                         105,761.00       7,939.40      39,639.79    37.48      66,121.21

100-5-140-5210-02 Overtime                           1,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

100-5-140-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense                8,091.00         604.30       3,310.25    40.91       4,780.75

100-5-140-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits          17,714.00       2,957.11       8,945.42    50.50       8,768.58

100-5-140-5238-00 Retirement Contribution            7,779.00         621.66       3,465.73    44.55       4,313.27

100-5-140-5239-00 Workers Compensation                 334.00           0.00         334.00   100.00           0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                           140,679.00      12,122.47      55,695.19    39.59      84,983.81

SUPPLIES

100-5-140-5311-00 Supplies                           3,000.00         605.81       1,250.33    41.68       1,749.67

100-5-140-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material            400.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         400.00

100-5-140-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment            1,500.00         202.32         536.30    35.75         963.70

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                    4,900.00         808.13       1,786.63    36.46       3,113.37

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-140-5411-00 Prof. Services - Legal            40,000.00         937.50       6,968.75    17.42      33,031.25

100-5-140-5411-03 Prof. Services - Judge            35,000.00       3,150.00       8,200.00    23.43      26,800.00

100-5-140-5411-06 Building Security - Bailiff       10,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,000.00

100-5-140-5411-07 Prof. Services  - Juror Fees         500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

100-5-140-5411-08 Prof. Services - Interpretor       1,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

100-5-140-5434-00 Telecommunications                   900.00          49.76         199.85    22.21         700.15

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       87,400.00       4,137.26      15,368.60    17.58      72,031.40

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-140-5520-00 Printing                             400.00           0.00         401.06   100.27 (         1.06)

100-5-140-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                 1,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

100-5-140-5528-00 Travel & Training                  5,000.00           0.00         791.92    15.84       4,208.08

100-5-140-5540-02 Software Maintenance              13,500.00         200.00       5,042.14    37.35       8,457.86

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                              19,900.00         200.00       6,235.12    31.33      13,664.88

CAPITAL OUTLAY                                  _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Municipal Court                             252,879.00      17,267.86      79,085.54    31.27     173,793.46

Page 27 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    8

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Finance

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-160-5210-00 Salaries                         308,831.00      24,944.22     104,805.55    33.94     204,025.45

100-5-160-5210-02 Overtime                           1,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

100-5-160-5210-03 Auto Allowance                     4,800.00         369.24       1,846.20    38.46       2,953.80

100-5-160-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense               23,626.00       1,830.28       8,119.19    34.37      15,506.81

100-5-160-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits          35,429.00       6,263.41      15,374.21    43.39      20,054.79

100-5-160-5238-00 Retirement Contribution           22,715.00       1,982.06       9,269.10    40.81      13,445.90

100-5-160-5239-00 Worker's Compensation              2,453.00           0.00       2,453.00   100.00           0.00

100-5-160-5250-00 Vacation Pay Out                  10,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,000.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                           408,854.00      35,389.21     141,867.25    34.70     266,986.75

SUPPLIES

100-5-160-5311-00 Supplies                           3,000.00         670.56       1,377.19    45.91       1,622.81

100-5-160-5314-00 Publications/Ref Materials           700.00           0.00       1,158.00   165.43 (       458.00)

100-5-160-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment            4,300.00          55.24          46.94     1.09       4,253.06

100-5-160-5326-00 Uniforms/Shirts                      300.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         300.00

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                    8,300.00         725.80       2,582.13    31.11       5,717.87

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-160-5411-09 Prof. Services - Audit            40,000.00           0.00      16,798.00    42.00      23,202.00

100-5-160-5411-13 Technology                         7,500.00       3,000.00       3,000.00    40.00       4,500.00

100-5-160-5421-01 Insurance - General Liability      9,800.00           0.00       7,860.48    80.21       1,939.52

100-5-160-5421-02 Insurance - Auto Liability         7,500.00           0.00       7,500.00   100.00           0.00

100-5-160-5421-04 Errors & Ommissions                8,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       8,000.00

100-5-160-5421-05 Insurance - Bonding                1,200.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,200.00

100-5-160-5425-00 Merchant Service Fees             50,000.00       5,201.57      27,959.13    55.92      22,040.87

100-5-160-5426-00 Tax Assessor/Collector Fees       23,595.00          40.07      12,684.84    53.76      10,910.16

100-5-160-5475-00 Bank Charges                      25,000.00       2,608.34       7,511.84    30.05      17,488.16

100-5-160-5475-01 Credit Card Fees                     600.00         139.83         858.39   143.07 (       258.39)

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      173,195.00      10,989.81      84,172.68    48.60      89,022.32

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-160-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                 1,400.00          51.48         610.74    43.62         789.26

100-5-160-5528-00 Travel & Training                 11,200.00       2,519.92       3,437.24    30.69       7,762.76

100-5-160-5540-02 Software Maintenance              16,200.00           0.00       8,743.88    53.97       7,456.12

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                              28,800.00       2,571.40      12,791.86    44.42      16,008.14

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Finance                                     619,149.00      49,676.22     241,413.92    38.99     377,735.08

Page 28 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    9

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Utility Services

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-170-5210-00 Salaries                         139,403.00       8,217.95      47,026.98    33.73      92,376.02

100-5-170-5210-02 Overtime                           1,000.00           0.00         287.20    28.72         712.80

100-5-170-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense               10,664.00         566.65       3,745.09    35.12       6,918.91

100-5-170-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits          17,714.00       3,233.10      10,827.50    61.12       6,886.50

100-5-170-5238-00 Retirement Contribution           10,253.00         643.47       4,112.12    40.11       6,140.88

100-5-170-5239-00 Workers Compensation                 339.00           0.00         339.00   100.00           0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                           179,373.00      12,661.17      66,337.89    36.98     113,035.11

SUPPLIES

100-5-170-5311-00 Supplies                           2,500.00         131.62       1,055.69    42.23       1,444.31

100-5-170-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material          2,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

100-5-170-5315-00 Postage                           27,000.00       3,506.43       9,001.38    33.34      17,998.62

100-5-170-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment           11,500.00         140.61         733.10     6.37      10,766.90

100-5-170-5326-00 Uniforms/Shirts                      225.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         225.00

100-5-170-5380-00 Public Relations                   2,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                   45,725.00       3,778.66      10,790.17    23.60      34,934.83

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-170-5411-10 Prof. Services - Consulting        2,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

100-5-170-5434-00 Telecommunications                 1,000.00          49.76         199.85    19.99         800.15

100-5-170-5461-02 Contract - Sanitation Services 1,020,000.00      96,016.04     380,893.39    37.34     639,106.61

100-5-170-5469-01 Equipment Rental                   4,500.00         205.42       1,542.51    34.28       2,957.49

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                    1,028,000.00      96,271.22     382,635.75    37.22     645,364.25

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-170-5515-00 Advertising                          750.00           0.00          64.43     8.59         685.57

100-5-170-5520-00 Printing                          15,000.00       1,749.18       4,243.43    28.29      10,756.57

100-5-170-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                   550.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         550.00

100-5-170-5528-00 Travel & Training                  3,000.00         765.00         765.00    25.50       2,235.00

100-5-170-5535-00 Equipment Maintenance             23,000.00       4,193.18       4,193.18    18.23      18,806.82

100-5-170-5540-02 Software Maintenance              17,000.00         110.00       6,953.07    40.90      10,046.93

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                              59,300.00       6,817.36      16,219.11    27.35      43,080.89

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Utility Services                          1,312,398.00     119,528.41     475,982.92    36.27     836,415.08

Page 29 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:   10

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Economic Development

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-180-5210-00 Salaries                         167,199.00      12,861.40      64,307.01    38.46     102,891.99

100-5-180-5210-03 Auto Allowance                     4,800.00         369.24       1,846.20    38.46       2,953.80

100-5-180-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense               12,791.00       1,012.14       5,547.86    43.37       7,243.14

100-5-180-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits          17,714.00       2,977.45       9,172.66    51.78       8,541.34

100-5-180-5238-00 Retirement Contribution           12,298.00       1,035.96       5,784.38    47.04       6,513.62

100-5-180-5239-00 Workers Compensation                 403.00           0.00         403.00   100.00           0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                           215,205.00      18,256.19      87,061.11    40.45     128,143.89

SUPPLIES

100-5-180-5311-00 Supplies                           2,500.00         217.16         233.39     9.34       2,266.61

100-5-180-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material            730.00          40.00         205.00    28.08         525.00

100-5-180-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment            2,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

100-5-180-5381-00 Meeting Expenses                   2,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                    7,230.00         257.16         438.39     6.06       6,791.61

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-180-5411-10 Prof. Services - Consulting       25,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

100-5-180-5411-14 Prof. Service Legal & Engineer    10,000.00         331.50       2,330.60    23.31       7,669.40

100-5-180-5434-00 Telecommunications                 2,200.00         137.51         480.44    21.84       1,719.56

100-5-180-5440-00 Marketing                         32,500.00         586.38       1,825.52     5.62      30,674.48

100-5-180-5472-00 Business Devlpmnt & Retention      7,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       7,500.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       77,200.00       1,055.39       4,636.56     6.01      72,563.44

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-180-5520-00 Printing                           2,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

100-5-180-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                 2,325.00         825.91       1,338.41    57.57         986.59

100-5-180-5527-01 Dues & Memberships - Org.         17,250.00       5,000.00       6,050.00    35.07      11,200.00

100-5-180-5528-00 Travel & Training                 14,500.00         972.73       4,873.73    33.61       9,626.27

100-5-180-5530-00 Technology Maintenance            51,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      51,000.00

100-5-180-5531-00 Mileage                            1,500.00           0.00         157.08    10.47       1,342.92

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                              89,075.00       6,798.64      12,419.22    13.94      76,655.78

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Economic Development                        388,710.00      26,367.38     104,555.28    26.90     284,154.72

Page 30 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:   11

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Communications

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

SUPPLIES

100-5-185-5311-00 Supplies                             500.00           0.00          62.50    12.50         437.50

100-5-185-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment            5,000.00 (         9.99)          0.00     0.00       5,000.00

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                    5,500.00 (         9.99)         62.50     1.14       5,437.50

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                            _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-185-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                   500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

100-5-185-5527-02 Annual Subscription Services       6,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       6,000.00

100-5-185-5528-00 Travel & Training                  3,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,000.00

100-5-185-5530-00 Technology Maintenance            28,000.00       1,609.34       6,584.34    23.52      21,415.66

100-5-185-5540-02 Software Maintenance               1,200.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,200.00

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                              38,700.00       1,609.34       6,584.34    17.01      32,115.66

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Communications                               44,200.00       1,599.35       6,646.84    15.04      37,553.16

Page 31 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:   12

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Police Dept

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-210-5210-00 Salaries                       1,736,701.00     123,710.92     625,931.87    36.04   1,110,769.13

100-5-210-5210-02 Overtime                          20,590.00 (       638.65)      5,643.29    27.41      14,946.71

100-5-210-5210-03 AUTO ALLOWANCE                     2,400.00         184.60         923.00    38.46       1,477.00

100-5-210-5210-05 Holiday Worked - Wage             98,064.00       4,958.80      28,157.90    28.71      69,906.10

100-5-210-5210-06 Overtime - Grant Funded            5,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

100-5-210-5210-07 TXDOT Step Grant                       0.00         464.85       1,944.78     0.00 (     1,944.78)

100-5-210-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense              141,003.00       9,632.78      53,614.41    38.02      87,388.59

100-5-210-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits         234,716.00      35,873.53      99,530.42    42.40     135,185.58

100-5-210-5238-00 Retirement Contribution          127,737.00      10,171.78      58,047.51    45.44      69,689.49

100-5-210-5239-00 Workers Compensation              44,104.00           0.00      44,104.00   100.00           0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                         2,410,315.00     184,358.61     917,897.18    38.08   1,492,417.82

SUPPLIES

100-5-210-5311-00 Supplies                           4,200.00          94.15       1,269.61    30.23       2,930.39

100-5-210-5311-05 Supplies - Police Duty            29,100.00           0.00       2,487.26     8.55      26,612.74

100-5-210-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material            500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

100-5-210-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment          118,600.00       5,318.38      33,469.65    28.22      85,130.35

100-5-210-5317-00 Commemoratives                       500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

100-5-210-5326-00 Uniforms/Shirts                   26,000.00         787.40      12,145.69    46.71      13,854.31

100-5-210-5363-00 Fuel/Oil Expense                  58,885.00           0.00      15,739.25    26.73      43,145.75

100-5-210-5363-01 Auto Repair/Maintenance           50,000.00       3,173.93      13,485.55    26.97      36,514.45

100-5-210-5364-00 Investigations                     6,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       6,000.00

100-5-210-5380-00 Public Relations                   1,200.00           0.00         149.23    12.44       1,050.77

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                  294,985.00       9,373.86      78,746.24    26.69     216,238.76

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-210-5421-01 Insurance General Liability       12,000.00           0.00      13,847.40   115.40 (     1,847.40)

100-5-210-5421-02 Insurance - Auto Liability        15,000.00           0.00      18,242.00   121.61 (     3,242.00)

100-5-210-5430-00 Telecommunications-Web             3,700.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,700.00

100-5-210-5434-00 Telecommunications                18,700.00       1,065.96       5,298.79    28.34      13,401.21

100-5-210-5467-00 Testing & Support Services         5,000.00       2,001.00       2,726.21    54.52       2,273.79

100-5-210-5469-01 Equipment Rental                  13,000.00       1,855.99       4,692.31    36.09       8,307.69

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                       67,400.00       4,922.95      44,806.71    66.48      22,593.29

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-210-5520-00 Printing                           1,500.00           0.00         104.00     6.93       1,396.00

100-5-210-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                 2,300.00           0.00         159.48     6.93       2,140.52

100-5-210-5528-00 Travel & Training                 18,000.00       3,140.91       7,185.92    39.92      10,814.08

100-5-210-5530-00 Technology Maintenance            42,438.00         735.42      36,636.99    86.33       5,801.01

100-5-210-5531-01 Tuition Assistance Program         6,000.00           0.00         182.50     3.04       5,817.50

100-5-210-5599-00 Vehicle Replacement Fee           95,831.00       7,895.92      39,479.60    41.20      56,351.40

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                             166,069.00      11,772.25      83,748.49    50.43      82,320.51

CAPITAL OUTLAY

100-5-210-5600-00 Capital Outlay-Equipment          39,800.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      39,800.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                             39,800.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      39,800.00

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Police Dept                               2,978,569.00     210,427.67   1,125,198.62    37.78   1,853,370.38Page 32 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:   13

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Emergency Management

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-230-5210-02 Overtime                           5,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,500.00

100-5-230-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense                  421.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         421.00

100-5-230-5238-00 Retirement Contribution              409.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         409.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                             6,330.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       6,330.00

SUPPLIES

100-5-230-5311-00 Supplies                           4,500.00           0.00           7.46     0.17       4,492.54

100-5-230-5311-01 Occupation Supplies                3,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       3,500.00

100-5-230-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material            500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

100-5-230-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment            9,700.00           0.00          92.03     0.95       9,607.97

100-5-230-5317-00 Commemoratives                     1,200.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,200.00

100-5-230-5363-00 Fuel/Oil Expense                   5,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

100-5-230-5363-01 Auto Repair/Maintenance            5,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

100-5-230-5381-00 Meeting Expenses                   2,700.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,700.00

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                   32,100.00           0.00          99.49     0.31      32,000.51

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-230-5411-13 Prof. Services I.T.                  500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

100-5-230-5434-00 Telecommunications                 2,000.00          49.76         249.88    12.49       1,750.12

100-5-230-5469-01 Equipment Rental                   1,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                        3,500.00          49.76         249.88     7.14       3,250.12

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-230-5520-00 Printing                             300.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         300.00

100-5-230-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                   450.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         450.00

100-5-230-5528-00 Travel & Training                  2,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                               2,750.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,750.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY                                  _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Emergency Management                         44,680.00          49.76         349.37     0.78      44,330.63

Page 33 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:   14

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Code Enforcement

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-250-5210-00 Salaries & Wages                       0.00       3,616.80      19,010.77     0.00 (    19,010.77)

100-5-250-5210-01 Wages                             47,019.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      47,019.00

100-5-250-5210-02 Overtime                           5,000.00          16.95         169.53     3.39       4,830.47

100-5-250-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense                3,597.00         277.98       1,600.31    44.49       1,996.69

100-5-250-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits           8,857.00       1,479.58       4,572.94    51.63       4,284.06

100-5-250-5238-00 Retirement Contribution            3,458.00         284.52       1,669.18    48.27       1,788.82

100-5-250-5239-00 Workers' Compensation                263.00           0.00         263.00   100.00           0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                            68,194.00       5,675.83      27,285.73    40.01      40,908.27

SUPPLIES

100-5-250-5311-00 Supplies                             200.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         200.00

100-5-250-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material            300.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         300.00

100-5-250-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment            7,100.00         419.99         534.95     7.53       6,565.05

100-5-250-5326-00 Uniforms/Shirts                      350.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         350.00

100-5-250-5363-00 Fuel/Oil Expense                   3,400.00           0.00         469.12    13.80       2,930.88

100-5-250-5363-01 Auto Repair/Maintenance            3,840.00          40.65          40.65     1.06       3,799.35

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                   15,190.00         460.64       1,044.72     6.88      14,145.28

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-250-5434-00 Telecommunications                 1,200.00          37.99         151.96    12.66       1,048.04

100-5-250-5461-00 Pro Serv.- Demo-/Prop Upkeep       5,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,500.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                        6,700.00          37.99         151.96     2.27       6,548.04

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-250-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                   200.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         200.00

100-5-250-5528-00 Travel & Training                  2,000.00         280.00         280.00    14.00       1,720.00

100-5-250-5530-00 Technology Maintenance               440.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         440.00

100-5-250-5599-00 Vehicle Replacement Fee            3,125.00         260.42       1,302.10    41.67       1,822.90

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                               5,765.00         540.42       1,582.10    27.44       4,182.90

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Code Enforcement                             95,849.00       6,714.88      30,064.51    31.37      65,784.49

Page 34 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:   15

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Planning & Development

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS                                 _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

SUPPLIES

100-5-400-5311-00 Supplies                           3,500.00       1,257.00       1,257.00    35.91       2,243.00

100-5-400-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material          1,200.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,200.00

100-5-400-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment            2,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                    7,200.00       1,257.00       1,257.00    17.46       5,943.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-400-5411-10 Prof. Services - Consulting      140,000.00      12,468.27      56,839.86    40.60      83,160.14

100-5-400-5434-00 Telecommunications                 1,000.00          49.76         199.85    19.99         800.15

100-5-400-5469-01 Equipment Rental                   1,000.00          55.00          55.00     5.50         945.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      142,000.00      12,573.03      57,094.71    40.21      84,905.29

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-400-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                 1,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

100-5-400-5528-00 Travel & Training                 10,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,000.00

100-5-400-5540-02 Software Maintenance                   0.00           0.00         455.00     0.00 (       455.00)

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                              11,500.00           0.00         455.00     3.96      11,045.00

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Planning & Development                      160,700.00      13,830.03      58,806.71    36.59     101,893.29

Page 35 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:   16

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Builder Services

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-450-5210-00 Salaries                         597,851.00      45,975.32     229,848.83    38.45     368,002.17

100-5-450-5210-02 Overtime                           5,500.00           0.00           6.69     0.12       5,493.31

100-5-450-5210-03 Auto Allowance                     4,800.00         369.24       1,846.20    38.46       2,953.80

100-5-450-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense               45,736.00       3,540.82      19,148.75    41.87      26,587.25

100-5-450-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits          88,572.00      15,556.42      46,083.66    52.03      42,488.34

100-5-450-5238-00 Retirement Contribution           43,973.00       3,628.79      20,258.29    46.07      23,714.71

100-5-450-5239-00 Workers Compensation               3,325.00           0.00       3,325.00   100.00           0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                           789,757.00      69,070.59     320,517.42    40.58     469,239.58

SUPPLIES

100-5-450-5311-00 Supplies                           6,000.00         384.20       1,906.75    31.78       4,093.25

100-5-450-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material          1,500.00         345.00         503.00    33.53         997.00

100-5-450-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment            5,500.00         913.95         931.94    16.94       4,568.06

100-5-450-5326-00 Uniforms/Shirts                    5,000.00         329.96       2,088.17    41.76       2,911.83

100-5-450-5363-00 Fuel/Oil Expense                   9,500.00           0.00       1,906.70    20.07       7,593.30

100-5-450-5363-01 Auto Repair/Maintenance            7,500.00         380.17       1,640.38    21.87       5,859.62

100-5-450-5380-00 Public Relations                   1,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                   36,500.00       2,353.28       8,976.94    24.59      27,523.06

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-450-5411-10 Prof. Services - Consulting       25,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

100-5-450-5411-11 Prof. Services - Engineering       1,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

100-5-450-5411-12 Prof. Serv-Infrastructure Insp   250,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     250,000.00

100-5-450-5434-00 Telecommunications                 7,500.00         208.00         809.82    10.80       6,690.18

100-5-450-5469-01 Equipment Rental                   6,000.00         819.87       3,133.18    52.22       2,866.82

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      290,000.00       1,027.87       3,943.00     1.36     286,057.00

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-450-5520-00 Printing                           6,000.00         802.30       1,528.38    25.47       4,471.62

100-5-450-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                 1,500.00         435.00         590.00    39.33         910.00

100-5-450-5528-00 Travel & Training                 11,500.00       2,091.87       2,091.87    18.19       9,408.13

100-5-450-5540-02 Software Maintenance              10,000.00           0.00       2,704.42    27.04       7,295.58

100-5-450-5599-00 Vehicle Replacement Fee            9,750.00         812.50       4,062.50    41.67       5,687.50

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                              38,750.00       4,141.67      10,977.17    28.33      27,772.83

CAPITAL OUTLAY                                  _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Builder Services                          1,155,007.00      76,593.41     344,414.53    29.82     810,592.47

Page 36 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:   17

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

General Facilities

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

SUPPLIES

100-5-490-5311-00 Supplies                          10,000.00       1,762.87       4,972.52    49.73       5,027.48

100-5-490-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment           20,000.00           0.00       3,173.90    15.87      16,826.10

100-5-490-5316-02 Minor Equipment - Technology     103,000.00         871.70      14,345.50    13.93      88,654.50

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                  133,000.00       2,634.57      22,491.92    16.91     110,508.08

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-490-5411-13 Prof. Services I.T.               60,000.00       8,514.82      40,058.84    66.76      19,941.16

100-5-490-5420-00 Comm Center Supervisor             5,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

100-5-490-5422-00 Facilities Cleaning               45,000.00       3,330.48      10,697.64    23.77      34,302.36

100-5-490-5430-00 Telecommunications Web             7,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       7,500.00

100-5-490-5431-00 Electricity                       25,000.00           0.00       5,753.96    23.02      19,246.04

100-5-490-5434-00 Telecommunications                45,000.00         357.81      22,046.86    48.99      22,953.14

100-5-490-5435-00 Pest Control Services              2,250.00         770.00       1,030.00    45.78       1,220.00

100-5-490-5451-00 Security Systems                   9,500.00           0.00       1,703.10    17.93       7,796.90

100-5-490-5469-02 Facility Rental                  117,880.00       8,365.00      43,169.00    36.62      74,711.00

100-5-490-5472-00 Contract Services                 25,000.00         127.38       1,147.73     4.59      23,852.27

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      342,130.00      21,465.49     125,607.13    36.71     216,522.87

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-490-5540-02 Software Maintenance              50,000.00           0.00 (       918.16)    1.84-     50,918.16

100-5-490-5570-01 Facilities Maintenance            50,000.00       6,930.07      26,268.02    52.54      23,731.98

100-5-490-5571-00 Landscape Maintenance             50,000.00           0.00         785.00     1.57      49,215.00

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                             150,000.00       6,930.07      26,134.86    17.42     123,865.14

CAPITAL OUTLAY                                  _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL General Facilities                          625,130.00      31,030.13     174,233.91    27.87     450,896.09

Page 37 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:   18

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Public Works & Maint

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

100-5-510-5210-00 Salaries                         245,538.00      22,317.75     111,648.33    45.47     133,889.67

100-5-510-5210-02 Overtime                           5,500.00         736.70       4,088.67    74.34       1,411.33

100-5-510-5210-03 Auto Allowance                     5,400.00         415.40       2,077.00    38.46       3,323.00

100-5-510-5230-00 Payroll Tax Expense               18,784.00       1,749.12       9,499.47    50.57       9,284.53

100-5-510-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits          35,429.00       7,407.63      22,339.86    63.06      13,089.14

100-5-510-5238-00 Retirement Contribution           18,060.00       1,837.68      10,292.32    56.99       7,767.68

100-5-510-5239-00 Workers Compensation               4,847.00           0.00       4,847.00   100.00           0.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                           333,558.00      34,464.28     164,792.65    49.40     168,765.35

SUPPLIES

100-5-510-5311-00 Supplies                           2,000.00       1,222.86       2,255.28   112.76 (       255.28)

100-5-510-5314-00 Publications/Ref Material            250.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         250.00

100-5-510-5316-00 Minor Tools & Equipment            5,000.00           0.00          17.99     0.36       4,982.01

100-5-510-5326-00 Uniforms/Shirts                    1,800.00         749.14       1,049.11    58.28         750.89

100-5-510-5363-00 Fuel/Oil Expense                  10,000.00           0.00       3,186.73    31.87       6,813.27

100-5-510-5363-01 Auto Repair/Maintenance           12,000.00         135.75         656.19     5.47      11,343.81

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                   31,050.00       2,107.75       7,165.30    23.08      23,884.70

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-510-5411-10 Prof. Services - Consulting       20,000.00           0.00       1,357.50     6.79      18,642.50

100-5-510-5412-10 Prof Services - Engineering      100,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     100,000.00

100-5-510-5434-00 Telecommunications                 4,200.00         235.20         944.55    22.49       3,255.45

100-5-510-5469-01 Equipment Rental                   5,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      129,200.00         235.20       2,302.05     1.78     126,897.95

OTHER CHARGES

100-5-510-5527-00 Dues & Memberships                 1,500.00           0.00          50.00     3.33       1,450.00

100-5-510-5528-00 Travel & Training                 10,000.00         304.98       1,763.44    17.63       8,236.56

100-5-510-5599-00 Vehicle Replacement Fee           45,292.00       3,774.33      18,871.65    41.67      26,420.35

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                              56,792.00       4,079.31      20,685.09    36.42      36,106.91

CAPITAL OUTLAY                                  _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Public Works & Maint                        550,600.00      40,886.54     194,945.09    35.41     355,654.91

Page 38 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:05 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:   19

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

100-General Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Streets

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

SUPPLIES

100-5-520-5311-00 Supplies                          10,000.00       1,412.30       1,821.37    18.21       8,178.63

100-5-520-5311-02 Supplies - Signage                10,000.00           0.00         671.40     6.71       9,328.60

100-5-520-5350-00 Street Maintenance                25,000.00           0.00       4,800.00    19.20      20,200.00

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                   45,000.00       1,412.30       7,292.77    16.21      37,707.23

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100-5-520-5411-10 Prof. Services - Consulting        2,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,500.00

100-5-520-5432-00 Electricity - Street Lights      270,000.00           0.00     101,802.36    37.70     168,197.64

100-5-520-5472-01 Contract Services - Streets       35,000.00           0.00         478.00     1.37      34,522.00

100-5-520-5472-02 Contract Services - Markings      15,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      15,000.00

100-5-520-5472-03 Contract Services - Mowing        67,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      67,000.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                      389,500.00           0.00     102,280.36    26.26     287,219.64

CAPITAL OUTLAY

100-5-520-5600-00 Capital Outlay - Equipment        15,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      15,000.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                             15,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      15,000.00

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Streets                                     449,500.00       1,412.30     109,573.13    24.38     339,926.87

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                              14,256,545.00     715,278.10   3,740,310.71    26.24  10,516,234.29

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES             ( 2,306,012.00)  1,360,501.93   4,194,769.86          ( 6,500,781.86)

*** END OF REPORT ***

Page 39 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:11 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    1

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

500-Fulshear Utility Fund

FINANCIAL SUMMARY                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

                                                     BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  TAX & FRANCHISE FEES                                   0.00          65.32          65.32     0.00 (        65.32)

  SERVICE REVENUE                                5,238,752.00     481,586.53   1,931,001.14    36.86   3,307,750.86

  INTEREST EARNED                                  117,000.00       6,558.04      19,590.67    16.74      97,409.33

  OTHER REVENUE                                     25,000.00          27.50      12,873.57    51.49      12,126.43

TOTAL REVENUES                                   5,380,752.00     488,237.39   1,963,530.70    36.49   3,417,221.30

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  Non-Departmental                               4,436,208.00     348,734.46   1,560,969.32    35.19   2,875,238.68

  Transfers Out                                  1,326,861.00           0.00     258,589.00    19.49   1,068,272.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               5,763,069.00     348,734.46   1,819,558.32    31.57   3,943,510.68

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES             (   382,317.00)    139,502.93     143,972.38          (   526,289.38)

Page 40 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:11 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    2

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

500-Fulshear Utility Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

REVENUES                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TAX & FRANCHISE FEES

500-41507 Credit Card Fees                               0.00          65.32          65.32     0.00 (        65.32)

   TOTAL TAX & FRANCHISE FEES                            0.00          65.32          65.32     0.00 (        65.32)

GRANT REVENUE                                   _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

SERVICE REVENUE

500-44102 Residential Water                        720,115.00      46,629.71     167,375.89    23.24     552,739.11

500-44103 Commercial Water                         290,836.00      30,712.04     147,996.73    50.89     142,839.27

500-44104 Builder Water                             50,794.00           0.00      14,460.95    28.47      36,333.05

500-44105 Irrigation Water                           1,056.00 (        40.99)      5,065.51   479.69 (     4,009.51)

500-44106 Residential Sewer                        720,115.00      41,241.00     246,013.56    34.16     474,101.44

500-44107 Commercial Sewer                         290,836.00      17,461.00      98,544.60    33.88     192,291.40

500-44300 Water & Sewer Taps                     1,315,000.00     204,688.90     585,695.42    44.54     729,304.58

500-44310 Builder Backcharges                       20,000.00           0.00      23,645.53   118.23 (     3,645.53)

500-44311 WATER/SEWER INFRASTRCT                   150,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     150,000.00

500-44500 Penalties                                100,000.00       5,161.00      73,065.62    73.07      26,934.38

500-44600 NFBWA Pumpage Fees                     1,580,000.00     135,733.87     564,017.33    35.70   1,015,982.67

500-44700 Cap. Recovery Fee                              0.00           0.00       5,120.00     0.00 (     5,120.00)

   TOTAL SERVICE REVENUE                         5,238,752.00     481,586.53   1,931,001.14    36.86   3,307,750.86

INTEREST EARNED

500-46000 Interest Revenue                         117,000.00       6,558.04      19,590.67    16.74      97,409.33

   TOTAL INTEREST EARNED                           117,000.00       6,558.04      19,590.67    16.74      97,409.33

OTHER REVENUE

500-47200 Miscellaneous Revenue                     25,000.00          27.50      12,873.57    51.49      12,126.43

   TOTAL OTHER REVENUE                              25,000.00          27.50      12,873.57    51.49      12,126.43

TRANSFERS                                       _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUE                                    5,380,752.00     488,237.39   1,963,530.70    36.49   3,417,221.30

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

Page 41 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:11 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    3

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

500-Fulshear Utility Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Non-Departmental

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL COSTS

500-5-000-5210-00 Salaries                         165,837.00       3,269.30       3,269.30     1.97     162,567.70

500-5-000-5230-00 Payroll Expense                   12,993.00         249.23         249.23     1.92      12,743.77

500-5-000-5235-00 Employee Health Benefits          26,571.00          64.39          64.39     0.24      26,506.61

500-5-000-5238-00 Retirement Contribution           12,491.00         255.99         255.99     2.05      12,235.01

500-5-000-5239-00 Worker's Compensation              5,526.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,526.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS                           223,418.00       3,838.91       3,838.91     1.72     219,579.09

SUPPLIES

500-5-000-5311-00 Supplies                           5,500.00       4,875.00       4,875.00    88.64         625.00

500-5-000-5324-00 Chemicals                         25,900.00      25,769.79      27,417.62   105.86 (     1,517.62)

500-5-000-5381-01 Miscellaneous                      3,500.00         774.97         724.97    20.71       2,775.03

   TOTAL SUPPLIES                                   34,900.00      31,419.76      33,017.59    94.61       1,882.41

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

500-5-000-5411-00 Prof. Services - Legal             5,000.00       4,894.50       4,894.50    97.89         105.50

500-5-000-5411-10 Prof. Service-Comp Planning      110,000.00      13,735.00      13,735.00    12.49      96,265.00

500-5-000-5411-11 Prof. Services-Engineering        40,000.00       1,285.09       1,285.09     3.21      38,714.91

500-5-000-5421-00 Ins Real & Personal Prop          35,000.00           0.00      30,000.00    85.71       5,000.00

500-5-000-5421-01 General Liability                  1,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

500-5-000-5421-04 Errors & Ommissions                1,800.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,800.00

500-5-000-5431-01 Electricity- Water Plant         191,000.00           0.00      51,263.37    26.84     139,736.63

500-5-000-5431-02 Electricity- Lift Station         30,000.00           0.00       7,599.05    25.33      22,400.95

500-5-000-5431-03 Electricity - Sewer Plant        138,000.00           0.00      23,367.42    16.93     114,632.58

500-5-000-5434-01 Telecom - Alarm Phones             9,000.00         474.88       2,080.00    23.11       6,920.00

500-5-000-5450-00 Sludge Hauling                    90,000.00      41,528.01      45,299.18    50.33      44,700.82

500-5-000-5463-01 Facilities Lease                 172,140.00      28,690.00      71,725.00    41.67     100,415.00

500-5-000-5465-00 Water Pumpage Fees             1,580,000.00     148,136.85     739,071.85    46.78     840,928.15

500-5-000-5466-00 Lab Testing                        2,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

500-5-000-5469-02 Facility Rental                   17,500.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      17,500.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES                    2,422,440.00     238,744.33     990,320.46    40.88   1,432,119.54

OTHER CHARGES

500-5-000-5510-01 Base - Contract W/S Operation    495,320.00           0.00     189,655.32    38.29     305,664.68

500-5-000-5510-02 Admin Fees W/S Contract              350.00           0.00       1,175.18   335.77 (       825.18)

500-5-000-5510-04 Water System Maintenance         404,000.00      29,177.88      86,221.99    21.34     317,778.01

500-5-000-5510-05 Lift Station Maintenance          50,000.00       6,234.12      32,754.02    65.51      17,245.98

500-5-000-5510-06 Tapping Fees - W/S Contract      665,000.00      30,450.00     168,695.91    25.37     496,304.09

500-5-000-5510-07 Sewer System Maintenance          93,750.00       8,869.46      27,773.14    29.62      65,976.86

500-5-000-5512-00 Water Conservation Program         5,100.00           0.00         975.00    19.12       4,125.00

500-5-000-5515-02 Permits                           26,750.00           0.00      26,541.80    99.22         208.20

500-5-000-5560-07 Incode Software Maintenance       15,180.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      15,180.00

   TOTAL OTHER CHARGES                           1,755,450.00      74,731.46     533,792.36    30.41   1,221,657.64

CAPITAL OUTLAY                                  _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

Page 42 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:11 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    4

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

500-Fulshear Utility Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Non-Departmental

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TRANSFERS                                       _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Non-Departmental                          4,436,208.00     348,734.46   1,560,969.32    35.19   2,875,238.68

Page 43 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:11 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    5

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

500-Fulshear Utility Fund

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Transfers Out

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TRANSFERS

500-5-900-5900-10 XFER OUT - Gen Fund 100        1,034,359.00           0.00     258,589.00    25.00     775,770.00

500-5-900-5900-30 XFER OUT - Fund #300              43,750.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      43,750.00

500-5-900-5900-51 XFER OUT - COF CapProj Fd 501    248,752.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     248,752.00

   TOTAL TRANSFERS                               1,326,861.00           0.00     258,589.00    19.49   1,068,272.00

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Transfers Out                             1,326,861.00           0.00     258,589.00    19.49   1,068,272.00

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               5,763,069.00     348,734.46   1,819,558.32    31.57   3,943,510.68

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES             (   382,317.00)    139,502.93     143,972.38          (   526,289.38)

*** END OF REPORT ***

Page 44 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:12 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    1

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

551-CCR- Capital Projects

FINANCIAL SUMMARY                                                                              41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

                                                     BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

  INTEREST EARNED                                   20,000.00       4,866.22      38,465.09   192.33 (    18,465.09)

TOTAL REVENUES                                      20,000.00       4,866.22      38,465.09   192.33 (    18,465.09)

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

  Non-Departmental                               1,350,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   1,350,000.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               1,350,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   1,350,000.00

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES             ( 1,330,000.00)      4,866.22      38,465.09          ( 1,368,465.09)

Page 45 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:12 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    2

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

551-CCR- Capital Projects

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

REVENUES                                             BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

SERVICE REVENUE                                 _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

INTEREST EARNED

551-46000 Interest Revenue                          20,000.00       4,866.22      38,465.09   192.33 (    18,465.09)

   TOTAL INTEREST EARNED                            20,000.00       4,866.22      38,465.09   192.33 (    18,465.09)

OTHER REVENUE                                   _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

TRANSFERS                                       _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUE                                       20,000.00       4,866.22      38,465.09   192.33 (    18,465.09)

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

Page 46 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:12 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    3

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

551-CCR- Capital Projects

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Non-Departmental

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CAPITAL OUTLAY                                  _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

551-5-000-5800-00 Water Plant 1 Sys Reh/Upgrades   400,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     400,000.00

551-5-000-5800-01 WWTP Rehab                       650,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     650,000.00

551-5-000-5800-02 WWTP Mech. Sys Comp Upgrade      300,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     300,000.00

   TOTAL                                         1,350,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   1,350,000.00

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL Non-Departmental                          1,350,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   1,350,000.00

Page 47 of 144



 

 3-31-2020 10:12 AM                               CITY  OF  FULSHEAR                                     PAGE:    4

                                         REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

                                                  AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2020

551-CCR- Capital Projects

                                                                                               41.67% OF YEAR COMP.

Transfers Out

                                                    CURRENT       CURRENT      YEAR TO DATE     % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET        PERIOD          ACTUAL      BUDGET     BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

TRANSFERS                                       _____________  _____________  _____________  _______  _____________

                                      _____________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               1,350,000.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   1,350,000.00

                                                =============  =============  =============  =======  =============

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES             ( 1,330,000.00)      4,866.22      38,465.09          ( 1,368,465.09)

*** END OF REPORT ***

Page 48 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.C.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/2/2020 DEPARTMENT: Public Works

PREPARED BY: Kayla Villagomez PRESENTER: Sharon Valiante
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF STREET DEDICATION, UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND
SECURITY AGREEMENT FOR POLO RANCH BOULEVARD, PHASE 1 FROM MUD 174

Expenditure Required:  NA

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As each Phase of development are acquired and constructed, the MUD Districts prepare documents that are submitted to the
City with a request for consideration for transfer of ownership, which is considered and approved by City Council. The
Districts, in accordance with the Development Agreement and Utility Agreements in place, have complied with Section 2.10 –
As construction of each Phase is completed, the City shall inspect and if the City finds that the Phase has been completed in
accordance with the final plans and specifications approved by the City, or any modifications approved by the City, the City
will accept the Phase for ownership, operation and maintenance. The District, MUD No. 174, is submitting for consideration
Street Dedication and Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement for: Polo Ranch Phase 1:
The infrastructure is valued at:
1. Water - $105,042.50
2. Sanitary Sewer - $271,810
3. Drainage Facilities - $663,262
4. Paving - $509,520.26
The infrastructure has been constructed in accordance with the plans prepared by LJA, Inc. and are complete and in place.
The City Engineer has approved the infrastructure for conveyance to the City

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that council accept the infrastructure constructed and completed for the District and authorize the Mayor to
execute the Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement, and the Street Dedication for Polo Ranch Boulevard PH 1 from
MUD 174.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY AGREEMENT 4/2/2020 Cover Memo
STREET ACCEPTANCE 4/2/2020 Cover Memo

Page 49 of 144



846645_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch Blvd, Phase 1 

UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND  SECURITY AGREEMENT 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 

§ KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
   
 

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 174 (the “District”) has 
constructed certain improvements, structures, and facilities designed to provide water, 
wastewater, and/or drainage to serve areas within or near the District’s boundaries and 
the boundaries of the City of Fulshear, Texas (the “City”).  For good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
District does hereby convey, transfer, and deliver to the City, its successors and assigns, 
those certain facilities described as follows: 
 

Those certain water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer facilities, and all 
related appurtenances, to serve Polo Ranch Boulevard, Phase I (except any 
detention ponds, any drainage channels, and any non-potable water 
facilities) constructed to date on behalf of the District pursuant to the 
construction contract (“Construction Contract”) between the District and 
Principal Services, Ltd. (“Contractor”) dated November 15, 2018, which 
facilities are located within or near the boundaries of the District, and 
together with any improvements, structures, storm sewer mains, plants, 
service pumps, storage reservoirs, electrical equipment, plant equipment, 
distribution lines, collection lines, water mains, lift stations, meters, 
valves, pipes, fittings, connections, meter boxes, laterals, easements, 
rights-of-way, licenses, operating rights and all other property therein 
whether real, personal or mixed, owned by the District in connection with 
the facilities being conveyed hereby (the “Facilities”).  Some or all of the 
Facilities are located within or near the land shown on the plat for Polo 
Ranch Boulevard, Phase I that is recorded under Plat No. 20190056 in the 
Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
The District constructed the Facilities and is conveying the Facilities to the City 

pursuant to the Utility Agreement, as amended, by and between the City and the 
District (the “Utility Agreement”).  Sections 2.09 and 2.10 of the Utility Agreement 
require that the System (as defined therein) be conveyed to the City for ownership, 
operation and maintenance, subject to a security interest retained by the District. 

 
The District hereby reserves a security interest in the Facilities, more particularly 

described in Section 2.09 of the Utility Agreement, to secure the performance of the 

Page 50 of 144



846645_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch Blvd, Phase 1 

City’s obligations under the Utility Agreement.  The District reserves said security 
interest under Texas law and the Utility Agreement. 

 
The District hereby reserves the full capacity of the Facilities. 

 
The District hereby assigns to the City all rights (including, without limitation, all 

rights under the Construction Contract, to the extent the Construction Contract allows 
assignment of such rights), maintenance bonds, warranties and manufacturer’s 
warranties, if any, owned or acquired by the District for the Facilities.  Notwithstanding 
any provision hereof, this Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement shall not be 
construed to limit or modify any indemnity obligations, or any other obligations, that 
Contractor, or its surety, may otherwise have to the District or to any other party under 
the Construction Contract. 
 

The City hereby agrees by its acceptance of this conveyance to operate and 
maintain the Facilities in accordance with the terms of the Utility Agreement. 

 
This Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement is effective as of the later of:  (i) 

the date that the District executes this instrument; or (ii) the date that the City executes 
this instrument. 
 

FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 174 

 
By: ________________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: ______________________________ 
Date: ______________________________ 

 
ATTEST: 
 
              
Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 

Page 51 of 144



846645_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch Blvd, Phase 1 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of _______, 2020, 
by ___________________, as President, of the Board of Directors of Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 174, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf 
of said political subdivision.   
 
 

        
Notary Public, State of Texas 

(NOTARY SEAL) 

Page 52 of 144



846645_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch Blvd, Phase 1 

In accordance with the Utility Agreement, as defined above, the City hereby 
accepts this Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement.  Such City acceptance is 
effective as of the later of:  (i) the date that the District executes this instrument; or (ii) 
the date that the City executes this instrument. 

 
 
 

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS 
 

 
By: ________________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: Mayor 
Date: ______________________________ 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 
 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ______ day of _________, 
2019, by ______________________________ as Mayor of the City of Fulshear, Texas, on 
behalf of said City. 
 
 

       
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
 
 
(NOTARY SEAL) 
 
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:  Lelia Pappas, Allen Boone Humphries Robinson 
LLP, 3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600, Houston, TX 77027. 

Page 53 of 144



847570_Street Acceptance -  Polo Ranch Boulevard, Phase 1 

STREET ACCEPTANCE 

 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 

WHEREAS, a plat for Polo Ranch Boulevard, Phase I has been recorded under 
Plat No. 20190056 in the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and street(s) (and 
culvert facilities, if any) have been constructed within the land shown on such plat 
(collectively, the “Streets”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Fulshear, Texas (the “City”), desires to accept the Streets 

for operation and maintenance. 
 
Now, Therefore, the City hereby accepts the Streets for operation and 

maintenance by the City.  
 

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS 
 

      
       Aaron Groff 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Kimberly Kopecky 
City Secretary 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 
 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ______ day of _________, 
2020, by Aaron Groff as Mayor of the City of Fulshear, Texas, on behalf of said City. 

       
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
(NOTARY SEAL) 

Page 54 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.D.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/2/2020 DEPARTMENT: Public Works

PREPARED BY: Kayla Villagomez PRESENTER: Sharon Valiante
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF STREET DEDICATION, UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND
SECURITY AGREEMENTS FOR POLO RANCH BLVD PH2 AND LOU WATERS PARKWAY FROM MUD 174

Expenditure Required:  NA

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As each Phase of development are acquired and constructed, the MUD Districts prepare documents that are submitted to the
City with a request for consideration for transfer of ownership, which is considered and approved by City Council. The
Districts, in accordance with the Development Agreement and Utility Agreements in place, have complied with Section 2.10 –
As construction of each Phase is completed, the City shall inspect and if the City finds that the Phase has been completed in
accordance with the final plans and specifications approved by the City, or any modifications approved by the City, the City
will accept the Phase for ownership, operation and maintenance. The District, MUD No. 174, is submitting for consideration
Street Dedication and Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement for Polo Ranch Boulevard PH 2 and Lou Waters Parkway
The infrastructure value is:
1. Water - $228,001
2. Sanitary Sewer - $217,254.80
3. Drainage Facilities - $511,916.10
4. Paving - $966,563.54
 
The Project Engineer, LJA,  has certified the project as being constructed in accordance with the plan set. The city Engineer is
recommending acceptance of this project for consideration of approval by City Council.  This project has a one year warranty
period upon acceptance by the City.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that council accept the infrastructure constructed and completed for the District and authorize the Mayor to
execute the Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement, and the Street Dedication for Polo Ranch Boulevard PH 2 and Lou
Waters Parkway.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
STREET ACCEPTANCE 4/2/2020 Cover Memo
UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY AGREEMENT 4/2/2020 Cover Memo

Page 55 of 144



STREET ACCEPTANCE 
 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 § KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 
 
 
 WHEREAS, a plat for Polo Ranch Boulevard Phase II and Lou Waters Parkway has 
been recorded under Plat No. 20190242 in the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and 
street(s) (and culvert facilities, if any) have been constructed within the land shown on such plat 
(collectively, the “Streets”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City desires to accept the Streets for operations and maintenance.  
 
 Now, Therefore, the City hereby accepts the Streets for operation and maintenance by 
the City.  
 
 CITY OF FULSHEAR TEXAS 
 
 
   
 Aaron Groff 
 Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Kimberly Kopecky 
City Secretary

Page 56 of 144



THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of ____________ 2020, 
by Aaron Groff as Mayor of the City of Fulshear, Texas, on behalf of said City.  
 
 
   

Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
 

Page 57 of 144



846324_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch Blvd and Lou (002) 

UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND  SECURITY AGREEMENT 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 

§ KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
   
 

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 174 (the “District”) has 
constructed certain improvements, structures, and facilities designed to provide water, 
wastewater, and/or drainage to serve areas within or near the District’s boundaries and 
the boundaries of the City of Fulshear, Texas (the “City”).  For good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
District does hereby convey, transfer, and deliver to the City, its successors and assigns, 
those certain facilities described as follows: 
 

Those certain water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer facilities, and all 
related appurtenances, to serve Polo Ranch Boulevard, Phase II and Lou 
Waters Parkway (except any detention ponds, any drainage channels, and 
any non-potable water facilities) constructed to date on behalf of the 
District pursuant to the construction contract (“Construction Contract”) 
between the District and Northtex Construction, LLC (“Contractor”) 
dated July 17th, 2019, which facilities are located within or near the 
boundaries of the District, and together with any improvements, 
structures, storm sewer mains, plants, service pumps, storage reservoirs, 
electrical equipment, plant equipment, distribution lines, collection lines, 
water mains, lift stations, meters, valves, pipes, fittings, connections, 
meter boxes, laterals, easements, rights-of-way, licenses, operating rights 
and all other property therein whether real, personal or mixed, owned by 
the District in connection with the facilities being conveyed hereby (the 
“Facilities”).  Some or all of the Facilities are located within or near the 
land shown on the plat for Polo Ranch Boulevard, Phase II and Lou 
Waters Parkway that is recorded under Plat No. 20190242 in the Plat 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
The District constructed the Facilities and is conveying the Facilities to the City 

pursuant to the Utility Agreement, as amended, by and between the City and the 
District (the “Utility Agreement”).  Sections 2.09 and 2.10 of the Utility Agreement 
require that the System (as defined therein) be conveyed to the City for ownership, 
operation and maintenance, subject to a security interest retained by the District. 

 
The District hereby reserves a security interest in the Facilities, more particularly 

described in Section 2.09 of the Utility Agreement, to secure the performance of the 

Page 58 of 144



846324_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch Blvd and Lou (002) 

City’s obligations under the Utility Agreement.  The District reserves said security 
interest under Texas law and the Utility Agreement. 

 
The District hereby reserves the full capacity of the Facilities. 

 
The District hereby assigns to the City all rights (including, without limitation, all 

rights under the Construction Contract, to the extent the Construction Contract allows 
assignment of such rights), maintenance bonds, warranties and manufacturer’s 
warranties, if any, owned or acquired by the District for the Facilities.  Notwithstanding 
any provision hereof, this Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement shall not be 
construed to limit or modify any indemnity obligations, or any other obligations, that 
Contractor, or its surety, may otherwise have to the District or to any other party under 
the Construction Contract. 
 

The City hereby agrees by its acceptance of this conveyance to operate and 
maintain the Facilities in accordance with the terms of the Utility Agreement. 

 
This Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement is effective as of the later of:  (i) 

the date that the District executes this instrument; or (ii) the date that the City executes 
this instrument. 
 

FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 174 

 
By: ________________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: ______________________________ 
Date: ______________________________ 

 
ATTEST: 
 
              
Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 

Page 59 of 144



846324_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch Blvd and Lou (002) 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of _______, 2020, 
by ___________________, as President, of the Board of Directors of Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 174, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf 
of said political subdivision.   
 
 

        
Notary Public, State of Texas 

(NOTARY SEAL) 

Page 60 of 144



846324_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch Blvd and Lou (002) 

In accordance with the Utility Agreement, as defined above, the City hereby 
accepts this Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement.  Such City acceptance is 
effective as of the later of:  (i) the date that the District executes this instrument; or (ii) 
the date that the City executes this instrument. 

 
 
 

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS 
 

 
By: ________________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: Mayor 
Date: ______________________________ 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 
 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ______ day of _________, 
2019, by ______________________________ as Mayor of the City of Fulshear, Texas, on 
behalf of said City. 
 
 

       
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
 
 
(NOTARY SEAL) 
 
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:  Lelia Pappas, Allen Boone Humphries Robinson 
LLP, 3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600, Houston, TX 77027. 

Page 61 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.E.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/3/2020 DEPARTMENT: Public Works

PREPARED BY: Kayla Villagomez PRESENTER: Sharon Valiante
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF STREET DEDICATION, UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND
SECURITY AGREEMENTS FOR POLO RANCH SECTION 4 FROM MUD 174

Expenditure Required:  NA

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As each Phase of development are acquired and constructed, the MUD Districts prepare documents that are submitted to the
City with a request for consideration for transfer of ownership, which is considered and approved by City Council. The
Districts, in accordance with the Development Agreement and Utility Agreements in place, have complied with Section 2.10 –
As construction of each Phase is completed, the City shall inspect and if the City finds that the Phase has been completed in
accordance with the final plans and specifications approved by the City, or any modifications approved by the City, the City
will accept the Phase for ownership, operation and maintenance. The District, MUD No. 174, is submitting for consideration
Street Dedication and Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement for: Polo Ranch Section 4:
Infrastructure is valued at"
1. Water - $120,780
2. Sanitary Sewer - $172,463.35
3. Drainage Facilities - $330,987.50
4. Paving - $572,173.75
The infrastructure has been constructed in accordance with the plans prepared by LJA, Inc. and are complete and in place.
The City Engineer has approved the infrastructure for conveyance to the City

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that council accept the infrastructure constructed and completed for the District and authorize the Mayor to
execute the Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement, and the Street Dedication for Polo Ranch Section 4.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY AGREEMENT 4/3/2020 Cover Memo
STREET ACCEPTANCE 4/3/2020 Cover Memo

Page 62 of 144



842577_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch, Section 4 

UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY AGREEMENT 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 

§ KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
   
 

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 174 (the “District”) has 
constructed certain improvements, structures, and facilities designed to provide water, 
wastewater, and/or drainage to serve areas within or near the District’s boundaries and 
the boundaries of the City of Fulshear, Texas (the “City”).  For good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
District does hereby convey, transfer, and deliver to the City, its successors and assigns, 
those certain facilities described as follows: 
 

Those certain water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer facilities, and all 
related appurtenances, to serve Polo Ranch, Section 4 (except any 
detention ponds, any drainage channels, and any non-potable water 
facilities) constructed to date on behalf of the District pursuant to the 
construction contract (“Construction Contract”) between the District and 
Dimas Brothers Construction, LLC (“Contractor”) dated August 15, 2019, 
which facilities are located within or near the boundaries of the District, 
and together with any improvements, structures, storm sewer mains, 
plants, service pumps, storage reservoirs, electrical equipment, plant 
equipment, distribution lines, collection lines, water mains, lift stations, 
meters, valves, pipes, fittings, connections, meter boxes, laterals, 
easements, rights-of-way, licenses, operating rights and all other property 
therein whether real, personal or mixed, owned by the District in 
connection with the facilities being conveyed hereby (the “Facilities”).  
Some or all of the Facilities are located within or near the land shown on 
the plat for Polo Ranch, Section 4 that is recorded under Plat No. 20200041 
in the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
The District constructed the Facilities and is conveying the Facilities to the City 

pursuant to the Utility Agreement, as amended, by and between the City and the 
District (the “Utility Agreement”).  Sections 2.09 and 2.10 of the Utility Agreement 
require that the System (as defined therein) be conveyed to the City for ownership, 
operation and maintenance, subject to a security interest retained by the District. 

 
The District hereby reserves a security interest in the Facilities, more particularly 

described in Section 2.09 of the Utility Agreement, to secure the performance of the 

Page 63 of 144



842577_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch, Section 4 

City’s obligations under the Utility Agreement.  The District reserves said security 
interest under Texas law and the Utility Agreement. 

 
The District hereby reserves the full capacity of the Facilities. 

 
The District hereby assigns to the City all rights (including, without limitation, all 

rights under the Construction Contract, to the extent the Construction Contract allows 
assignment of such rights), maintenance bonds, warranties and manufacturer’s 
warranties, if any, owned or acquired by the District for the Facilities.  Notwithstanding 
any provision hereof, this Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement shall not be 
construed to limit or modify any indemnity obligations, or any other obligations, that 
Contractor, or its surety, may otherwise have to the District or to any other party under 
the Construction Contract. 
 

The City hereby agrees by its acceptance of this conveyance to operate and 
maintain the Facilities in accordance with the terms of the Utility Agreement. 

 
This Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement is effective as of the later of:  (i) 

the date that the District executes this instrument; or (ii) the date that the City executes 
this instrument. 
 

FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 174 

 
By: ________________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: ______________________________ 
Date: ______________________________ 

 
ATTEST: 
 
              
Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 

Page 64 of 144



842577_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch, Section 4 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of _______, 2020, 
by ___________________, as President, of the Board of Directors of Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 174, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf 
of said political subdivision.   
 
 

        
Notary Public, State of Texas 

(NOTARY SEAL) 

Page 65 of 144



842577_Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement - Polo Ranch, Section 4 

In accordance with the Utility Agreement, as defined above, the City hereby 
accepts this Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement.  Such City acceptance is 
effective as of the later of:  (i) the date that the District executes this instrument; or (ii) 
the date that the City executes this instrument. 

 
 
 

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS 
 

 
By: ________________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: Mayor 
Date: ______________________________ 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 
 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ______ day of _________, 
2019, by ______________________________ as Mayor of the City of Fulshear, Texas, on 
behalf of said City. 
 
 

       
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
 
 
(NOTARY SEAL) 
 
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:  Lelia Pappas, Allen Boone Humphries Robinson 
LLP, 3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2600, Houston, TX 77027. 

Page 66 of 144



STREET ACCEPTANCE 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

 § KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

 

 

 WHEREAS, a plat for Polo Ranch Section 4 has been recorded under Plat No. 

20200041 in the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and street(s) (and culvert facilities, if 

any) have been constructed within the land shown on such plat (collectively, the “Streets”); and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to accept the Streets for operations and maintenance.  

 

 Now, Therefore, the City hereby accepts the Streets for operation and maintenance by 

the City.  

 

 CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS 

 

 

   

 

 Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

  

City Secretary

Page 67 of 144



THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

 § 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of ____________ 2020, 

by ________________________________ as Mayor of the City of Fulshear, Texas, on behalf of 

said City.  

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

RETURNED AT COUNTER TO: 

 

  

  

  

Page 68 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.F.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/3/2020 DEPARTMENT: Public Works

PREPARED BY: Sharon Valiante, Public Works
Director

PRESENTER: Sharon Valiante, Public Works
Director

SUBJECT:   CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ACCEPT AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE THE GRANDIN ENERGY UTILITY EASEMENT DEDICATION

Expenditure Required:  $10.00

Amount Budgeted:  $2,200,000; $800,000 W18K & $1,400,000 WW18E

Funding Account:  501-000-5880-07 W18K & 501-000-5891-05 WW18E

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City Council approved FY 20 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Project W18 K & WW18E, a Utility Improvement
project that expands the City's water and wastewater system and capacity for providing essential services, requires the
acquisition of utility easements for the construction of the water and wastewater infrastructure.  
Grandin Energy at 6640 FM 359 is dedicating the utility easement through the property to facilitate the construction as
designed.
 
 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends City Council accept the dedication  of the easement and authorize the Mayor to execute.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Exhibit EA 4/3/2020 Exhibit
UE and TE Grandin 4/3/2020 Exhibit
Exhibit EB 4/3/2020 Exhibit
Exhibit EC 4/3/2020 Exhibit
Exhibit ED 4/3/2020 Exhibit

Page 69 of 144



0.1887 Acre  Churchill Fulshear League, A-29 
(8,221 Sq. Ft.)   Fort Bend County, Texas 

 

1505 Highway 6 South, Suite 180 | Houston, TX  77077 | 281.760.1656 | TBPE # F-16850 | TBPLS # 10194112 

 

STATE OF TEXAS                                 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND            UE1 

 

0.1887 Acre Utility Easement  

Being a 20 feet wide utility easement containing 0.1887 acre (8,221 square feet) situated in the 
Churchill Fulshear League, Abstract No. A-29, Fort Bend County, Texas, being out of a called 3.0866 
acre tract of land conveyed to Grandin Energy, LLC under Fort Bend County Clerk’s File Number 
(F.B.C.C.F. No.) 2018024224, said 0.1887 acre easement further described by metes and bounds as 
follows: (bearings and distances are referenced, the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, NAD 83, 
South Central Zone No. 4204) 

BEGINNING at the intersection of the curved southwest Right-of-Way (R.O.W.) line of F.M. Highway 
359 (100 feet wide) with the north R.O.W. line of Rogers Road (60 feet wide), same being the 
southeast corner of the herein described easement, form which a found 1/2-inch iron rod bears South 
87°39’ West, 0.85 feet; 
 
THENCE, South 87° 38’ 47” West, departing the southwest R.O.W. of said F.M. Highway 359 and 
along the north R.O.W. line of said Rogers Road, a distance of 24.19 feet to a point for the southwest 
corner of the herein described easement, same being the beginning of a curve to the right; 
 
THENCE, Northerly, an arc distance of 410.75 feet, departing the north R.O.W. line of said Rogers 
Road, over and across said called 3.0866 acre tract and along said curve to the right, a radius of 
2,012.61 feet, a central angle of 11° 41’ 36” and a chord which bears North 30° 25’ 46” West, 410.04 
feet to the end of said curve, same being a point of tangency in the west line of the herein described 
easement; 
 
THENCE, North 24° 29’ 09” West, continuing over and across said called 3.0866 acre tract, a distance 
of 2.01 feet to a point in the south line of a called 9.9225 acre tract of land conveyed to R1 Rogers 
Road LLC under F.B.C.C.F. No. 2017115986 and being the northwest corner of the herein described 
easement; 
 
THENCE, North 87° 34’ 53” East, along the south line of said called 9.9225 acre tract, a distance of 
21.59 feet to a point for the southeast corner of said called 9.9225 acre tract, same being in the 
southwest R.O.W. of the aforesaid F.M. Highway No. 359 and the northeast corner of the herein 
described easement, from which a found 1/2-inch iron rod with cap stamped “Precision” bears South 
82°03’ West, 4.53 feet; 
 
THENCE, Southerly, an arc distance of 414.05 feet, along the southwest R.O.W. line of said F.M. 
Highway No. 359, having a radius of 1,959.86 feet, a central angle of 12° 06’ 17” and a chord which 
bears South 30° 43’ 00” East, 413.28 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.1887 acre 
(8,221 square feet) of land. 
 
 

 

   _____________________________________ 

   David Powell Brister, RPLS 6537 

 

 

EXHIBIT A

Page 70 of 144



Page 71 of 144



Page 72 of 144



Page 73 of 144



Page 74 of 144



Page 75 of 144



Page 76 of 144



Page 77 of 144



Page 78 of 144



Page 79 of 144



Page 80 of 144



EXHIBIT B

Page 81 of 144



0.0947 Acre  Churchill Fulshear League, A-29 
(4,125 Sq. Ft.)   Fort Bend County, Texas 
  Page 1 of 2 

 

1505 Highway 6 South, Suite 180 | Houston, TX  77077 | 281.760.1656 | TBPE # F-16850 | TBPLS # 10194112 

 

STATE OF TEXAS                                      
COUNTY OF FORT BEND     
             TCE8 

 

0.0947 Acre Temporary Construction Easement  

Being a 10-foot wide temporary construction easement containing 0.0947 acres (4,125 square feet) 
situated in the Churchill Fulshear League, Abstract No. A-29, Fort Bend County, Texas, being out of 
a called 3.0866 acre tract of land conveyed to Grandin Energy, LLC under Fort Bend County Clerk’s 
File Number (F.B.C.C.F. No.) 2018024224, said 0.0947 acre easement further described by metes 
and bounds as follows: (bearings and distances are referenced, the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, 
NAD 83, South Central Zone No. 4204) 

COMMENCING for reference at the intersection of the curved southwest Right-of-Way (R.O.W.) line 
of F.M. Highway 359 (100 feet wide) with the north R.O.W. line of Rogers Road (60 feet wide), same 
being the southeast corner of the herein described easement, from which a found 1/2-inch iron rod 
bears South 87°39’ West, 0.85 feet; 
 
THENCE, South 87° 38’ 47” West, departing the southwest R.O.W. of said F.M. Highway 359 and 
along the north R.O.W. line of said Rogers Road, a distance of 24.19 feet to a point for the southeast 
corner and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described easement; 
 
THENCE, South 87° 38’ 47” West, continuing along the north R.O.W. line of said Rogers Road, the 
southerly line of said called 3.0866 acre tract and of the herein described easement, a distance of 
12.04 feet to the southwest corner of the herein described easement, same being the beginning of a 
curve to the right; 
 
THENCE, Northerly along the arc of said curve to the right, departing the north R.O.W. line of said 
Rogers Road and over and across said called 3.0866 acre tract, a distance of 406.08 feet, a radius of 
2,022.61 feet, a central angle of 11° 30’ 12” and a chord which bears North 30° 20’ 04” West, 405.40 
feet to the end of said curve, same being a point of tangency in the west line of the herein described 
easement; 
 
THENCE, North 24° 29’ 09” West, continuing over and across said called 3.0866 acre tract, a distance 
of 6.07 feet to a point in the south line of a called 9.9225 acre tract of land conveyed to R1 Rogers 
Road LLC under F.B.C.C.F. No. 2017115986 and being the northwest corner of the herein described 
easement; 
 
THENCE, North 87° 34’ 53” East, along the south line of said called 9.9225 acre tract, a distance of 
10.79 feet to a point for the northeast corner of the herein described easement; 
 
THENCE, South 24° 29’ 09” East, departing the south line of said called 9.9255 acre tract, over and 
across said called 3.0866 acre tract, a distance of 2.01 feet to a point of curvature of a curve to the 
left in the east line of the herein described easement; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT C

Page 82 of 144



0.3733 Acre  Churchill Fulshear League, A-29 
(16,260 Sq. Ft.)   Fort Bend County, Texas 
  Page 2 of 2 

Page 2 of 2 

 
1505 Highway 6 South, Suite 180 | Houston, TX  77077 | 281.760.1656 | TBPE # F-16850 | TBPLS # 10194112 

 

    
 
THENCE, Southerly continuing over and across said called 3.0866 acre tract, along the arc of said 
curve to the left, a distance of 410.75 feet, having a radius of 2,012.61 feet, a central angle of 11° 41’ 
36” and a chord which bears South 30° 25’ 46” East, 410.04 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
containing 0.0947 acre (4,125 square feet) of land. 
 
 

 

   _____________________________________ 

   David Powell Brister, RPLS 6537 

 

 

Page 83 of 144



EXHIBIT D

Page 84 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.G.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/7/2020 DEPARTMENT: Building Services

PREPARED BY: ZACH GOODLANDER PRESENTER: ZACH GOODLANDER
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULSHEAR SCHOOL ROAD AND SCHOOL HILL ROAD
STREET DEDICATION PRELIMINARY PLAT

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No.
04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in the
City Engineer’s report are provided in support of the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land within the
City’s territorial limits and the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of the City. 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the plat be approved per the City Engineer's review. 
 
This plat was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Fulshear School Road Plat Documents 4/7/2020 Backup Material

Page 85 of 144



Page 86 of 144

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
March 20, 2020

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
Fulshear School Road andSchool Hill Road Street Dedication

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
Fulshear Lakes

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
X

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
X

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
X

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
2.610 Acres out of the John Randon Survey, Abstract 76, Fort Bend County, Texas

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
X

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
2.610 Acres

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
1

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
0

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
1

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
0.135 Acres

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
Fulshear Lakes, LTD

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
1500 Citywest Blvd, Suite 400

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
Houston, Texas 77042

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
713-783-0308

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
LJA Engineering, Inc

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
Rene Rodriguez

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
713-953-5228

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
713-953-5026

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
rerodriguez@lja.com

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
Rene Rodriguez

rerodriguez
Typewritten Text
March 20, 2020



VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

“ ”

”

“ ”

” “

”

” “

”

“ ”

” “

”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

” “

”

“ ”

“ ”

” “

”

“ ”

” “

”

“ ”

” “

”

“ ”

” “

”

“ ”

” “

”

“ ”

“ ”

” “

”

“ ”

” “

”

“ ”

” “

”

“ ”

NN

FULSHEAR LAKES, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FULSHEAR SCHOOL ROAD
AND SCHOOL HILL ROAD

STREET DEDICATION

Page 87 of 144



VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

N

FULSHEAR LAKES, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

NN

FULSHEAR SCHOOL ROAD
AND SCHOOL HILL ROAD

STREET DEDICATION

Page 88 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.H.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/7/2020 DEPARTMENT: Building Services

PREPARED BY: ZACH GOODLANDER PRESENTER: ZACH GOODLANDER
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE BONTERRA AT CROSS CREEK RANCH SECTION 12
PRELIMINARY PLAT

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No.
04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in
the City Engineer’s report are provided in support of the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land
within the City’s territorial limits and the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of
the City. 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the plat be approved per the City Engineer's review. 
 
This plat was recommend for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Bonterra Sec 12 Plat Documents 4/7/2020 Backup Material

Page 89 of 144



Cross Creek Ranch  Bonterra at Cross Creek Ranch Sec 12

bskinner@taylormorrison.com

Houston, Texas 77042
2929 Briarpark Dr. North, Suite 400

Taylor Morrison of Texas, LLC

META Planning + Design LLC

281-810-1422

dvaldez@metaplanningdesign.com

March 19, 2020

3-19-2020

Daniel Valdez/Planner

Dan Valdez

Being a 12.06 acre tract of land situated in the M. Autrey Survey, A-100

12.06
4

41 
2 - landscape, openspace

0.98

n/a

$655.75

Page 90 of 144



Page 91 of 144



Page 92 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.I.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/7/2020 DEPARTMENT: Building Services

PREPARED BY: ZACH GOODLANDER PRESENTER: ZACH GOODLANDER
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE JORDAN RANCH STREET DEDICATION NO.8
PRELIMINARY PLAT

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No.
04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in the
City Engineer’s report are provided in support of the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land within the
City’s territorial limits and the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of the City. 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommend the plat be approved per the City Engineer's review. 
 
This plat was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Jordan Ranch St Ded 8 Plat Documents 4/7/2020 Backup Material

Page 93 of 144



3-19-2020

Jordan Ranch Street Dedication No. 8 Jordan Ranch 

0
2 - Landscape, Open Space, Utilities and Pipelines

0.49 AC.

Fort Bend Jordan Ranch LP

5005 Riverway, Suite 500

Houston, Texas 77056

713-960-9977

steves@johnsondev.com

META Planning + Design LLC

Dan Valdez

281-810-1422

dvaldez@metaplanningdesign.com

Daniel Valdez / Planner March 19, 2020

2

3.136 Ac. 

$ 539.20

Being 3.136 acres of land in the H.&T.C.R.R. Co. Survey Section 105, Abstract No 261/H.&T.C.C.R. Co. Survey Section 75

Abstract No 732

Page 94 of 144



Page 95 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.J.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/7/2020 DEPARTMENT: Building Services

PREPARED BY: ZACH GOODLANDER PRESENTER: ZACH GOODLANDER
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE JORDAN RANCH STREET DEDICATION NO.9
PRELIMINARY PLAT

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No.
04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in the
City Engineer’s report are provided in support of the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land within the
City’s territorial limits and the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of the City. 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that City Council approve the plat per the City Engineer's review.
 
This plat was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Jordan Ranch St Ded 9 Plat Documents 4/7/2020 Backup Material

Page 96 of 144



3-19-2020

Jordan Ranch 

1

0

Fort Bend Jordan Ranch LP

5005 Riverway, Suite 500

Houston, Texas 77056

713-960-9977

steves@johnsondev.com

META Planning + Design LLC

Dan Valdez

281-810-1422

dvaldez@metaplanningdesign.com

Daniel Valdez / Planner March 19, 2020

Jordan Ranch Street Dedication No. 9

NONE - 0

0.0 AC.

Being 5.511 Acres of land out of the H.&T.C.R.R. Survey, Section 106 and J.G. Bennett Survey, Abstract No 611

5.511 Ac.

$568.89

Page 97 of 144



Page 98 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.K.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/7/2020 DEPARTMENT: Building Services

PREPARED BY: ZACH GOODLANDER PRESENTER: ZACH GOODLANDER
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION 9 FINAL
PLAT

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No.
04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in
the City Engineer’s report are provided in support of the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land
within the City’s territorial limits and the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of
the City. 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the plat per the City Engineer's review. 
 
This plat was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission. A change was requested to reflect the
correct title for Dar Hakimzadeh of "Co-Chair", which has been made. 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
FoFC Section 9 Final Plat Documents 4/7/2020 Backup Material

Page 99 of 144



Page 100 of 144



 DESCRIPTION BOUNDS ANDMETES

 Zone): CentralSouth

 83), (NAD 1983 Datum American North System, Coordinate Texas the toreferenced

 are bearings (all follows as bounds and metes by described particularlymore

 being tract acre 19.4908 said (O.P.R.F.B.C.); County Bend Fort of RecordsPublic

 Official the of 2016032015 No. (F.B.C.C.F.) File Clerk's County Bend Fort inLTD.

 Partners, Land Fulshear of name the in recorded 2) (Tract land of tract acre74.1858

  called a of part a being tract acre19.4908  said Texas; County, Bend Fort 29,No.

 Abstract League, Fulshear Churchill the in located land of tract acre19.4908  aBeing

 O.P.R.F.B.C.; the of2013000442

 No. F.B.C.C.F. in LP. Fulshear, DHK of name the in recorded land of tractacre

 39.98 called a of line westerly the on being and O.P.R.F.B.C., the of2011067776

 No. F.B.C.C.F. in Tr. Pickard, Judson Robert of name the in recorded land oftract

 acre 59.93 called a of corner southeast the and O.P.R.F.B.C., the of 2015054375No.

 F.B.C.C.F. in L.P. Fulshear, DHK of name the in recorded land of tract acre1.9435

 called a of corner northeast the O.P.R.F.B.C., the of 2006137093 No.F.B.C.C.F. in

 LTD. Partners, Investment LandFulshear  of name the in recorded land of tractacre

 200.7181 calleda  of corner northeast the at foundpipe  iron-inch1  aat Commencing

  tract;described

 herein the of Beginning ofPoint  the being and O.P.R.F.B.C. the of2014047361

 No. F.B.C.C.F. in recorded easement Company Pipeline Phillips wide30.00-foot a

 of line westerly the on set INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-inch ato

 feet 385.02 of distance total a tract acre 74.1858 the of line north said withcontinuing

 and tract, acre 74.1858 aforesaid of corner northeast the and tract acre1.9435

 said of corner northwest the pass feet 11.43 of distance a at West, seconds 31minutes

 30 degrees 88 South tract, acre 59.93 said of line southerly the and tract acre1.9435

 said of line northerly the tract, acre 200.7181 said of line northerly the withThence,

 set; INC" "COSTELLO stampedcap

 with rod iron 5/8-inch a to feet 564.65 of distance aEast,  seconds 23minutes

 31 degrees 00South  easement, pipeline the of line westerly said withThence,1.

 set; INC" "COSTELLO stampedcap

 with rod iron 5/8-inch a to feet 163.34 of distance aEast,  seconds 16minutes

 22 degrees 00South  line, easement westerly said with continuingThence,2.

 courses: (8) eight following the tract, acre 74.1858 said acrossThence

 set; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 89.60 of distance aWest,  seconds 37 minutes 28 degrees 89South3.

 set; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet85.00  of distance a West, seconds16  minutes22  degrees 00North4.

; set INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet345.27  of distance a West, seconds 37 minutes 28 degrees 89South5.

; set INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 ato  feet80.00  of distance a East, seconds 23 minutes 31 degrees 00South6.

  INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 ato  feet0.006 1 of distance a West, seconds 37 minutes 28 degrees 89South7.

; set INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 8.37 of distance a East, seconds 23 minutes 31 degrees 00South8.

 set; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-inch ato feet

 360.96 of distance a West, seconds 57 minutes 37 degrees 32 South bearsthat

 chord a and feet 330.00 of radius a seconds, 41 minutes 18 degrees 66 ofangle

 central a having curve said right, the to curve a of arc the along feet381.939.

; (P.R.F.B.C.) County Bend Fort of Records Plat the of20170041

 No. Plat in recorded subdivision a Eight, Section Creek Fulshear onFulbrook

 of plat the by established as wide) (60-feet Way Hill Farm ofright-of-way

 southerly the on found INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 ato  feet 3.54 of distance a West, seconds 18 minutes 47 degrees 65South10.

 Way; Hill Farm said ofline

 right-of-way northerly the on found INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap withrod

 iron 5/8-inch a to feet 60.00 of distance a West, seconds 42 minutes 12degrees

 24 North Way, Hill Farm said of line terminus northeasterly the withThence,11.

 found; INC""COSTELLO

 stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-inch a to feet 51.81 of distance a West,seconds

 18 minutes 47 degrees 65 South line, right-of-way northerly said withThence,12.

; found INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-incha

to  feet 46.87 of distance a West, seconds 15 minutes 15 degrees 63 Southbears

 that chord a and feet.00530  of radius a seconds, 05 minutes 04 degrees 05of

 angle central a having curve said left, the to curve a of arc the along feet46.8813.

 courses: (11) elevenfollowing

 the Eight, Section Creek Fulshear on Fulbrook said of line easterly the withThence,

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 ato  feet 40.19 of distance a West, seconds 59 minutes 57 degrees 32North14.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 74.53 of distance a West, seconds 33 minutes 08 degrees 38North15.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 72.78 of distance a West, seconds 41 minutes 50 degrees 25North16.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 79.99 of distance a West, seconds 07 minutes 32 degrees 16North17.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 324.25 of distance a East, seconds 49 minutes 52 degrees 00North18.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 109.13 of distance a West, seconds 06 minutes 00 degrees 08North19.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 105.87 of distance a West, seconds 40 minutes 38 degrees 22North20.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 105.87 of distance a West, seconds 32 minutes 07 degrees 37North21.

; found INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 ato  feet 105.87 of distance a West, seconds 24 minutes 36 degrees 51North22.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 122.58 of distance a West, seconds 14 minutes 36 degrees 57North23.

 tract;acre

 59.93 aforesaid of line southerly the and tract acre 74.1858 aforesaid ofline

 northerly the on found INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 15.00 of distance a West, seconds 29 minutes 29 degrees 01North24.

 land. ofacres

 19.4908 containing and Beginning ofPoint  the to feet 1,324.53 ofdistance

 a East, seconds 31 minutes 30 degrees 88 North tract, acre 59.93 the ofline

 southerly said and tract acre 74.1858 the of line northerly said withThence,25.

 

FEET, SIX INCHES (7'6") FOR FOURTEEN FEET (14'0") PERIMETER

GROUND EASEMENTS OR 5 FEET, SIX INCHES (5'6") FOR SIXTEEN FEET

(16'0") PERIMETER GROUND EASEMENTS, FROM A PLANE SIXTEEN FEET

ADJOINING SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS THAT ARE DESIGNATED WITH

WHEREBY THE AERIAL EASEMENT TOTALS TWENTY ONE FEET, SIX INCHES

(21'6") IN WIDTH.

FOURTEEN FEET (14'0") BACK TO BACK GROUND EASEMENTS OR SEVEN FEET

(7'0") FOR SIXTEEN FEET (16'0") BACK TO BACK GROUND EASEMENTS,

LOCATED ADJACENT TO AND ADJOINING SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS

INDICATED AND DEPICTED HEREON, WHEREBY THE AERIAL EASEMENT TOTALS

THIRTY FEET (30'0") IN WIDTH.

(16'0") ABOVE THE GROUND LEVEL UPWARD, LOCATED ADJACENT TO AND

AERIAL EASEMENTS (U.E. AND A.E.) AS INDICATED AND DEPICTED HEREON,

SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY AN ADDITIONAL ELEVEN FEET, SIX INCHES

(11'6") FOR TEN FEET (10'0") PERIMETER GROUND EASEMENTS, OR SEVEN

     FURTHER, OWNERS HAVE DEDICATED AND BY THESE PRESENTS DO

     FURTHER, OWNERS HAVE DEDICATED AND BY THESE PRESENTS DO

DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSE

DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSE

FOREVER UNOBSTRUCTED AERIAL EASEMENTS. THE AERIAL EASEMENTS

FEET (10'0") BACK TO BACK GROUND EASEMENTS, OR EIGHT FEET (8'0") FOR

FROM A PLANE SIXTEEN FEET (16'0") ABOVE THE GROUND LEVEL UPWARD,

THAT ARE DESIGNATED WITH AERIAL EASEMENTS (U.E. AND A.E.) AS

UNDER THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH RESTRICTIONS FILED SEPARATELY.

RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS THEREON AND SHALL BE RESTRICTED FOR SAME 

AS LOTS ON THIS PLAT ARE INTENDED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF SINGLE FAMILY 

     FURTHER, WE DO HEREBY DECLARE THAT ALL PARCELS OF LAND DESIGNATED 

MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES AND STRUCTURES.

EASEMENT AT ANY AND ALL TIMES FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION AND 

OR ANY OTHERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON SAID 

SAID SUBDIVISION, AS EASEMENTS FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. FORT BEND COUNTY 

BAYOUS, CREEKS, GULLIES, RAVINES, DRAWS, AND DRAINAGE DITCHES LOCATED IN 

TWENTY (20) FEET WIDE ON EACH SIDE OF THE CENTER LINE OF ANY AND ALL 

     FURTHER, WE DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC A STRIP OF LAND 

INDIRECTLY.

STREET, ROAD OR ALLEY OR ANY DRAINAGE DITCH, EITHER DIRECTLY OR 

PREVENT THE DRAINAGE OF ANY SEPTIC TANKS INTO ANY PUBLIC OR PRIVATE 

PROPERTY WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS PLAT SHALL BE RESTRICTED TO 

     FURTHER, WE DO HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT ALL OF THE 

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

BY:

     DEPUTY         

ABOVE WRITTEN.

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORDATION IN MY OFFICE

CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF 

I, LAURA RICHARD, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR FORT BEND COUNTY, HEREBY 

COUNTY CLERK

LAURA RICHARD,

BY:

COUNTY OF HARRIS

     BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED

ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS

     DUNCAN K. UNDERWOOD, PRESIDENT

THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN AND HEREIN STATED, AND AS THE ACT

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR 

THE STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

IN PLAT NUMBER                    OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS, LTD

     CHAIRMAN

     AMY PEARCE

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE.

DRAIN DIRECTLY INTO THIS EASEMENT EXCEPT BY MEANS OF AN APPROVED 

FACILITY AND THAT SUCH ABUTTING PROPERTY SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO 

OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE 

EASEMENTS CLEAR OF FENCES, BUILDINGS, EXCESSIVE VEGETATION AND OTHER 

WAY SHALL HEREBY BE RESTRICTED TO KEEP SUCH DRAINAGE WAYS AND 

ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT, DITCH, GULLY, CREEK OR OTHER NATURAL DRAINAGE 

PROPERTY WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS SUBDIVISION AND ADJACENT TO 

     FURTHER, WE DO HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT ALL OF THE 

SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY AN ADDITIONAL TEN FEET (10'0") FOR TEN

FOREVER UNOBSTRUCTED AERIAL EASEMENTS. THE AERIAL EASEMENTS

STATE OF TEXAS                               

AND DEED OF THE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE AT RICHMOND, TEXAS, THE DAY AND DATE LAST

     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS LTD, A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

AS OWNERS. HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY  DUNCAN K. UNDERWOOD, IT'S PRESIDENT,

KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND

DUNCAN K. UNDERWOOD, PRESIDENT OF FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS LTD., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

STATE OF TEXAS

     BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY

WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND

CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN AND

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND

FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND

COUNTY OF 

HEREIN STATED, AND AS THE ACT AND DEED OF SAID NATIONAL ASSOCIATION.

THREE (3) FEET.

NOT LESS THAN FIVE EIGHTHS (5/8) INCH AND A LENGTH OF NOT LESS THAN 

SUITABLE FERROUS METAL) PIPES OR RODS HAVING AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF 

OTHER POINTS OF REFERENCE HAVE BEEN MARKED WITH IRON (OR OTHER 

THAT ALL BOUNDARY CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS OF CURVATURE, AND 

SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND AND 

ABOVE SUBDIVISION IS TRUE AND CORRECT, WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL 

TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE 

I, JOSEPH B. MAY, AM REGISTERED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS 

 

          

TEXAS REGISTRATION NO.5484

STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT MEETS ALL REQUIREMENTS

JOSEPH B. MAY

OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR.

OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY IN

ALL THINGS SUBORDINATE OUR INTEREST IN SAID PROPERTY TO THE PURPOSES

AND EFFECTS OF SAID PLAT AND THE DEDICATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREIN

AND HAVE NOT ASSIGNED THE SAME NOR ANY PART THEREOF.

APPEARED _______________, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON

TITLE;

   

NAME;

BY:

LIEN HOLDERS ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND SUBORDINATION STATEMENT

NATIONAL ASSOCATION,

TEXAS CAPITAL BANK

     I, A. KHOSHAKHLAGH, A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 101133

A. KHOSHAKHLAGH

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 101133

A. KHOSHAKHLAGH

TO SAID PLAT AND WE HEREBY CONFIRM THAT WE ARE PRESENT OWNER OF SAID LIEN

ABANDONED WHEN THE ADJOINING PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED IN A RECORDED PLAT.

AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS WILL TERMINATE AND BE AUTOMATICALLY 

THE CONDITION OF SUCH DEDICATION BEING THAT THESE BUILDING SETBACK LINES 

THE PUBLIC, ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN IN SAID ADJACENT ACREAGE; 

MAKE AND ESTABLISH ALL BUILDING SETBACK LINES AND DEDICATE TO THE USE OF 

OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE FOREGOING SUBDIVISION AND DO HEREBY 

BUILDING SETBACK LINES OR PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE TO BE ESTABLISHED 

FORGOING SUBDIVISION OF FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION FIVE, WHERE 

PROPERTY IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE AND 

     FURTHER, WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF ALL 

JOB NO.# 2014-371-021

281-496-3111

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77079

13300 KATY FREEWAY

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

TBPLS FIRM REG. No. 100486

PLANNER:

SWEITZER AND ASSOCIATES

TBPE FIRM REG. No. 280

SECTION NINE

FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK

S:/NEW/FULSHEAR CREEK CROSSING/2014371/FULSHEAR PHASE 3 PLATS/021 SEC 9/PLAT371021.DGN SHEET 1 OF 2

TELEPHONE (713) 623-2466
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

1600 WEST LOOP SOUTH, SUITE 2600

DATE: APRIL, 2020

31 LOTS   3 BLOCKS    1 RESERVE

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

CITY OF FULSHEAR

CHURCHILL FULSHEAR LEAGUE, A-29

LOCATED IN THE 

A SUBDIVISION OF 19.4908 ACRES

THEREUNTO AUTHORIZED THIS     DAY OF                      , 2020.

     GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS     DAY OF              , 2020.

FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION NINE, SAID LIEN BEING EVIDENCE BY INSTRUMENT

A LIEN AGAINST THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE PLAT KNOWN AS FULBROOK ON

   WE, TEXAS CAPITAL BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCATION, OWNER AND HOLDER OF

OF RECORD IN CLERK'S FILE NUMBERS 2016032016, AND 2016032017

     GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS     DAY OF             , 2020.

FULSHEAR, TEXAS THIS      DAY OF                 , 2020.

CITY SECRETARY

KIMBERLY KOPECKY

MAYOR

AARON GROFF

WITHIN SIX (6) MONTHS THEREAFTER.

THE PLAT IS FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

HOWEVER, THIS APPROVAL SHALL BE INVALID AND NULL  AND VOID UNLESS

AND SIGNED ON THIS     DAY OF             , 2020,  PROVIDED

APPROVED ON                   , 2020  BY THE CITY OF FULSHEAR CITY COUNCIL

THIS PLAT OF FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION NINE, WAS

ON                           2020, AT      , O'CLOCK    M.

APPROVED BY THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

     THIS PLAT OF FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION NINE, IS 

TITLE ON THE LAND SO DEDICATED.

OUR HEIRS, SUCCESORS AND ASSIGNS TO WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND THE

CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED: AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES,

THE PUBLIC FOREVER, ALL STREETS,SHOWN THEREON FOR THE PURPOSES AND

AND NOTATIONS ON SAID MAPS OR PLAT AND HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF

PLAN OF SAID PROPERTY ACCORDING TO ALL LINES, DEDICATIONS, RESTRICTIONS

NINE, DO HEREBY MAKE AND ESTABLISH SAID SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT

IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION

REFERRED TO AS OWNERS OFTHE 19.4908 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED

ACTING BY THROUGH DUNCAN K. UNDERWOOD, IT'S PRESIDENT, HEREINAFTER

     WE, FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS, LTD., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

STATE OF TEXAS

OWNER:

A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP

FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS,  LTD.

(713) 783-7788  (713) 783-3580, Fax
HOUSTON, TEXAS

3RD FLOOR
2107 CITYWEST BLVD.

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING

FULSHEAR

W
A

L
L
I
S

B
E
S
S
I
E
S

C
R
E
E
K

S
Y

M
S

H
O

U
S

T
O

N

W
O

O
D

S

F
U

L
S

H
E

A
R
-

K
A

T
Y

HUGGINS

D
I
X

O
N

McKINNON

WALKER

LOCATION

PROJECT

FM
 
359

FM 10
93

FM 10
93

C
R
E
E
K

L
A

N
E

J
A

M
E

S

L
A

N
E

J
A

M
E

S

FORT BEND COUNTY KEY MAP 522R

NOT TO SCALE

VICINITY MAP

F
U

L
S

H
E

A
R
 

T
R

A
C

E

T
R
A
C
E

F
U
L
S
H
E
A
R

F
A

R
M
 

W
A

Y
L

A
K

E
 

H
I
L

L

CROSSING
SPANISH MOSS

FARM WAY

LAKE HILL

WAY
HILL

SETHORA

5TH

M
A
I
N

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
A

N
E

B
O
I
S
 

D
'A

R
C

LANE

BOIS D'ARC

T
R

A
C

E
F

U
L

S
H

E
A

R
 

R
U

N

L
A

N
E

B
O
I
S
 

D
'A

R
C

LEA LANE

T
R

A
C
E

B
E
S
S
IE

S
 
C
R
E
E

K

B
E
S
S
IE

S

C
R

E
E

K

TRAI
L

CREEK

FULSHEAR

4TH

3RD

2ND

1ST

B
E
S
S
IE

S

CO-CHAIRMAN

DAR HAKIMZAKEH

Page 101 of 144



JOB NO.# 2014-371-021

281-496-3111

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77079

13300 KATY FREEWAY

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

TBPLS FIRM REG. No. 100486

PLANNER:

SWEITZER AND ASSOCIATES

TBPE FIRM REG. No. 280

0

SCALE: 1''= 60'

60 30 60 120

LEGEND

 "COSTELLO INC" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

= SET 5/8-INCH IRON ROD W/CAP STAMPED

 "COSTELLO INC" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

= FOUND 5/8-INCH IRON ROD W/CAP STAMPED

25'B.L.

SECTION NINE

FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK

25'B.L.

25'B.L.

25
'B
.L
.

2
5
'B
.L
.

2
5
'B
.L
.

25'B.L. 2
0
'B
.L
.

20
'B.

L.

2
5
'B
.L
.

1

1

1

2

3

GREEN GROVE LANE

(5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

(50' R.O.W.)

(6
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

A

A

S:/NEW/FULSHEAR CREEK CROSSING/2014371/FULSHEAR PHASE 3 PLATS/021 SEC 9/PLAT371021.DGN

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

44

46

47

48

50

1

L
A

K
E

V
I
E

W
 

B
E

N
D

F
A

R
M
 

H
IL

L
 

W
A

Y

(50' R.O.W.)

(5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

W
AY
 

COU
RT

WILD GARDEN

(6
0'
 R
.O
.W
.)

1

B

A

(NOTE 9)
1' RESERVE

(NOTE 9)
1' RESERVE

RESERVE  TABLE

RESERVE "A" LANDSCAPE / OPEN SPACE  7.2171 AC./  314,378 SQ.FT.

F
A

R
M
 

H
I
L

L
 

W
A

Y

FARM HILL WAY

Y= 13,809,971.6738

Y= 13,810,006.1438

X= 2,954,958.2352

X= 2,953,634.3118

(60' R.O.W.)

10'U.E.

25'B.L
.

298.26'

S89°28'37"W

5
4
.0

6
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

9
1
.7

2
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

L7 59.66
'

N82°0
7'02"

E

C
4

C
5

C
6

C7

C8

C
9

25.00'25.00'

3
0
.4

4
'

8
4
.1

1
'

61.92'

C
10

C
11

C
1
2

C
1
3

C
14

C
15

C
1
6

C17
242.36'

242.36'

11.92'

59.66
'

1
1
5
.0

0
'

5
1
.5

9
'

59.66
'

L=103.40'

 

L=91.10'

 

L=98.69'

 

L
=
2
7

4
.8

9
'

 

L
=
3
5

3
.4

3
'

 

L
=
3

1
2
.
4
8
'

 

L=95.70'

 

14'U.E. 14'U.E.

7'U.E.

1
4
'U
.E
.

1
4
'U
.E
.

N
0
2
°

5
9
'1
8
"
E
 
1
0
1
.9

8
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E
 
7

7
.5

1
'

S
0
1
°

1
5
'1
9
"

W
 

1
1
4
.5

5
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E
 
1
2
8
.3

7
'

5
0
'R

2
5
'

2
5
'

25'25'

30'
30'

2
5
'B
.L
.

3
0
'

3
0
'

15
'B
.L
.

2
0
'S
.S
.E
.

10'S.S.E.

S.S.E.
10'X15'

S.S.E.
10'X15'

S.S.E.
10'X10'

S.S.E.
10'X10'

S.S.E.

10'X15'

S.S.E.
10'X20'

S.S.E.
10'X15'

S.S.E.

10'X15'

10'STM.S.E.

5'W.L.E.

10'STM.S.E.
10'STM.S.E.

10'STM.S.E.

1
0
'S

T
M
.S
.E
.

1
5
'S

T
M
.S
.E
.

15
'B
.L
.

2
5
'B
.L
.

15'W.L.E.

L6

3.
54
'

C3

ACREAGE

ACREAGE

12
8
.5

1'

26
.6

9'

S
14

°
3
6
'1
5
"

W
9
4
.0

5
'

266.66'

154.74'

204.74'

S89°28'37"W 266.66

L=51.9
3'

 

L=51.0
1'

 

3
2
.3

7
'

3
1
.5

2
'

C18

2
0
'S

T
M
.S
.E
.

25'B.L.

15'B.L..

10'S.S.E.

10'S.S.E
.

7'U.E.

20'STM.S.E.

1
0
'S

T
M
.S
.E
.

(NOTE 9)
1' RESERVE

1

1

1

2

2

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9 10 11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20

21

22 24 25
26

3

89.60'

S89°28'37"W

8
0
.0

0
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

L
1

L2

6
0
.0

0
'

N
2
4
°
12
'4

2
"

W

L3

L
4

7
4
.5

3
'

N
3
8
°
0
8
'3

3
"

W

7
2
.7

8
'

N
2
5
°
5
0
'4

1"
W

7
9
.9

9
'

N
16

°
3
2
'0

7
"

W

1
0
9
.1

3
'

N
0
8
°

0
0
'0

6
"

W

10
5
.8

7
'

N
2
2
°
3
8
'4

0
"

W

10
5
.8

7
'

N
3
7
°
0
7
'3

2
"

W

10
5
.8

7
'

N
5
1°

3
6
'2
4
"W

122.58'

N57°
36'14"W

L
5

C
1

C2

71.81'

S89°28'37"W

8
0
.1

2
'

N
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"

W

13
2
.2

4
'

S
3
8
°
0
2
'3

1"
E

1
8
9
.6

0
'

S
0
7
°

5
8
'1
6
"
E

3
9
.2

8
'

S
0
0
°

0
0
'3

3
"

W

5
4
.6

5
'

S
4
6
°
4
2
'1
9
"W

149.82'

N89°28'37"E

67
.22
'S7

1°4
1'0

9"W

15
7.

81
'

S6
7°

15
'14

"W

1
4

7
.2

5
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

8
5
.0

0
'

S
0
0
°

2
2
'1
6
"
E

1
4

5
.0

0
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
4

5
.0

0
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
4

5
.0

0
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
4

5
.0

6
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
5
0
.0

0
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
5
0
.0

0
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
5
0
.0

0
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
4

7
.5

9
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
3
9
.1

1
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
4

0
.6

2
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
4

7
.7

5
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
4

8
.8

1
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
4

7
.4

6
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

1
4

6
.1

1
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

155.07'

N89°28'37"E

8
1.
0
9
'

N
2
3
°
2
9
'2

1"
E

176.31'

N59°39'07"W

150.00'

N89°28'37"E

153.19'

N89°28'37"E

158.10'

N89°28'37"E

122.01'

N88°56'44"W

155.47'

N74°02'46"W

15
3
.66'

S
5
4
°
2
8
'5
0
"E

140.27'

115.49'

85.00'

1
2
0
.0

0
'

9
0
.0

0
'

75.00'

7
5
.9

4
'

36.83
'

1
3
.8

4
'

39.25'

2
1
.3

9
'

8
0
.0

0
'

8
0
.1

5
'

8
0
.0

0
'

0
.4

4
'

4
2
.9

3
'

1
8
.8

3
'

1
2
.9

1
'

8
.6

6
'

1
2
1
.1

8
'

9
1.
2
7
'

4
9
.5

9
'

9
5
.3

0
'

13.07'

10.39'

80.00'

80.01'

80.00'

80.01'

69.29'

80.01' 80.01'

1
7

7
.9

9
'

87.01'

87.00'

1
7

5
.0

0
'

80.00'80.00'

69.29'

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'

80.00'13.07'

4
9
.0

8
'

39.61'

6
5
.9

2
'

20.06
' 69.99' 80.00' 80.00' 36.67'

1
3
3
.9

4
'

155.00'

22.84
'

907.08'

L=60.00'

 

L=38.6
9'

 

L
=
5
8
.
6
9
'

 
L

=
7

1
.
9
8
'

 

L
=
7
4
.
8
0
'

 

L
=

7
1
.8

5
'

 

L=134
.80
'

 

L=80.56'

 

L=80.56'

 

L=93.39'

 

L
=
3
0
2
.
5
8
'

 

L8

S89°28'37"W 160.00'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E
 
1
5
5
.9

4
'

N
0
0
°

5
2
'4

9
"
E
 
3
2
4
.2

5
'

N88°30'31"E 1324.53'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E
 
5
6
4
.6

5
'

S
0
0
°

2
2
'1
6
"
E
 
1
6
3
.3

4
'

S
P

R
I
N

G
 

W
O

O
D

S
 

D
R
I
V

E
6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

1
1
5
.0

0
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E

2
5
'B
.L
.

N
0
0
°

2
2
'1
6
"

W

8
5
.0

0
'

S
4
5
°
5
0
'3
2
"W
 
18

6
.5

6
'

L=11.07'

L
=
9
.9

6
'

L=11.07'

L=
9
.9

6
'

L
=
2
.5

9
'

S
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"
E
 
2
6
2
.9

1
'

L
=
9
.9

0
'

1
5
'B
.L
..

O.P.R.F.B.C.
C.F. NO. 2016032015

FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS, LTD.
CALLED 74.1858 AC.

REMAINDER OF

1
4
'U
.E
.

7
'U
.E
.

15'B.L..

S89°28'37"W

15'B.L.

TELEPHONE (713) 623-2466
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

1600 WEST LOOP SOUTH, SUITE 2600

A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP

FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS,  LTD.

SCALE: 1"=60'    DATE: APRIL, 2020

31 LOTS   3 BLOCKS    1 RESERVE

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

CITY OF FULSHEAR

CHURCHILL FULSHEAR LEAGUE, A-29

LOCATED IN THE 

A SUBDIVISION OF 19.4908 ACRES

OWNER:

(713) 783-7788  (713) 783-3580, Fax
HOUSTON, TEXAS

3RD FLOOR
2107 CITYWEST BLVD.

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING

10'S.S.E.

1
0
'S

T
M
.S
.E
.

1
0
'S
.S
.E
.

2
0
'S
.S
.E
.

2
0
'S
.S
.E
.

20'S.S.
E.

20'S.S.E.

S.S.E.
10'X10'

S.S.E.
10'X10'

5'W
.L.E

.

5'W.L.E.

1
5
'S

T
M
.S
.E
.

S.S.E.
10'X15'

15'W.L.E.

15'STM.S.E
.

15'STM.S.E.

34.80' 35.00'

S.S.E.
10'X15'

35.00'

N84°04'03"W 158.04

N
0
7
°
2

9
'
2
3
"

W
 

8
8
.
6
4

F.B.C.P.R.
PLAT NO.20170041

SECTION EIGHT
CREEK

FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR 

6
5
.0
'

15.0'

5'S.S.E.

7.00'

1.70'

15.0'

2
5
.0
'

55.0'

1
5
.0
'

STM.S.E.
15'X65'

W.L.E.
15'X25'

5'S.S.E.

20'STM.S.E.

20'STM.S.E.

L
=
4
0
.0

3
'

L
=
4
0
.0

3
'

L=10.01'

5
.4

8
'

C19

L
9

7
.5

0
'

DISTANCE

(FEET)

DIRECTIONNUMBER

LINE DATA TABLE

DISTANCE

(FEET)

DIRECTIONNUMBER

LINE DATA TABLE

L1 S00°31'23"E 8.37

L2 S65°47'18"W 3.54

L3 S65°47'18"W 51.81

L4 N32°57'59"W 40.19

L5 N01°29'29"W 15.00

L6 N65°47'18"E 3.54

L7 S88°44'41"E 30.95

L8 N86°05'59"W 26.74

L9 N51°13'24"E 30.26

 

NUMBER ARC LENGTH RADIUS DELTA ANGLE CHORD DIRECTION CHORD LENGTH

(FEET)(FEET)(FEET)

C1 381.93 330.00 66° 18' 41" S32°37'57"W 360.96

C2 46.88 530.00 5° 4' 5" S63°15'15"W 46.87

C3 21.03 25.00 48° 11' 23" N66°25'42"W 20.41

C4 314.16 200.00 90° 0' 0" S44°28'37"W 282.84

C5 46.56 1500.00 1° 46' 42" N00°21'58"E 46.56

C6 46.56 1500.00 1° 46' 42" N00°21'58"E 46.56

C7 115.63 725.00 9° 8' 17" N86°41'11"E 115.51

C8 99.55 775.00 7° 21' 35" S85°47'50"W 99.48

C9 347.21 300.00 66° 18' 41" N32°37'57"E 328.15

C10 39.27 25.00 90° 0' 0" N45°31'23"W 35.36

C11 39.33 25.00 90° 7' 47" S44°32'30"W 35.40

C12 61.28 1000.00 3° 30' 41" S01°13'57"W 61.27

C13 61.28 1000.00 3° 30' 41" S01°13'57"W 61.27

C14 39.20 25.00 89° 50' 57" N45°26'51"W 35.31

C15 39.27 25.00 90° 0' 0" S44°28'37"W 35.36

C16 241.19 50.00 276° 22' 46" S00°31'23"E 66.67

C17 21.03 25.00 48° 11' 23" S65°22'56"W 20.41

C18 51.32 150.00 19° 36' 14" S79°40'30"W 51.07

C19 31.66 125.00 14° 30' 41" N58°28'45"E 31.57

CURVE DATA TABLE

20'STM.S.E.

10'W.L.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______ 
PLAT NO.

14'U.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO. 

7'U.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO. 

14'U.E.

15'W.L.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO. 

7'U.E.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

2
0
17

0
0
4
1

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
. 

14
'U
.E
.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

2
0
1
7

0
0
4

1

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
. 

1
4
'U
.E
.

F.B
.C
.P
.R
.

2
0
17

0
0
4
1

P
LAT

 
N

O
. 

14
'U
.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
20170041 
PLAT NO.

14'U.E.

49

F.B.C.P.R.

PLAT NO.________

SECTION TEN

FULSHEAR CREEK

FULBROOK ON 

FUTURE

2
7
.4

0
'

2.42'

1
8
.0

6
'

2
4
.7

6
'

96.
05'

12.24'

7.28'

14
.5

5
'

14
.5

2
'

1
0
'U
.E
.

14'U.E.

14'U.E.

14
'U
.E
.

1
4
'U
.E
.

1
4
'U
.E
.

14'U.E.

O.P.R.F.B.C.
C.F. NO. 2014047361

D.R.F.B.C.
VOL.309, PG. 88

PIPELINE EASEMENT
30' PHILLIPS PIPELINE COMPANY

O.P.R.F.B.C.
C.F. NO. 2014047361

D.R.F.B.C.
VOL.309, PG. 88

PIPELINE EASEMENT
30' PHILLIPS PIPELINE COMPANY

O.P.R.F.B.C.
F.B.C.C.F. NO. 2011067776

ROBERT JUDSON PICKARD, TR.
CALLED 59.93 ACRES

S89°28'37"W               345.27'

23

NOTES:

 EASEMENT. CONTROL SANITARY INDICATES S.C.E.TELEPHONE;

 BELL SOUTHWESTERN INDICATES S.W.B.T. COUNTY; BENDFORT

 OF RECORDS DEED INDICATES D.R.F.B.C. RECORDS; PLAT COUNTYBEND

 FORT INDICATES F.B.C.P.R COUNTY; BEND FORT OF RECORDSPUBLIC

 OFFICIAL INDICATES O.P.R.F.B.C. POWER; AND LIGHTINGHOUSTON

 INDICATES HL&P EASEMENT; LINE WATER INDICATES W.L.E.EASEMENT;

 MAIN FORCE INDICATES F.M.E. EASEMENT; DRAINAGEINDICATES

 D.E. EASEMENT; SEWER  STORM INDICATES STM.S.E.EASEMENT;

 SEWER SANITARY INDICATES S.S.E EASEMENT; AERIAL INDICATESA.E.

 EASEMENT; UTILITY INDICATES U.E. LINE; BUILDING INDICATESB.L.2.

AREA.

 PLATTED THE WITHIN EASEMENTS PIPELINE OR PIPELINES NO ARETHERE4.

 2014. 2, APRIL DATED L 48157C0095 NUMBER MAP MAPS, RATEINSURANCE

 FLOOD PER AS "X" ZONE UNSADED WITHIN LIES PROPERTYTHIS5.

 #4. ESD BEND FORT AND DISTRICT, SCHOOLINDEPENDENT

 CONSOLIDATED LAMAR COUNTY, BEND FORT FULSHEAR, OF CITY THE 1,NO.

 DISTRICT UTILITY MUNICIPAL FULSHEAR WITHIN LIES PROPERTYTHIS6.

 88. NAVD 136.60, ELEVATION 1093, FM OFNORTH

 MILES 2.65 APPROXIMATELY 1463 FM OF RIGHT-OF-WAY EAST THEALONG

 LOCATED 66 HGCSD DESIGNATED MONUMENT NGS BENCHMARK:CONTROL7.

 EVENTS. RAINFALL INTENSE DURING PONDING STREET ALLOWSWHICH

 MANUAL CRITERIA DRAINAGE COUNTY BEND FORT THE WITHACCORDANCE

 IN DIESIGNED IS SUBDIVISION THIS FOR SYSTEM DRAINAGETHE8.

 PURPOSES. RIGHT-OF-WAY STREET FOR PUBLIC THE INVESTED

 BECOME THEREUPON SHALL RESERVE ONE-FOOT THE PLAT, RECORDEDA

 TO PURSUANT SUBDIVIDED IS PROPERTY ADJACENT THE WHEN THATBEING

 DEDICATION SUCH OF CONDITION THE TRACTS, ACREAGE ADJACENTABUT

 STREETS SUCH WHERE STREETS OF END OR SIDE THE BETWEENSEPARATION

 BUFFER A AS FEE IN CITY THE TO DEDICATED RESERVEONE-FOOT9.

 FACILITY. DRAINAGE THE OFMAINTENANCE

 AND OPERATION THE TO OBSTRUCTIONS OTHER ANDVEGETATION,

 BUILDINGS, FENCES, OF CLEAR KEPT BE TO EASEMENTS DRAINAGEALL10.

 STRUCTURE. DRAINAGEAPPROVED

 AN THROUGH ONLY EASEMENT DRAINAGE THE INTO DRAIN TO PROPERTYALL11.

NOTED.

 OTHERWISE UNLESS CENTERED ARE LINES LOT ON SHOWN EASEMENTSALL12.

 SIDE. STREET THE ONLINE

 BUILDING (10)-FOOT TEN A AND LINE LOT INNER THE ON LINEBUILDING

 LOT SIDE (5)-FOOT FIVE A HAVE WHICH LOTS CORNER EXCEPTSIDE

 EACH ON LINE BUILDING SIDE (5)-FOOT FIVE A TO SUBJECT LOTSALL13.

    TO SURFACE BY APPLYING THE FOLLOWING COMBINED SCALE:1.000119014.

    4204 STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES (NAD 83) AND MAY BE BROUGHT 

3.  THE COORDINATES SHOW HEREON ARE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NUMBER

    STIPULATED THEREIN.

    AND IS SUBJECT TO ALL TERMS, CONDDITIONS, LEASES, AND ENCUBRNACES

    TITLE COMPANY, GF NO. 1045002646CS-10, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 24, 2020,

1.  THIS PLAT IS BASED ON A CITY PLANNING LETTER PREPARED BY CHARTER

FULSHEAR

W
A

L
L
I
S

B
E
S
S
I
E
S

C
R
E
E
K

S
Y

M
S

H
O

U
S

T
O

N

W
O

O
D

S

F
U

L
S

H
E

A
R
-

K
A

T
Y

HUGGINS

D
I
X

O
N

McKINNON

WALKER

LOCATION

PROJECT

FM
 
359

FM 10
93

FM 10
93

C
R
E
E
K

L
A

N
E

J
A

M
E

S

L
A

N
E

J
A

M
E

S

FORT BEND COUNTY KEY MAP 522R

NOT TO SCALE

VICINITY MAP

F
U

L
S

H
E

A
R
 

T
R

A
C

E

T
R
A
C
E

F
U
L
S
H
E
A
R

F
A

R
M
 

W
A

Y
L

A
K

E
 

H
I
L

L

CROSSING
SPANISH MOSS

FARM WAY

LAKE HILL

WAY
HILL

SETHORA

5TH

M
A
I
N

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
A

N
E

B
O
I
S
 

D
'A

R
C

LANE

BOIS D'ARC

T
R

A
C

E
F

U
L

S
H

E
A

R
 

R
U

N

L
A

N
E

B
O
I
S
 

D
'A

R
C

LEA LANE

T
R

A
C
E

B
E
S
S
IE

S
 
C
R
E
E

K

B
E
S
S
IE

S

C
R

E
E

K

TRAI
L

CREEK

FULSHEAR

4TH

3RD

2ND

1ST

B
E
S
S
IE

S

F.B.C.P.R.
PLAT NO.20170041

SECTION EIGHT
FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK

L=
18

2
.1
5
'

51
.8

1'

1
0
'U
.E
.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
.

1
0
'S

T
M
.S
.E
.

8
5
.0
'

24

WOODS COURT
SPRING

(100'R.O.W.)

(5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

S
P

R
I
N

G
 

W
O

O
D

S
 

D
R
I
V

E

19 20

21

22

23

4

3

2

1

B

1

1

SHEET 2 OF 2

Page 102 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.L.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/7/2020 DEPARTMENT: Building Services

PREPARED BY: ZACH GOODLANDER PRESENTER: ZACH GOODLANDER
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION 10 FINAL
PLAT

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No.
04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in
the City Engineer’s report are provided in support of the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land
within the City’s territorial limits and the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of
the City. 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the plat per the City Engineer's review. 
 
This plat was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission. A change was requested to reflect the
correct title for Dar Hakimzadeh of "Co-Chair", which has been made. 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
FoFC Sec 10 Final Plat Documents 4/7/2020 Backup Material

Page 103 of 144



Page 104 of 144



FEET, SIX INCHES (7'6") FOR FOURTEEN FEET (14'0") PERIMETER

GROUND EASEMENTS OR 5 FEET, SIX INCHES (5'6") FOR SIXTEEN FEET

(16'0") PERIMETER GROUND EASEMENTS, FROM A PLANE SIXTEEN FEET

ADJOINING SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS THAT ARE DESIGNATED WITH

WHEREBY THE AERIAL EASEMENT TOTALS TWENTY ONE FEET, SIX INCHES

(21'6") IN WIDTH.

FOURTEEN FEET (14'0") BACK TO BACK GROUND EASEMENTS OR SEVEN FEET

(7'0") FOR SIXTEEN FEET (16'0") BACK TO BACK GROUND EASEMENTS,

LOCATED ADJACENT TO AND ADJOINING SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS

INDICATED AND DEPICTED HEREON, WHEREBY THE AERIAL EASEMENT TOTALS

THIRTY FEET (30'0") IN WIDTH.

(16'0") ABOVE THE GROUND LEVEL UPWARD, LOCATED ADJACENT TO AND

AERIAL EASEMENTS (U.E. AND A.E.) AS INDICATED AND DEPICTED HEREON,

SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY AN ADDITIONAL ELEVEN FEET, SIX INCHES

(11'6") FOR TEN FEET (10'0") PERIMETER GROUND EASEMENTS, OR SEVEN

     FURTHER, OWNERS HAVE DEDICATED AND BY THESE PRESENTS DO

     FURTHER, OWNERS HAVE DEDICATED AND BY THESE PRESENTS DO

DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSE

DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSE

FOREVER UNOBSTRUCTED AERIAL EASEMENTS. THE AERIAL EASEMENTS

FEET (10'0") BACK TO BACK GROUND EASEMENTS, OR EIGHT FEET (8'0") FOR

FROM A PLANE SIXTEEN FEET (16'0") ABOVE THE GROUND LEVEL UPWARD,

THAT ARE DESIGNATED WITH AERIAL EASEMENTS (U.E. AND A.E.) AS

UNDER THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH RESTRICTIONS FILED SEPARATELY.

RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS THEREON AND SHALL BE RESTRICTED FOR SAME 

AS LOTS ON THIS PLAT ARE INTENDED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF SINGLE FAMILY 

     FURTHER, WE DO HEREBY DECLARE THAT ALL PARCELS OF LAND DESIGNATED 

MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES AND STRUCTURES.

EASEMENT AT ANY AND ALL TIMES FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION AND 

OR ANY OTHERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON SAID 

SAID SUBDIVISION, AS EASEMENTS FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. FORT BEND COUNTY 

BAYOUS, CREEKS, GULLIES, RAVINES, DRAWS, AND DRAINAGE DITCHES LOCATED IN 

TWENTY (20) FEET WIDE ON EACH SIDE OF THE CENTER LINE OF ANY AND ALL 

     FURTHER, WE DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC A STRIP OF LAND 

INDIRECTLY.

STREET, ROAD OR ALLEY OR ANY DRAINAGE DITCH, EITHER DIRECTLY OR 

PREVENT THE DRAINAGE OF ANY SEPTIC TANKS INTO ANY PUBLIC OR PRIVATE 

PROPERTY WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS PLAT SHALL BE RESTRICTED TO 

     FURTHER, WE DO HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT ALL OF THE 

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

BY:

     DEPUTY         

ABOVE WRITTEN.

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORDATION IN MY OFFICE

CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF 

I, LAURA RICHARD, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR FORT BEND COUNTY, HEREBY 

COUNTY CLERK

LAURA RICHARD,

BY:

COUNTY OF HARRIS

     BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED

ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS

     DUNCAN K. UNDERWOOD, PRESIDENT

THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN AND HEREIN STATED, AND AS THE ACT

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR 

THE STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

IN PLAT NUMBER                    OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

STATE OF TEXAS                               

COUNTY OF HARRIS

     BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY

AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN AND HEREIN STATED, AND AS THE ACT AND DEED.

THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED

TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED

TITLE:                               TITLE:

NAME:                                NAME:

BY:                                  BY:

APPEARED                          AND

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR 

THE STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

BOARD OF DIRCTORS

FULSHEAR MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF FULSHEAR MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

NO. 1, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS, LTD

     CHAIRMAN

     AMY PEARCE

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE.

DRAIN DIRECTLY INTO THIS EASEMENT EXCEPT BY MEANS OF AN APPROVED 

FACILITY AND THAT SUCH ABUTTING PROPERTY SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO 

OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE 

EASEMENTS CLEAR OF FENCES, BUILDINGS, EXCESSIVE VEGETATION AND OTHER 

WAY SHALL HEREBY BE RESTRICTED TO KEEP SUCH DRAINAGE WAYS AND 

ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT, DITCH, GULLY, CREEK OR OTHER NATURAL DRAINAGE 

PROPERTY WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS SUBDIVISION AND ADJACENT TO 

     FURTHER, WE DO HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT ALL OF THE 

SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY AN ADDITIONAL TEN FEET (10'0") FOR TEN

FOREVER UNOBSTRUCTED AERIAL EASEMENTS. THE AERIAL EASEMENTS

STATE OF TEXAS                               

AND DEED OF THE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE AT RICHMOND, TEXAS, THE DAY AND DATE LAST

AND

HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, FULSHEAR MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1, AS OWNERS,

     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS LTD, A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

AS OWNERS. HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY  DUNCAN K. UNDERWOOD, IT'S PRESIDENT,

KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND

DUNCAN K. UNDERWOOD, PRESIDENT OF FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS LTD., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

STATE OF TEXAS

     BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY

WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND

CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN AND

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND

FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND

COUNTY OF 

HEREIN STATED, AND AS THE ACT AND DEED OF SAID NATIONAL ASSOCIATION.

THREE (3) FEET.

NOT LESS THAN FIVE EIGHTHS (5/8) INCH AND A LENGTH OF NOT LESS THAN 

SUITABLE FERROUS METAL) PIPES OR RODS HAVING AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF 

OTHER POINTS OF REFERENCE HAVE BEEN MARKED WITH IRON (OR OTHER 

THAT ALL BOUNDARY CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS OF CURVATURE, AND 

SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND AND 

ABOVE SUBDIVISION IS TRUE AND CORRECT, WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL 

TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE 

I, JOSEPH B. MAY, AM REGISTERED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS 

 

          

TEXAS REGISTRATION NO.5484

STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT MEETS ALL REQUIREMENTS

JOSEPH B. MAY

OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR.

OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY IN

ALL THINGS SUBORDINATE OUR INTEREST IN SAID PROPERTY TO THE PURPOSES

AND EFFECTS OF SAID PLAT AND THE DEDICATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREIN

AND HAVE NOT ASSIGNED THE SAME NOR ANY PART THEREOF.

APPEARED _______________, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON

TITLE;

   

NAME;

BY:

LIEN HOLDERS ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND SUBORDINATION STATEMENT

NATIONAL ASSOCATION,

TEXAS CAPITAL BANK

     I, A. KHOSHAKHLAGH, A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 101133

A. KHOSHAKHLAGH

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 101133

A. KHOSHAKHLAGH

TO SAID PLAT AND WE HEREBY CONFIRM THAT WE ARE PRESENT OWNER OF SAID LIEN

JOB NO.# 2014-371-021

281-496-3111

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77079

13300 KATY FREEWAY

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

TBPLS FIRM REG. No. 100486

PLANNER:

SWEITZER AND ASSOCIATES

TBPE FIRM REG. No. 280

S:/NEW/FULSHEAR CREEK CROSSING/2014371/FULSHEAR PHASE 3 PLATS/021 SEC 9/PLAT371021.DGN

TELEPHONE: (713) 860-6402

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

3200 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY, STE. 2600

C/O ALLEN BOONE HUMPHRIES ROBINSON, LLP.

FULSHEAR MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO.  1

AND

TELEPHONE (713) 623-2466
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

1600 WEST LOOP SOUTH, SUITE 2600

A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP

FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS,  LTD.

OWNERS:

THEREUNTO AUTHORIZED THIS     DAY OF                      , 2020.

     GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS     DAY OF              , 2020.

THIS     DAY OF                      , 2020.

     GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS     DAY OF              , 2020.

A LIEN AGAINST THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE PLAT KNOWN AS FULBROOK ON

   WE, TEXAS CAPITAL BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCATION, OWNER AND HOLDER OF

OF RECORD IN CLERK'S FILE NUMBERS 2016032016, AND 2016032017

     GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS     DAY OF             , 2020.

FULSHEAR, TEXAS THIS      DAY OF                 , 2020.

ON                           2020, AT      , O'CLOCK    M.

TITLE ON THE LAND SO DEDICATED.

OUR HEIRS, SUCCESORS AND ASSIGNS TO WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND THE

CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED: AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES,

THE PUBLIC FOREVER, ALL STREETS,SHOWN THEREON FOR THE PURPOSES AND

AND NOTATIONS ON SAID MAPS OR PLAT AND HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF

PLAN OF SAID PROPERTY ACCORDING TO ALL LINES, DEDICATIONS, RESTRICTIONS

TEN, DO HEREBY MAKE AND ESTABLISH SAID SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT

IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION

HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS OWNERS OFTHE 20.6448 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED

OF DIRECTORS,                        AND                            ,

MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1, ACTING BY AND THROUGH IT'S BOARD

ACTING BY THROUGH DUNCAN K. UNDERWOOD, IT'S PRESIDENT, AND FULSHEAR

     WE, FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS, LTD., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

STATE OF TEXAS

FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION TEN, SAID LIEN BEING EVIDENCE BY INSTRUMENT

DATE: APRIL, 2020

24 LOTS   2 BLOCKS    3 RESERVE

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

CITY OF FULSHEAR

CHURCHILL FULSHEAR LEAGUE, A-29

LOCATED IN THE 

A SUBDIVISION OF 20.6448 ACRES

APPROVED BY THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

     THIS PLAT OF FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION TEN, IS 

CITY SECRETARY

KIMBERLY KOPECKY

MAYOR

AARON GROFF

WITHIN SIX (6) MONTHS THEREAFTER.

THE PLAT IS FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

HOWEVER, THIS APPROVAL SHALL BE INVALID AND NULL  AND VOID UNLESS

AND SIGNED ON THIS     DAY OF             , 2020,  PROVIDED

APPROVED ON                   , 2020  BY THE CITY OF FULSHEAR CITY COUNCIL

THIS PLAT OF FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION TEN, WAS

ABANDONED WHEN THE ADJOINING PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED IN A RECORDED PLAT.

AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS WILL TERMINATE AND BE AUTOMATICALLY 

THE CONDITION OF SUCH DEDICATION BEING THAT THESE BUILDING SETBACK LINES 

THE PUBLIC, ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN IN SAID ADJACENT ACREAGE; 

MAKE AND ESTABLISH ALL BUILDING SETBACK LINES AND DEDICATE TO THE USE OF 

OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE FOREGOING SUBDIVISION AND DO HEREBY 

BUILDING SETBACK LINES OR PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE TO BE ESTABLISHED 

FORGOING SUBDIVISION OF FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION TEN, WHERE 

PROPERTY IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE AND 

     FURTHER, WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF ALL 

 DESCRIPTION BOUNDS ANDMETES

 ACRES20.6448

Zone):

 Central South 83), (NAD 1983 Datum American North System, Coordinate Texasthe

 to referenced are bearings (all follows as bounds and metes by describedparticularly

 more being tract acre20.6448  saidO.P.R.F.B.C.;  the of13028558 20 No.F.B.C.C.F.

 in LTD. Partners, Land Fulshear of name the in recorded land of tract acre39.4818

  calleda  of part a and O.P.R.F.B.C., the of 2017048747 No. F.B.C.C.F. inCounty

 Bend Fort of 1 No. District Utility Municipal Fulshear of name the inrecorded

 Two) (Tract land of tract acre 4.1772 called a of all, O.P.R.F.B.C. the of2014013429

 No. F.B.C.C.F. in LTD. Partners, Land Fulshear of name the in recordedland

 of tract acre 4.2366 called a of part a.), (O.P.R.F.B.C County Bend Fort ofRecords

 PublicOfficial  the of 2016032015 No. (F.B.C.C.F.) File Clerk's County BendFort

 in LTD. Partners, Land Fulshear of name the in recorded land of tract acre74.1858

  called a of part a being tract acre20.6448  said Texas; County, Bend Fort 29,No.

 Abstract League, Fulshear Churchill the in located land of tract acre20.6448  aBeing

 P.R.F.B.C.; the of 20140163No.

 Plat under recorded Plat Dedication Street Trace Fulshear by established asvaries)

(width  Trace Fulshear of line right-of-way easterly the on being and tract, acre4.1772

 said of corner southwest the and (P.R.F.B.C.) County Bend Fort of Records Platthe

 of 20140164 No. Plat under recorded subdivision acre 42.6739 a Four, SectionCreek

 Fulshear on Fulbrook of "E" Reserve Restricted of corner northwest westerlymost

  the at found INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-inch aat Beginning

courses:

 (3) three following the Trace, Fulsher of line right-of-way easterly said withThence,

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-inch ato

 feet1 226.7 of distance a West, seconds 22 minutes 16 degrees 15 Northbears

 that chord a and feet 550.00 of radius a seconds, 15 minutes 47 degrees 23of

 angle central a having curve said left, the to curve a of arc the along feet228.341.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-inch ato

 feet 315.78 of distance aWest,  seconds 34 minutes 35 degrees 40 Northbears

 that chord a and feet 680.00 of radius a seconds, 09 minutes 51 degrees 26of

 angle central a having curve said left, the to curve a of arc the along feet318.692.

 (P.R.F.B.C.); County Bend Fort of Records Plat the of20170041

 No. Plat in recorded subdivision a Eight, Section Creek Fulshear onFulbrook

 of plat the by established as wide) (60-feet Way Hill Farm of lineright-of-way

 southerly the on found INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet17.55  of distance a West, seconds 09 minutes 01 degrees 54North3.

 courses:(3)

 three following the Way, Hill Farm of line right-of-way southerly said withThence,

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-incha

 to feet 36.95 of distance a West, seconds 29 minutes 22 degrees 06 Northbears

 that chord a and feet 25.00 of radius a seconds, 19 minutes 17 degrees 95of

 angle central a having curve said right, the to curve a of arc the along feet41.584.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 81.87 of distance a East, seconds 10 minutes 16 degrees 41North5.

; found INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-inch a tofeet

 199.60 of distance aEast,  seconds 44 minutes 31 degrees 53 North bearsthat

 chord a and feet 470.00 of radius a seconds, 08 minutes 31 degrees 24 ofangle

 central a having curve said right, the to curve a of arc the along feet201.136.

; setINC"

 "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-inch a to feet 55.34 ofdistance

 total a tract acre 74.1858 said across continuing and Eight Section aforesaidof

 corner southeast the pass feet 51.81 of distance a at East, seconds 18minutes

 47 degrees 65North  line, right-of-way southerly said with continuingThence,7.

 courses: (7) seven following the tract, acre 74.1858 said across continuingThence,

; set INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-incha

 to feet 360.96 of distance a East, seconds 57 minutes 37 degrees 32 Northbears

 that chord a and feet 330.00 of radius a seconds, 41 minutes 18 degrees 66of

 angle central a having curve said left, the to curve a of arc the along feet381.938.

; set INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 8.37 of distance a West,s second 23 minutes 31 degrees 00North9.

 set; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 160.00 of distance aEast,  seconds 37 minutes 28 degrees 89North10.

 set; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 80.00 of distance a West, seconds 23 minutes 31 degrees 00North11.

 set; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 345.27 of distance aEast,  seconds 37 minutes 28 degrees 89North12.

 set; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 85.00 of distance a East, seconds16  minutes22  degrees 00South13.

 O.P.R.F.B.C.; the of 2014047361 No.F.B.C.C.F.

 in recorded easement Company Pipeline Phillips wide30.00-foot  aof

 linewesterly  the on set INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet89.60  of distance a East, seconds 37 minutes 28 degrees 89North14.

 Four; Section Creek Fulshear on Fulbrook aforesaid of line northerly theon

 set INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-inch a to feet1,234.39

 of distance ast, Ea seconds 16 minutes 22 degrees 00South  easement,pipeline

 the of line westerly said with and tract acre 74.1858 said acrossThence,15.

 courses: (9) ninefollowing

 the Four, Section Creek Fulshear on Fulbrook of line northerly said withThence,

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 481.82 of distance aWest,  seconds 34 minutes 28 degrees 59North16.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 128.08 of distance aWest,  seconds 21 minutes 39 degrees 61North17.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 37.03 of distance a West, seconds 00 minutes 05 degrees 46South18.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 6.03 of distance a West,s second 59 minutes 29 degrees 39South19.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 89.71 of distance a West, seconds 25 minutes 29 degrees 10South20.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron 5/8-inch ato

 feet 163.12 of distance aWest,  seconds 43 minutes 17 degrees 83 Northbears

 that chord a and feet 500.00 of radius a seconds, 35 minutes 46 degrees 18of

 angle central a having curve said left, the to curve a of arc the along feet163.8621.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 11.51 of distance a West, seconds 59 minutes 18 degrees 87South22.

 found; INC" "COSTELLO stamped cap with rod iron5/8-inch

 a to feet 14.97 of distance a West, seconds 09 minutes 48 degrees 45North23.

 land. of acres 20.6448 containingand  Beginning ofPoint

  the to feet 20.06 of distance a West, seconds 21 minutes 08 degrees 82South24.

 

SHEET 1 OF 2

(713) 783-7788  (713) 783-3580, Fax
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

3RD FLOOR
2107 CITYWEST BLVD.

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING

FULSHEAR

W
A

L
L
I
S

B
E
S
S
I
E
S

C
R
E
E
K

S
Y

M
S

H
O

U
S

T
O

N

W
O

O
D

S

F
U

L
S

H
E

A
R
-

K
A

T
Y

HUGGINS

D
I
X

O
N

McKINNON

WALKER

LOCATION

PROJECT

FM
 
359

FM 10
93

FM 10
93

C
R
E
E
K

L
A

N
E

J
A

M
E

S

L
A

N
E

J
A

M
E

S

FORT BEND COUNTY KEY MAP 522R

NOT TO SCALE

VICINITY MAP

F
U

L
S

H
E

A
R
 

T
R

A
C

E

T
R
A
C
E

F
U
L
S
H
E
A
R

F
A

R
M
 

W
A

Y
L

A
K

E
 

H
I
L

L

CROSSING
SPANISH MOSS

FARM WAY

LAKE HILL

WAY
HILL

SETHORA

5TH

M
A
I
N

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
A

N
E

B
O
I
S
 

D
'A

R
C

LANE

BOIS D'ARC

T
R

A
C

E
F

U
L

S
H

E
A

R
 

R
U

N

L
A

N
E

B
O
I
S
 

D
'A

R
C

LEA LANE

T
R

A
C
E

B
E
S
S
IE

S
 
C
R
E
E

K

B
E
S
S
IE

S

C
R

E
E

K

TRAI
L

CREEK

FULSHEAR

4TH

3RD

2ND

1ST

B
E
S
S
IE

S

SECTION TEN

FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK
CO-CHAIRMAN

DAR HAKIMZAKEH

Page 105 of 144



281-496-3111

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77079

13300 KATY FREEWAY

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

TBPLS FIRM REG. No. 100486

PLANNER:

SWEITZER AND ASSOCIATES

TBPE FIRM REG. No. 280

LEGEND

 "COSTELLO INC" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

= SET 5/8-INCH IRON ROD W/CAP STAMPED

 "COSTELLO INC" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

= FOUND 5/8-INCH IRON ROD W/CAP STAMPED

SECTION TEN

FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK

JOB NO.# 2014-371-031

S:/NEW/FULSHEAR CREEK CROSSING/2014371/FULSHEAR PHASE 3 PLATS/031 SEC 10/PLAT371031.DGN

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
. 2

0
1
4
0
1
6
3

(1
0
0
' R
.O
.W
.)

F
U

L
S

H
E

A
R
 

T
R

A
C
E

O.P.R.F.B.C.

C.F. NO. 2014043634

 D.R.F.B.C.

VOL. 571, PG. 131

VOL. 536, PG. 231

VOL.274, PG. 456

PIPELINE EASEMENT

30' DOW CHEMICAL

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 10

11

1

1

1

0

SCALE: 1''= 100'

100 50 100 200

25' 25'

5
0
'R

2
5
'

2
5
'

5
0
'R

X=2,954,972.4408

Y=13,808,044.0583

X=2,954,193.8127

Y=13,808,257.2101

Y=13,809,277.8426

X=2,954,369.8586

Y=13,809,308.2669

X=2,954,964.2526

6
0
.0

8
'

S
0
0
°

2
2
'1
6
"
E

L14

79.94'

S89°37'44"W

C
7

C
8

C
9

C10

C11

C
12

142.81'

73.69'

L
=
8

6
.
7
4
'

 

L
=

1
1
2
.
9
6
'

 

C
1
3

C
14

C
15

C
16

C17

C
18

C
19

C
2
0 C

2
1

C
2
2

2
0
8
.7

3
'

2
3
0
.3

0
'

23.69'

160.60'

6
0
.0

8
'

6
0
.0

8
'

105.47'

81.39'

44.63'

80.99'

L
=
9
2
.7

6
'

 

L
=
3
3
7
.
9
3
'

 

L
=
4
5
.
0
8
'

 

L
=

1
1
8
.
2

3
'

 

25.0'

25'

WOODS COURT
SPRING

25.0'

S
P

R
I
N

G
 

W
O

O
D

S
 

D
R
I
V

E

N89°37'44"E 121.57'

SPRING PARK

CIRCLE (50' R.O.W.)

S65°57'04"E 216.50'

S
2
2
°
0
3
'2

3
"

W
 

2
3
0
.3

0
'

1
0
'B
.L
.

25'B.L.

10
'B
.L
.

25'B.L.

2
5
'B
.L
.

2
5
'B
.L
.

20'B.L.

2
0
'B
.L.

25'B.L.

2
5
'B
.L
.

2
5
'B
.L
.

2
5
'B
.L
.

14'U.E.

25'

14'U.E.

1
4
'U
.E
.

C
2
3

1
4
'U
.E
.

14'U.E.

C

15
'S

T
M
.S
.E
.

15
'S
.S
.E
.

L23 L
2
2

L24

2
0
'S
.S
.E
.

E

(50'R.O.W.)

SPRING SIDE COURT

1

O.P.R.F.B.C.

C.F. NO. 2014063421

80' STM.S.E.

(60' R.O.W.)
DRIVE
LAKE

LODGE

D

12

13

LO
D

G
E
 
LA

K
E
 

D
R
IV

E

(60'R
.O
.W
.)

A

1

B

E

(6
0
' 
R
.O
.W
.)

(5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

F
A

R
M
 

H
IL

L
 

W
A

Y

S.S.E.

10'X10'

L2
7

2
S
.S
.E
.2

0
'

L
C20'S.S.E.

25'B.L.

S.S.E.
10'X10'

'
7

9.
1

3
=

L 15'STM.S.E.

5
'W
.L
.E
.

.E
.S

.
M

T
S'

51

5'W.L.E.

S
.S
.E
.

10
'X

10
'

S.S.E.
15'X10'

5
'W
.L
.E
.

'
4

3.1
4

=
L

20'W.L.E.

L28

L
CSTM.S.E.

'

7
5.

6
81

=
L

1
4
'U
.E
.

B

C

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

C

2

3

4

3

(50'R.O.W.)

SUGARBERRY CRESCENT 

S
U

G
A

R
B

E
R

R
Y
 

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T
 

(5
0
'R
.O
.W
.)

(6
0
'R
.O
.W
.)

F
A

R
M
 

H
IL

L
 

W
A

Y

B

48

49

50

1

2

3
45

(5
0
'R
.O
.W
.)

L
A

K
E

V
IE

W
 

B
E

N
D

A

1
1
'S
.S
.E
.

11
'S
.S
.E
.

1
1
'S
.S
.E
.

5'W.L.E.

11'S.S.E.

3

GREEN GROVE LANE

(60' R.O.W.)

1

2

3

1

2

1

2

1

1

F.B.C.P.R.
PLAT NO.__________

SECTION NINE
FULSHEAR CREEK

FULBROOK ON

F.B.C.P.R.
PLAT NO. 20140164

SECTION FOUR
FULSHEAR CREEK

FULBROOK ON

F.B.C.P.R.
PLAT NO.__________

SECTION EIGHT
FULSHEAR CREEK

FULBROOK ON

O.P.R.F.B.C.
C.F. NO. 2016032015

PARTNERS, LTD.
FULSHEAR LAND

CALLED 74.1858 AC.

E
CURVE DATA TABLE

10'B.L.

(W
I
D

T
H
 

V
A

R
I
E

S
)

F
A

R
M
 

H
I
L

L
 

W
A

Y

4
2
.9

7
'

10
'B
.L
.

L
2
9

(5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

STM.S.E.

20'

B
7
3
.8

7
'

4
.0

9
'

L1

L
2

L3

L
4

L
5 L

6

L7

128.08'

N61°39'21"W

L
9

L
10

L11

L13

C
1

C
2

C
3

C
4

C
5

C6

L
16

L
17

112
.11'

S
4
7
°
16
'4

5
"E

7
9.19'

S
5
5
°
0
1'5

1"E

104.80'

S66°14'27"E

96.25'

S80°47'42"E

L18

140.00'

N67°56'37"W

140.00'

N67°56'37"W

L
2
0

158.45'

N87°45'05"W

12
4
.3

1'

N
2
0
°
14
'1
7
"
E

142
.83
'S7

1°0
5'1

4"
W

96.4
5'

S57°
14
'56"E

L
2
1

3
3
2
.2

8
'

N
0
5
°

4
4
'1
7
"

W

140.04'
S89°28'37"W

164.64'

S89°28'37"W

12
9
.6

8
'

N
2
2
°
12
'3

0
"
E

113.1
4'

N78
°21'

28"
E

18
6
.0

3
'

S
3
6
°
3
1'3

4
"
E

1
4

0
.0

3
'

S
0
0
°

4
9
'0

0
"

W

1
4

0
.0

1
'

S
0
0
°

3
8
'1
6
"
E

150.00'

N89°37'44"E

16
7.

03
'

N6
8°

02
'14

"E

17
4
.6

6
'

N
3
3
°
0
5
'1
8
"
E

154.19'

S77°56'26"E

15
1.
3
0
'

S
3
0
°
14
'1
3
"

W

16
4
.3

0
'

S
2
5
°
4
9
'4

1"
W

17
8
.4

3
'

S
2
2
°
4
2
'3

6
"

W

1
5
3
.6

3
'

S
0
9
°

1
2
'1
8
"

W

8
5
.0

0
'155.00'

5
.0

3
'

7
5
.9

7
'

8
0
.5

2
'

7
8
.0

7
'

4
0
.3

7
'

5
.8

5
'

13
6
.9

8
'

6
4
.4

4
'

9
.5

1'

86.94
'

4
.0

8
'

71.34'

7
5
.11'

14.31'

78.79'

90.49'

19.84'

10.47'

76.41'

2
0
9
.5

8
'

1
4

6
.0

4
'

1
7
.9

1
'

1
3
1
.3

6
'

4
2
.1

7
'

1
2
5
.8

1
'

99.99'135.56'

92.02'

79.99'

7
4
.0

0
'

58.60'

13
4
.7

3
'

133.77' 161.76'

22.39'

2
0
.0

1'

2
2
1
.7

0
'

1
3
3
.8

2
'7
5
.9

7
'

140.27'

8
5
.0

0
'

2
6
6
.0

7
'

3
0
.0

0
'

55
.3

4'

9
8
.8

9
'

9
5
.5

6
'

L
=

1
1
4
.
2

0
'

 

L
=
7
6
.
0
6
'

 

L
=
8

1
.
2
5
'

 

L
=
8

1
.
2
4
'

 

L
=
7
1
.9

6
'

 

L=10
2

.
1
8
'

 

L
=
3

1
3
.
5

1
'

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19
20

21

22

23

24

L
15

NUMBER ARC LENGTH RADIUS DELTA ANGLE CHORD DIRECTION CHORD LENGTH

(FEET)(FEET)(FEET)

C7 299.52 195.00 88° 0' 28" S21°56'51"E 270.94

C8 78.54 50.00 90° 0' 0" N45°22'16"W 70.71

C9 21.31 50.00 24° 25' 12" N11°50'20"E 21.15

C10 14.09 75.00 10° 45' 43" N84°14'52"E 14.07

C11 26.01 100.00 14° 54' 0" N83°26'57"W 25.93

C12 128.08 325.00 22° 34' 46" S10°46'00"W 127.25

C13 157.08 50.00 180° 0' 0" S00°22'16"E 100.00

C14 40.14 25.00 91° 59' 16" S44°22'38"E 35.96

C15 29.48 25.00 67° 34' 21" S55°50'34"W 27.80

C16 39.27 25.00 90° 0' 0" S20°57'04"E 35.36

C17 21.03 25.00 48° 11' 23" S89°57'14"W 20.41

C18 21.03 25.00 48° 11' 23" N41°51'23"W 20.41

C19 49.93 25.00 114° 25' 12" S56°50'20"W 42.03

C20 54.24 25.00 124° 18' 57" N27°28'16"E 44.21

C21 39.27 25.00 90° 0' 0" N45°22'16"W 35.36

C22 42.43 25.00 97° 13' 58" S41°45'17"E 37.52

C23 241.19 50.00 276° 22' 46" N24°02'56"E 66.67

C1 228.34 550.00 23° 47' 15" N15°16'22"W 226.71

C2 318.69 680.00 26° 51' 9" N40°35'34"W 315.78

C3 41.58 25.00 95° 17' 19" N06°22'29"W 36.95

C4 201.13 470.00 24° 31' 8" N53°31'44"E 199.60

C5 381.93 330.00 66° 18' 41" N32°37'57"E 360.96

C6 163.86 500.00 18° 46' 35" N83°17'43"W 163.12

16
2.

94
'

N89°28'37"E

160.00'

S
0
5
°

5
7
'5

1
"

W
 

2
0
3
.9

9
'

1
6
0
.9

7
'

1
6
0
.9

7
'

L
=
4
.0

3
'

S
2
2
°
0
3
'2

3
"

W

10
1.
0
0
'

140.16'

S70°41'02"E

8
8
.8

6
'

12
.1
4
'

N89°37'44"E

S
14

°
4

5
'5

4
"
E
 
2
0
1.4

2
'

S
4
9
°
5
5
'4

8
"W
 
14

2
.9

1'

S
4
9
°
5
5
'4

8
"W
 
14

1.
2
9
'

N59°28'34"W
 
481.82'

L
=2

0
.0

3
'

RESERVE  TABLE

RESERVE "A"

RESERVE "B"

TOTAL

0.2536 AC. /  11,045 SQ.FT.

10.3891 AC./ 452,550 SQ.FT.

DETENTION / DRAINAGERESERVE "C"

LANDSCAPE / OPEN SPACE

LANDSCAPE / OPEN SPACE

4.1771 AC. /  181,956 SQ.FT.

5.9584 AC. /  259,549 SQ.FT.

W
O

O
D

S
 

D
R
I
V

E
S

P
R
I
N

G

4
22

23 24 25 26 27

14'U.E.

7'U.E.

3

2
5
'B
.L
.

25'B.L.

7
'U
.E
.

7'U.E.

NOTES:

 EASEMENT. CONTROL SANITARY INDICATES S.C.E.TELEPHONE;

 BELL SOUTHWESTERN INDICATES S.W.B.T. COUNTY; BENDFORT

 OF RECORDS DEED INDICATES D.R.F.B.C. RECORDS; PLAT COUNTYBEND

 FORT INDICATES F.B.C.P.R COUNTY; BEND FORT OF RECORDSPUBLIC

 OFFICIAL INDICATES O.P.R.F.B.C. POWER; AND LIGHTINGHOUSTON

 INDICATES HL&P EASEMENT; LINE WATER INDICATES W.L.E.EASEMENT;

 MAIN FORCE INDICATES F.M.E. EASEMENT; DRAINAGEINDICATES

 D.E. EASEMENT; SEWER  STORM INDICATES STM.S.E.EASEMENT;

 SEWER SANITARY INDICATES S.S.E EASEMENT; AERIAL INDICATESA.E.

 EASEMENT; UTILITY INDICATES U.E. LINE; BUILDING INDICATESB.L.2.

AREA.

 PLATTED THE WITHIN EASEMENTS PIPELINE OR PIPELINES NO ARETHERE4.

 2014. 2, APRIL DATED L 48157C0095 NUMBER MAP MAPS, RATEINSURANCE

 FLOOD PER AS "X" ZONE UNSADED WITHIN LIES PROPERTYTHIS5.

 #4. ESD BEND FORT AND DISTRICT, SCHOOLINDEPENDENT

 CONSOLIDATED LAMAR COUNTY, BEND FORT FULSHEAR, OF CITY THE 1,NO.

 DISTRICT UTILITY MUNICIPAL FULSHEAR WITHIN LIES PROPERTYTHIS6.

 88. NAVD 136.60, ELEVATION 1093, FM OFNORTH

 MILES 2.65 APPROXIMATELY 1463 FM OF RIGHT-OF-WAY EAST THEALONG

 LOCATED 66 HGCSD DESIGNATED MONUMENT NGS BENCHMARK:CONTROL7.

 EVENTS. RAINFALL INTENSE DURING PONDING STREET ALLOWSWHICH

 MANUAL CRITERIA DRAINAGE COUNTY BEND FORT THE WITHACCORDANCE

 IN DIESIGNED IS SUBDIVISION THIS FOR SYSTEM DRAINAGETHE8.

 PURPOSES. RIGHT-OF-WAY STREET FOR PUBLIC THE INVESTED

 BECOME THEREUPON SHALL RESERVE ONE-FOOT THE PLAT, RECORDEDA

 TO PURSUANT SUBDIVIDED IS PROPERTY ADJACENT THE WHEN THATBEING

 DEDICATION SUCH OF CONDITION THE TRACTS, ACREAGE ADJACENTABUT

 STREETS SUCH WHERE STREETS OF END OR SIDE THE BETWEENSEPARATION

 BUFFER A AS FEE IN CITY THE TO DEDICATED RESERVEONE-FOOT9.

 FACILITY. DRAINAGE THE OFMAINTENANCE

 AND OPERATION THE TO OBSTRUCTIONS OTHER ANDVEGETATION,

 BUILDINGS, FENCES, OF CLEAR KEPT BE TO EASEMENTS DRAINAGEALL10.

 STRUCTURE. DRAINAGEAPPROVED

 AN THROUGH ONLY EASEMENT DRAINAGE THE INTO DRAIN TO PROPERTYALL11.

NOTED.

 OTHERWISE UNLESS CENTERED ARE LINES LOT ON SHOWN EASEMENTSALL12.

 SIDE. STREET THE ONLINE

 BUILDING (10)-FOOT TEN A AND LINE LOT INNER THE ON LINEBUILDING

 LOT SIDE (5)-FOOT FIVE A HAVE WHICH LOTS CORNER EXCEPTSIDE

 EACH ON LINE BUILDING SIDE (5)-FOOT FIVE A TO SUBJECT LOTSALL13.

1

L=32
.5
'

(100'R.O.W.)

 

N
0
0
°

3
1
'2

3
"

W
 
 

1
6
0
.9

7
'

5

9

L
=

0
.1
'

8
8

2

L=
8.

'

6
7

L
=
5
5
.
'

S.S.E.
5'X10'

S.S.E.
15'X10'

17.0'

S.S.E.
10'X10'

15.0'

L=
68
.4

1'

 

L=7.39'

L12

X=2,953,914.4562

Y=13,808,725.9531

N89°28'37"E          345.27'

N
5
0
°
10
'2
2
"W
 
 
19

5
.17
'

5.92

S67°56'37"E

S
12

°
5
8
'0

7
"

W
 
 
 
 

2
4

2
.1

3
'

S
12

°
5
8
'0

7
"

W
 
 
 

19
3
.5

2
'

L
8

L
=
2
8
.4

0
'

9

L=5

9
.

5
'

L=29.46'

13.45'

L
=
117
.8

1'

36.91'

2 2L= 1.8'
 

 

N
2
8
°
5
9
'3

6
"

W
 
 
 
 
 

3
6
5
.5

5
'

L
1
9

10'S.S.E.

L
2
5

L
2
6

S
0
0
°

2
2
'1
6
"
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
4
.3

9
'

E

DISTANCEDIRECTIONNUMBER

LINE DATA TABLE

L1 N54°01'09"W 17.55

L2 N41°16'10"E 81.87

L3 N65°47'18"E 55.34

L4 N00°31'23"W 8.37

L5 N00°31'23"W 80.00

L6 S00°22'16"E 85.00

L7 N89°28'37"E 89.60

L8 S46°05'00"W 37.03

L9 S39°29'59"W 6.03

L10 S10°29'25"W 89.71

L11 S87°18'59"W 11.51

L12 N45°48'09"W 14.97

L15 N24°02'56"E 50.00

L14 N78°52'01"E 17.94

L13 S82°08'21"W 20.06

L16 N20°41'46"E 27.90

L17 S39°12'31"E 43.70

L18 S89°37'44"W 33.34

L19 S89°37'44"W 20.20

L20 S22°03'23"W 9.85

L21 S47°16'45"E 29.23

L24 S69°58'53"E

L23 N69°58'53"W

27.80

L22 N49°55'48"E

16.75

15.53

L26

L25 N77°06'28"E

S89°28'37"W

23.46

L27 N58°50'27"E 113.52

L28 S76°46'41"E 118.93

L29 S49°55'48"W 1.43

8.18

TELEPHONE (713) 623-2466
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

1600 WEST LOOP SOUTH, SUITE 2600

TELEPHONE: (713) 860-6402

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

3200 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY, STE. 2600

C/O ALLEN BOONE HUMPHRIES ROBINSON, LLP.

FULSHEAR MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO.  1

AND

A TEXAS PARTNERSHIP

FULSHEAR LAND PARTNERS,  LTD.

SCALE: 1"=100'    DATE: APRIL, 2020

24 LOTS   2 BLOCKS    3 RESERVES

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

CITY OF FULSHEAR

CHURCHILL FULSHEAR LEAGUE, A-29

LOCATED IN THE 

A SUBDIVISION OF 20.6448 ACRES

OWNERS:

(713) 783-7788  (713) 783-3580, Fax
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

3RD FLOOR
2107 CITYWEST BLVD.

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING

1
4
'U
.E
.

14'U.E.

10'STM.S.E

4

6

L
=

7
.

2
'

 

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

15'X25'W.L.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

7'U.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

14'U.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.
5'S.S.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

7'U.E.

155.57'
S89°28'37"W

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

25'B.L.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

10'U.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

14'U.E.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
.

1
5
'B
.L
.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
.

1
5
' 
S

T
M
.S
.E
.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
.

2
5
'B
.L
.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.
25'B.L.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

14'U.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.
10' S.S.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

15'B.L.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
.

2
5
'B
.L
.

2

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
.

1
0
' 
S
.S
.E
.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
.

1
0
' 
S

T
M
.S
.E
.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

25'B.L.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

15'B.L.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.
10' S.S.E.

O
.P
.R
.F
.B
.C
.

C
.F
. 

N
O
. 

2
0
'S
.S
.E
.

F.B.C.P.R.

20140164

PLAT NO. 

10'S.S.E.

F.B.C.P.R.

20140164

PLATNO. 

14'U.E.

F.B.C.P.R.

PLAT NO. 20140164

10'U.E.

F.B.C.P.R.

20140164

PLAT NO. 

25'B.L.

F.B.C.P.R.

20140164

PLATNO. 

14'U.E.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
. 

2
0
1
4

0
1
6
4

1
0
'U
.E
.

F.B.C.P.R.
20140164
PLAT NO.

10'STM.S.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
PLAT NO. 20140164

14'U.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
20140164
PLAT NO.
10'W.L.E.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
. 

2
0
1
4

0
1
6
4

1
4
'U
.E
.

O.P.R.F.B.C.
C.F. NO. 2014063421

80' STM.S.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.
10'S.S.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.
10'W.L.E.

O.P.R.F.B.C.
C.F. NO. 2014047361

D.R.F.B.C.
VOL.309, PG. 88

PIPELINE EASEMENT
30' PHILLIPS PIPELINE COMPANY

O.P.R.F.B.C.
C.F. NO. 2014043622

5'W.L.E.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

20' STM.S.E.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

_
_
_
_
_
_

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
.

15
'B
.L
.

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
.

2
0
' 
S
.S
.E
.

F.B.C.P.R.
______
PLAT NO.

20' STM.S.E.

F.B.C.P.R.

______

PLAT NO.

10'STM.S.E.

S
T

M
.S
.E
.

10
'

60.00'

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

2
0
1
4

0
1
6
4

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
. 

1
0
'U
.E
.

A

F.B.C.P.R.
PLAT NO. 20080066

SECTION 2
FULSHEAR CREEK CROSSING

F
.B
.C
.P
.R
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

P
L

A
T
 

N
O
.

1
0
' 
S

T
M
.S
.E
.

16
2.

94
'

15
0
.8

6
'

3
4
.15
'

    TO SURFACE BY APPLYING THE FOLLOWING COMBINED SCALE:1.000119014.

    4204 STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES (NAD 83) AND MAY BE BROUGHT 

3.  THE COORDINATES SHOW HEREON ARE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NUMBER

    STIPULATED THEREIN.

    AND IS SUBJECT TO ALL TERMS, CONDDITIONS, LEASES, AND ENCUBRNACES

    TITLE COMPANY, GF NO. 1045002646CS-10, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 24, 2020,

1.  THIS PLAT IS BASED ON A CITY PLANNING LETTER PREPARED BY CHARTER

FULSHEAR

W
A

L
L
I
S

B
E
S
S
I
E
S

C
R
E
E
K

S
Y

M
S

H
O

U
S

T
O

N

W
O

O
D

S

F
U

L
S

H
E

A
R
-

K
A

T
Y

HUGGINS

D
I
X

O
N

McKINNON

WALKER

LOCATION

PROJECT

FM
 
359

FM 10
93

FM 10
93

C
R
E
E
K

L
A

N
E

J
A

M
E

S

L
A

N
E

J
A

M
E

S

FORT BEND COUNTY KEY MAP 522R

NOT TO SCALE

VICINITY MAP

F
U

L
S

H
E

A
R
 

T
R

A
C

E

T
R
A
C
E

F
U
L
S
H
E
A
R

F
A

R
M
 

W
A

Y
L

A
K

E
 

H
I
L

L

CROSSING
SPANISH MOSS

FARM WAY

LAKE HILL

WAY
HILL

SETHORA

5TH

M
A
I
N

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
A

N
E

B
O
I
S
 

D
'A

R
C

LANE

BOIS D'ARC

T
R

A
C

E
F

U
L

S
H

E
A

R
 

R
U

N

L
A

N
E

B
O
I
S
 

D
'A

R
C

LEA LANE

T
R

A
C
E

B
E
S
S
IE

S
 
C
R
E
E

K

B
E
S
S
IE

S

C
R

E
E

K

TRAI
L

CREEK

FULSHEAR

4TH

3RD

2ND

1ST

B
E
S
S
IE

S

F.B.C.P.R.
PLAT NO.

SECTION NINE
FULSHEAR CREEK

FULBROOK ON

10
'S

T
M
.S
.E

1
0
'S

T
M
.S
.E

F.B.C.P.R.
________
PLAT NO.

15'X65'STM.S.E.

SHEET 2 OF 2

Page 106 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.M.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/7/2020 DEPARTMENT: Building Services

PREPARED BY: ZACH GOODLANDER PRESENTER: ZACH GOODLANDER
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 14 FINAL PLAT

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No.
04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in the
City Engineer’s report are provided in support of the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land within the
City’s territorial limits and the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of the City. 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the plat per the City Engineer's review. 
 
This plat was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Tamarron Section 14 Final Plat Documents 4/7/2020 Backup Material

Page 107 of 144



Page 108 of 144



VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 14

NN

“ ”

“

”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 109 of 144



LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

VICINITY MAP

NN

N

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 14

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 110 of 144



LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

VICINITY MAP

NN

N

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 14

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 111 of 144



LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

VICINITY MAP

NN

N

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 14

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 112 of 144



” “ ”

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

VICINITY MAP

NN

N

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 14

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 113 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.N.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/7/2020 DEPARTMENT: Building Services

PREPARED BY: ZACH GOODLANDER PRESENTER: ZACH GOODLANDER
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 21 PRELIMINARY PLAT

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No.
04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in the
City Engineer’s report are provided in support of the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land within the
City’s territorial limits and the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of the City. 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the plat per the City Engineer's review. 
 
This plat was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Tamarron Section 21 Plat Documents 4/7/2020 Backup Material

Page 114 of 144



Page 115 of 144



VICINITY MAP

NN

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 21

“ ”

“ ”

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 116 of 144



VICINITY MAP

NN

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

N

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 21

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 117 of 144



N

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

VICINITY MAP

NN

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 21

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 118 of 144



N

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

VICINITY MAP

NN

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 21

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 119 of 144



N

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

”

“ ”

VICINITY MAP

NN

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 21

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 120 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.O.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/7/2020 DEPARTMENT: Building Services

PREPARED BY: ZACH GOODLANDER PRESENTER: ZACH GOODLANDER
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 27 PRELIMINARY PLAT

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No.
04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in the
City Engineer’s report are provided in support of the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land within the
City’s territorial limits and the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of the City. 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the plat per the City Engineer's review. 
 
This plat was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Tamarron Section 27 Plat Documents 4/7/2020 Backup Material

Page 121 of 144



Page 122 of 144



VICINITY MAP

NN

TAMARRON  SECTION 27

“ ”

“

”

”

“ ”

”

”

”

”

”

D.R. HORTON-TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

Page 123 of 144



VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

NN

TAMARRON  SECTION 27

D.R. HORTON-TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

N

Page 124 of 144



VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

NN

TAMARRON  SECTION 27

D.R. HORTON-TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

N

Page 125 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: VIII.P.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/7/2020 DEPARTMENT: Building Services

PREPARED BY: ZACH GOODLANDER PRESENTER: ZACH GOODLANDER
SUBJECT:   CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 15 PRELIMINARY PLAT

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No.
04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in the
City Engineer’s report are provided in support of the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land within the
City’s territorial limits and the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of the City. 

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the plat per the City Engineer's review. 
 
This plat was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Tamarron Section 15 Plat Documents 4/7/2020 Backup Material

Page 126 of 144



Page 127 of 144



VICINITY MAP

“ ”

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

NN

TAMARRON SECTION 15

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 128 of 144



” “ ”

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

VICINITY MAP

N

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 15

NN

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 129 of 144



LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

VICINITY MAP

N

D.R. HORTON - TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TAMARRON SECTION 15

NN

FORT BEND COUNTY
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 182

Page 130 of 144



 

1 
 

RESOLUTION  NO. 2020-462 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS, CONSENTING TO THE 

CONTINUATION OR RENEWAL OF THE DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER FOR 

PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY EXECUTED BY THE MAYOR ON MARCH 19, 2020, 

FOR A PERIOD OF MORE THAN SEVEN DAYS. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, as authorized by Section 418.108(a) of the Texas 

Government Code, the Mayor of the City of Fulshear executed a Declaration of Local 

Disaster for Public Health Emergency in response to the outbreak within the State of 

Texas, including Fort Bend County, of a novel coronavirus, now designated COVID-19; 

and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 418.108(b), such declaration of local disaster 

may not be continued or renewed for a period of more than seven days except with the 

consent of the City Council of the City of Fulshear; and 

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-

460, consenting to continuation, renewal, or any combination thereof of the declaration 

of local disaster proclaimed by the Mayor of the City of Fulshear on March 19, 2020, for 

a period not to exceed thirty (30) days from such date; and 

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2020, the Mayor issued a proclamation continuing the 

declaration of local disaster until April 23, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that the conditions of the local disaster 

continue to exist and are likely to progress; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that the progression of the local disaster 
may affect the City Council’s ability to convene in the future to consent to sequential 
short-term continuations or renewals of the declaration of local disaster; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to consent to the continuation or renewal of 

the declaration of local disaster for a period of more than seven days; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
FULSHEAR, TEXAS: 
 
 Section 1.  The facts set out in the preamble are found to be true and correct 
and are incorporated herein for all purposes. 
 
 Section 2.  The City Council of the City of Fulshear, Texas, hereby consents to 
the continuation, renewal, or any combination thereof of the declaration of local disaster 

Page 131 of 144



 

2 
 

initially proclaimed by the Mayor of the City of Fulshear on March 19, 2020, and 
continued thereafter on March 24, 2020, for a period ending on May 31, 2020. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on the 21st day of April, 2020. 

 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Aaron Groff, Mayor 

 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Kimberly Kopecky, City Secretary 
 

 

Page 132 of 144



CITY OF FULSHEAR 
PO Box 279 / 30603 FM 1093 

Fulshear, Texas 77441 
Phone: 281-346-1796 ~ Fax: 281-346-2556 

www.fulsheartexas.gov 
 

 
 

 

DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER FOR PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY - CONTINUATION 

 
WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, the Mayor of the City of Fulshear declared a local disaster due to COVID-19 

(coronavirus); and 

 

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-460, consenting to continuation, 

renewal, or any combination thereof of the declaration of local disaster for a period not to exceed thirty (30) days 

from such date; and 

 

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2020, the Mayor issued a proclamation continuing the declaration of local disaster until 

April 23, 2020; and 

 

WHEREAS, on April 21, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-462, consenting to continuation, 

renewal, or any combination thereof of the declaration of local disaster for a period ending on May 31, 2020; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE MAYOR OF FULSHEAR: 

 

1. That the Declaration of Local Disaster for Public Health Emergency proclaimed on March 19, 2020, 

including the continuation thereof on March 24, 2020, is hereby continued through May 31, 2020, 

unless earlier amended or terminated, including each particular set forth therein. 

2. That in the event of any conflict between the Declaration of Local Disaster for Public Health Emergency 

proclaimed on March 19, 2020, and this proclamation, this proclamation shall prevail. 

3. That in the event of any conflict between the continuation of the Declaration of Local Disaster for 

Public Health Emergency proclaimed on March 24, 2020, and this proclamation, this proclamation shall 

prevail. 

4. That this proclamation shall take effect immediately from and after its issuance. 

ORDERED this ______ day of April, 2020. 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

  Aaron Groff, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

 

Page 133 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: IX.B.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/2/2020 DEPARTMENT: Public Works

PREPARED BY: Sharon Valiante, Public Works
Director

PRESENTER: Sharon Valiante, Public Works
Director

SUBJECT:   CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1324 AN
ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS IN CITY PARKS

Expenditure Required:  NA

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

City of Fulshear has three area parks with park and playground amenities existing and developing.  To preserve the general
welfare and provide/preserve public safety, staff believe it is necessary to establish rules and regulations for park use.  The
Ordinance presented for consideration outlines the rules and regulations that best fit the city's community parks and
playground areas.
 
General summary of the proposed Ordnance 2020-1324:
1.Establish hours of operation from sunset to sunrise
2.Establish provisions for pet waste
3. Establish prohibitions for certain motorized vehicles
4. Establish prohibitions for certain animals
5. Prohibit alcohol
6. Prohibit glass containers
 
 

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Ordinance 2020-1324, establishing rules and regulations in all City Parks.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Ordinance 2020-1324 4/15/2020 Ordinance

Page 134 of 144



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1324 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS, AMENDING 
CHAPTER 32 OF THE FULSHEAR CODE BY ADDING A NEW 
ARTICLE IV, REGARDING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR CITY 
PARKS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

*     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     * 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Fulshear, Texas (“City”), owns and operates one or more 

public parks within its city limits, extraterritorial jurisdiction, or both; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Fulshear, Texas (the “City Council”) 

finds that reasonable rules and regulations for the use of City parks promotes the 
health, safety, and general welfare of the public; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to adopt certain rules and regulations for all 

City parks which provide reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS:  
 
Section 1. Chapter 32 of the Fulshear Code is hereby amended by adding a 

new Article IV thereto to read as follows: 
 
“ARTICLE IV. – CITY PARKS  

Sec. 32-161. – Park rules.  

(a)  The following rules apply to all public parks owned and operated by the City: 

(1) Hours of operation. No person shall occupy the premises of a park 
between sunset and sunrise. This subpart does not apply to a City 
employee, official, or agent who occupies the premises of a park within the 
scope of the employee’s, official’s, or agent’s official duty. 

(2) Motorized vehicles prohibited. Motorized vehicles, including vehicles that 
are powered in whole or in part by an electric motor, are prohibited on the 
premises of a park. This subpart does not apply to: 

(A) the operation, stopping, standing, or parking of a motorized vehicle 
in a designated parking area unless otherwise prohibited; or 

(B) the use of a motorized vehicle by an individual with a disability if the 
use is necessary to accommodate the disability. 

Page 135 of 144



2 
 

(3) Prohibited animals. Animals are prohibited on the premises of a park. This 
subpart does not apply to: 

   (A) wildlife; 

(B) a dog that is under the control of its handler by use of a harness, 
leash, or other tether; or 

(C) a service animal that is used by an individual with a disability and 
that is under the control of its handler by use of a harness, leash, or 
other tether, unless either the handler is unable because of a 
disability to use a harness, leash, or other tether, or the use of a 
harness, leash, or other tether would interfere with the service 
animal´s safe, effective performance of work or tasks, in which case 
the service animal must be otherwise under the handler´s control 
(e.g., voice control, signals, or other effective means). 

(4) Animal waste. The handler of an animal described by subpart (3)(B) or (C) 
shall immediately dispose of the animal’s waste in an appropriate solid 
waste receptacle. 

  (5) Alcohol prohibited. Alcohol is prohibited on the premises of a park. 

(6) Glass containers prohibited. Glass containers are prohibited on the 
premises of a park. 

(b)  Any person violating any of the provisions of this section shall be deemed guilty of 
a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof shall be fined as provided in section 1-
17." 

 Section 2. Severability.  In the event any clause, phrase, provision, 
sentence or part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or 
circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a 
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair or invalidate this Ordinance as a 
whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or 
unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Fulshear, Texas declares that it 
would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of 
any part thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, or whether there be one or more 
parts. 
 
 Section 3. Repeal.  All other ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent 
or in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby 
repealed. 
 
 Section 4. Effective date.   This Ordinance shall be effective and in full 
force when published as required by law. 
 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this, the _____ day of 
__________________, 2020. 

 

Page 136 of 144



3 
 

 
 ________________________________ 
 Aaron Groff, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Kimberly Kopecky, City Secretary 

Page 137 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: IX.C.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/6/2020 DEPARTMENT: Finance

PREPARED BY: Wes Vela PRESENTER: Wes Vela
SUBJECT:   CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 2019-1325
REGARDING FY20 OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET AMENDMENT "2"

Expenditure Required:  N/A

Amount Budgeted:  See Exhibit A of Attached Ordinance

Funding Account:  #100;#600;#700

Additional Appropriation Required:  N/A

Funding Account:  N/A

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This item is a proposed amendment for funding of new Project Manager position in the Public Works Department in the
General Fund and the funding of an increase in Professional Services-Legal in the Economic Development Corporations. 
 The 4A & 4B EDCs approved the attached budget amendment for recommendation to the City Council at their April 13,
2020 meeting.
 
The Project Manager position was discussed at the Council Retreat agreement, the impact from the adopted water rates, and
the cost of needed for additional office space for personnel.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends City Council adopt the Proposed FY20 Budget Amendment "2" as presented on Exhibit A of Ordinance
2020-1325. 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Upload Date Type
Type A & B - Budget Amendment 4/14/2020 Cover Memo
FY 20 Budget Amendment "2" Ordinance 4/15/2020 Cover Memo

Page 138 of 144



FULSHEAR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  
COMMUNICATION FORM 
April 13, 2020 
 
 

ITEM TITLE 

 FY20 Budget Amendment No. 1 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration and possible action on Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget Amendment No. 1 for the City of Fulshear 
Development Corporation (Type A) 
 
Consideration and possible action on Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget Amendment No. 1 for the Fulshear Development 
Corporation (Type B) 

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURE: $5,000 per EDC BUDGET ACCOUNT: see detail below 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 
 
 

Angela E. Fritz 
Economic Development Director  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Staff has prepared a budget amendment to allow for an increase in the Economic Development Department 
operating budget for the “Professional Services – Legal and Engineering” line item to cover anticipated costs for 
reminder of FY20.  
 
The shortage is due to collaborative work and projects undertaken by the EDCs in alignment with implementation of 
the Strategic Plan, and unforeseen expenditures relative to COVID19. The budget amendments require approval by 
City Council before taking effect. 

 

Proposed budget amendment No. 1 for CDC_A includes the following line item adjustments:   
Account No.                      Description                                               FY20 Budget             Adjustment              FY20 Amended Budget                           
600-5-100-5411-00      Prof. Service – Legal                           $10,000                ($5,000)                     $5,000 
600-5-900-5900-10      Xfer Out - Gen Fund 100                 $176,963                 $5,000                   $181,963 
 
Proposed budget amendment No. 1 for FDC_B includes the following line item adjustments:   
Account No.                      Description                                               FY20 Budget             Adjustment              FY20 Amended Budget                           
700-5-100-5411-00      Prof. Service – Legal                             $7,500                 ($5,000)                      $2,500 
700-5-900-5900-10      Xfer Out - Gen Fund 100                 $176,963                  $5,000                   $181,963 
 
Proposed budget amendment No. 1 for the General Fund ED Operating includes the following line item adjustment:   
Account No.                      Description                                               FY20 Budget             Adjustment              FY20 Amended Budget                           
100-5-180-5411-14      Professional Services –                    $10,000                 $10,000                     $20,000 
                                         Legal & Engineer       

 

~ ./)
 

cf
 

Page 139 of 144



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1325 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS, ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1306, APPROVING AND 

ADOPTING THE CITY’S FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 BUDGET, AS AMENDED BY ORDINANCE NO. 2019-1316, 

BY APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT 2 TO THE ORIGINAL OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET OF THE CITY 

BUDGET OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020; PROVIDING FOR SUPPLEMENTAL 

APPROPRIATION, TRANSFER OF CERTAIN FUNDS, OR BOTH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 

PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT. 

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 2019-1306, the City Council of the City of Fulshear, Texas, adopted its 
Original Operating & Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that revenues, reserves, or both are available for 
supplemental appropriation, that the transfer of certain funds interdepartmentally is economically 
feasible and in the best interest of prudent budgeting and for municipal purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend said Original Operating and Capital Budgets to reflect such 
supplemental appropriation and transfer in the fiscal year 2019-2020; now, therefore,  

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FULSHEAR, STATE OF TEXAS: 

SECTION 1.0 

That the facts recited in the preamble are determined to be true and correct, and are made a part of this 
Ordinance, the purpose of which is to adopt an amendment to the City of Fulshear’s 2019-2020 Budget. 

SECTION 2.0 

AMENDED: The Original General and Other Budgets of the Fulshear, Texas, for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020, 
as adopted under Ordinance No. 2019-1306 and Amended Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget Amendment “1” 
as adopted under Ordinance No. 2019-1316 is hereby amended for municipal purposes as and to the 
extent shown on “Budget Amendment 2” to the Original Operating & Capital Budget of the City of 
Fulshear, Texas, for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 attached hereto. Said Budget Amendment 2 shall be 
attached to and made a part of such Original Operating & Capital Budget by the City Secretary and shall 
be filed as required by state law, a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
made a part hereto for all purposes. 

SECTION 3.0 AUTHORIZED EXPENDITURE 

That the City be, and is hereby authorized, to expend those funds allocated under the budget ordinance, 
as amended herein and the fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year will be carried forward to 
the next budget to fund the allocations for the next fiscal year. 

SECTION 4.0 Non-Repealer 

That except as amended hereby, or as heretofore amended, the provisions of Ordinance No. 2019-1306 
and Ordinance No. 2019-1316, shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 5.0 Severability 

That should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of this ordinance be adjudged 
or held to be unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as 
a whole, or any part or provision thereof other than the part decided to be invalid, illegal or 

Page 140 of 144



unconstitutional; it being the intent of the City Council in adopting this Ordinance that no portion or 
provisions, or regulations contained herein shall become inoperative or fail by reason of any 
unconstitutionality of any other portion thereof, and all provisions of this ordinance are severable for that 
purpose. 

SECTION 6.0 Effective Date 

This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage as the law in such cases provides, 
and the City Secretary is directed to furnish a copy of this budget amendment to the County Clerk of Fort 
Bend County as required by Chapter 102 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 

This Ordinance duly passed and adopted on the 21th of April 2019. 

 

       ______________________________ 
       Aaron Groff, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Kimberly Kopecky, City Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 141 of 144



    Exhibit A- FY20 Budget Amendment “2” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GL Account #

 FY2020 Budget 

as Amended By 

Amendment 1 

 Line Item as 

Amended By 

Amendment 1 

 Proposed 

Amendment-2 

 Amended Line 

Item 

 Amended 

FY2020 Budget 

as Adjusted 

GENERAL FUND #100

Beginning Fund Balance

7,316,977$        7,316,977$       

Adjustments to FY2020 Budget

Revenues 11,950,533$      11,950,533$    

Amendments

  Transfer In-4/A EDC Fund #600 100-49560 211,963$           5,000$              216,963$          5,000$              

  Transfer In-4/B EDC Fund #700 100-49570 211,963$           5,000$              216,963$          5,000$              

Amended Total Revenues 10,000$            11,960,533$    

Expenditures 14,256,543$      14,256,543$    

Amendments

Economic Development

   Professional Services-Legal & Engineer 100-5-180-5411-14 10,000$            10,000$            

Public Works

Salary & Wages 100-5-510-5210-00 245,538$           19,031$            264,569$          

Auto Allowance 100-5-510-5210-03 5,400$                1,200$              6,600$              

Payroll Tax Expense 100-5-510-5230-00 18,784$              1,456$              20,240$            

Employee Helath Benefits 100-5-510-5235-00 35,429$              2,547$              37,976$            

Retirement Contribution 100-5-510-5238-00 18,060$              1,490$              19,550$            

Workers' Comp 100-5-510-5239-00 4,847$                46$                    4,893$              

Supplies 100-5-510-5211-00 2,000$                200$                 2,200$              

Minor Tools & Equipment 100-5-510-5316-00 5,000$                4,500$              9,500$              

Uniforms/Shirts 100-5-510-5326=00 1,800$                400$                 2,200$              

Travel & Training 100-5-510-5528-00 10,000$              1,500$              11,500$            

Total Adjustment 32,370$            

Total Expenditures 14,256,543$      14,298,913$    

Revenues Over(Under) Expenses (2,306,010)$       (2,338,380)$     

Ending Fund Balance 5,010,967$        4,978,597$       

Fund Balance as Percentage of Operating Expenditures 47% 47%

Exhibit A                                   

Amendment "2"   FY20 Budget

Page 142 of 144



Exhibit A- FY20 Budget Amendment “2” 

 

 

 

GL Account #

 FY2020 Budget 

as Amended By 

Amendment 1 

 Line Item as 

Amended By 

Amendment 1 

 Proposed 

Amendment-2 

 Amended Line 

Item 

 Amended 

FY2020 Budget 

as Adjusted 

CDC Type A Fund-#600

Beginning Fund Balance 1,500,308$        1,500,308$       

Revenues 864,624$           864,624$          

Total Revenues 864,624$           864,624$          

Expenditures 1,016,863$        1,016,863$       

Amendments

Prof. Service-Legal 600-5-100-5411-00 10,000$              (5,000)$             5,000$              

Xfer Out - Gen Fund 100 600-5-900-5900-10 176,963$           5,000$              181,963$          

-$                  -$                  

Total Expenses as Adjusted 1,024,588$        

Total Expenses as Adjusted 1,024,588$       

Revenues Over(Under) Expenses (152,239)$          (159,964)$        

Ending Fund Balance 1,348,069$        1,340,344$       

Exhibit A                                   

Amendment "2"   FY20 Budget

GL Account #

 FY2020 Budget 

as Amended By 

Amendment 1 

 Line Item as 

Amended By 

Amendment 1 

 Proposed 

Amendment-2 

 Amended Line 

Item 

 Amended 

FY2020 Budget 

as Adjusted 

FDC Type B Fund-#700

Beginning Fund Balance 1,676,826$        1,676,826$       

Revenues 868,124$           868,124$          

Total Revenues 868,124$           868,124$          

Expenditures 1,024,588$        1,024,588$       

Amendments

Prof. Service-Legal 700-5-100-5411-00 7,500$                (5,000)$             2,500$              

Xfer Out - Gen Fund 100 700-5-900-5900-10 176,963$           5,000$              181,963$          

-$                  -$                  

Total Expenses as Adjusted 1,024,588$       

Total Expenses 1,024,588$        

Revenues Over(Under) Expenses (156,464)$          (156,464)$        

Ending Fund Balance 1,520,362$        1,520,362$       

Exhibit A                                   

Amendment "2"   FY20 Budget

Page 143 of 144



AGENDA MEMO
BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS

AGENDA OF: 4/21/2020
 

ITEMS: IX.D.

DATE
SUBMITTED:

4/8/2020 DEPARTMENT: Public Works

PREPARED BY: Sharon Valiante, Public Works
Director

PRESENTER: Sharon Valiante, Public Works
Director

SUBJECT:   DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS UPDATE

Expenditure Required:  

Amount Budgeted:  

Funding Account:  

Additional Appropriation Required:  

Funding Account: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City Council adopted the FY 20 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Projects budget to include related to Drainage,
Streets, Facilities, Parks, & Utilities. 
The COVID-19 event affected the City's ability to effectively begin/implement some of these projects.  In addition, a Project
Manager position, approved by City Council to fill in FY 21 at mid-year, began in February, with interviews scheduled in March. 
The timing of the event preempted our interview process, delaying the fulfillment of the position until a later date. 
With the uncertainty of the duration of the event, staff have reviewed the CIP to determine which projects are waiting to begin
design and/or construction. 
The following projects that fall into that category, have General Fund (GF) and CIP funding  Staff are presenting them here for
City council discussion and possible guidance on advancement/delay:
1. D18A - Master Drainage Plan ($75,000) (CIP Funds) (Need to assign to Professional Services Vendor)
2. D18B - Drainage System Mgt Program ($100,000) (CIP Funds) (Designed/ready for bid in 30-60 days - 5 months for
construction)
3. D20B - Downtown East Side Storm Sewer ($1,000,000) (80% GF;20% EDC) (Need RFQ for design; bid for
construction)
4. ST20E - Redbird Ln Project - ($500,000) (GF)(Need to assign a Professional Services vendor for design; bid for
construction)

RECOMMENDATION

Staff request guidance from City Council regarding status of projects listed for discussion. 

Page 144 of 144


	Meeting Agenda
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES FROM CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS HELD ON MARCH 17, 2020 (REGULAR) AND MARCH 24, 2020 (SPECIAL)
	CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION TO ACCEPT THE MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE GENERAL & UTILITY FUNDS
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF STREET DEDICATION, UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY AGREEMENT FOR POLO RANCH BOULEVARD, PHASE 1 FROM MUD 174
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF STREET DEDICATION, UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY AGREEMENTS FOR POLO RANCH BLVD PH2 AND LOU WATERS PARKWAY FROM MUD 174
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF STREET DEDICATION, UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY AGREEMENTS FOR POLO RANCH SECTION 4 FROM MUD 174
	CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ACCEPT AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE GRANDIN ENERGY UTILITY EASEMENT DEDICATION
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULSHEAR SCHOOL ROAD AND SCHOOL HILL ROAD STREET DEDICATION PRELIMINARY PLAT
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE BONTERRA AT CROSS CREEK RANCH SECTION 12 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE JORDAN RANCH STREET DEDICATION NO.8 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE JORDAN RANCH STREET DEDICATION NO.9 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION 9 FINAL PLAT
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULBROOK ON FULSHEAR CREEK SECTION 10 FINAL PLAT
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 14 FINAL PLAT
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 21 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 27 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	CONSENT AND APPROVAL OF THE TAMARRON SECTION 15 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1324 AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS IN CITY PARKS
	CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 2019-1325 REGARDING FY20 OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET AMENDMENT "2"
	DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS UPDATE



